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About Tecan

Tecan (www.tecan.com) is a leading global provider of laboratory instruments and solutions in biopharmaceuticals,
forensics, and clinical diagnostics. The company specializes in the development, production and distribution of
instruments and automated workflow solutions for laboratories in the life sciences sector. With its subsidiary REMP
(www.remp.com), Tecan is the market leader in automated laboratory storage and logistics systems. Its clients include
pharmaceutical and biotechnology companies, university research departments, forensic and diagnostic laboratories.
As an original equipment manufacturer, Tecanis also a leader in developing and manufacturing OEM instruments
and components that are then distributed by partner companies. Founded in Switzerland in 1980, the company has
manufacturing, research and development sites in both Europe and North America and maintains a sales and service
networkin 52 countries.

Vision

Tecan will be the preferred supplier for leading life science companies and
laboratories on all continents, whenever they source their current and
future needs for state-of-the-art workflow solutions. Tecan will be present
in every laboratory.

Mission

Todelight our customers by exceeding their expectations, aiming for the highest
customer satisfaction and retention in our industry. To contribute to the quality

of life of humankind by enabling our customers to make the world and our community
a healthier and safer place. We create continuous, sustainable shareholder

value and we are an employer of choice in our industry.
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2009 at a Glance

The Tecan Group closed full year 2009 with a strong operating result notwithstanding the tough
economic environment. Sales were slightly above the prior-year level in local currency terms and
the operating profit margin was maintained at the high level of the previous year.

Key figures

CHFmillion 2007 2008*
Sales 4144 396.0
Gross profit 2124 205.3
in% of sales 513% 51.8%
R&D 411 40.3
in% of sales 9.9% 10.2%
OPEX 153.3 146.0
in% of sales 37.0% 36.9%
Operating profit/EBIT 60.3 60.1
in% of sales 146 % 152%
Net profit 524 51.1
in% of sales 12.6% 129%
EPS (CHF) 4.54 4.67

Financial summary

Sales 2007—2009

(CHF million)

4144

2007

396.0

2008

391.9

2009

mm North America === Europe ®Em Asia = Rest of world

Average exchange rates

CHF 2007 2008
EUR 1.64 158
usD 1.20 1.08

Sales by business segments
(CHF million)

mm Components & Detection
106.6 (27.2 %)

wm Liquid Handling & Robotics
249.6 (63.7 %)

wm Sample Management
35.7(9.1%)

*Excluding non-recurring impairment charges totaling CHF 28.9 million
inthe Sample Management business segment.
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Profitability/productivity 2007—2009

(CHF million)
60.3
524
2007

60.1

2008*

51.1

59.6

2009

wmmm Operating profit (EBIT) ws= Netprofit —e— NetAdded Value Index (NAVI)
Net Added Value Index (NAVI) = (EBIT + personnel expenses)/personnel expenses

Operating profit (EBIT) and net profit margin 2007—2009

(in% of sales)

146
126

2007

15.2

2008*

wem £BIT e Net profit

129

15.2
126

2009



Growth drivers
Innovation

We help to discover
new medications.

Tecan instruments and integrated workflow solutions help in the
discovery of new medications against various diseases in the research
laboratories of numerous universities and pharmaceutical and
biotechnology companies. Tecan also provides innovative solutions
for automated diagnostic tests, for example to prevent the
outbreak of disease.




Investments in innovation

In various areas of the life science
industry, groundbreaking advances
are emerging thatare in partonly
possible thanks to innovative
solutions in the field of laboratory
automation.

Innovation takes place at differentlevelsinlaboratory automa-
tion, ranging from new instruments, applications and work-
flow solutions, to modules and components, to software, plas-
tic consumables and customer service. Software is steadily
gaining importance and constituting a greater part of a total
solution. Controlling instruments, processing large volumes of
data, the user interface and other operating elements for the
user all require software. Web-based solutions, which enable
mobile monitoring of instruments from any location, are in-
creasingly indemand. Tecan also developed new IT solutionsin
customer service in 2009 for staff working in the field and on
helpdesks so as to simplify processes for the benefit of the
customer.

Tecan makes above-average investmentsin research and devel-
opment in order to safeguard and expand its leading position
in the market. The company has traditionally invested around
10 % of sales annually in research and development. Overa lim-
ited period of time Tecan will in fact slightly increase this pro-
portion to drive forward promising innovation projects in par-
allel and accelerate the lead time for selected projects. Tecan
aims to reduce lead times with better innovation processes,
to lower product and development costs, and to increase the
market success of products over the next two to three years
through an internal project.

The “Innovation and Incubation Group” that was set upin 2007
is tasked with developing or finding and researching new,
strategically important technologies for Tecan. It also looks at
how the development pipeline can profit from collaborating
with universities, research institutes and other centers of ex-
cellence.

Tecan notonlyinnovatesinitsend-customer business, butalso
undertakes numerous activities on behalf of OEM customers.
Tecan has set up a dedicated organization for this business to
develop concepts and instruments for diagnostics companies.
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Molecular structures are being examined using
Tecan detection devices.

INSPI

INSPIRE —Tecan is laying the
foundation for a new culture
In innovation management

Innovation is a key success factor for Tecan. However, innova-
tion only results in profitable growth for Tecan when efforts
also lead to added value for customers. How can Tecan come
up with new products that take customer requirements better
into account from the initial development of the idea to
product launch in local markets? How is it possible to ensure
that the products meet the highest quality standards while
being delivered on time? And how can all this be achieved as
efficiently and effectively as possible? With the INSPIRE project,
which was launched in 2009, Tecanisin the process of sustain-
ably improving the innovation management process through-
outthe company.

As an initial step, Tecan analyzed the existing innovation
processin collaboration with a specialized consulting firm. The
responsible team identified a series of starting points to
increase innovation performance, including clearer defini-
tion of roles, responsibilities and deliverables. Tecan is also
developing Group-wide product and project portfolio mana-
gement. However, cultural and behavioral aspects also play a
keyroleinthe developmentofanewinnovation management
process.One of the objectives of the INSPIRE program is to gen-
erate at least 50 % of sales from products launched less than
two years ago within the next three years. In addition, the in-
novation cycle should be increased by 30 %. INSPIRE will be
completed atthe end of 2011.
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Dear Shareholders

Despite the tough economic environment, the Tecan Group recorded strong operating
results in fiscal year 2009. Our relevant market was down in the high single digit
percent range. We responded to the challenges and we were able to increase sales
slightly above the prior-year level in local currency terms.

We will propose to
increase the distribution
to ourshareholders.

Our strong operating profitability
and the healthy balance sheet
enable us to make above-average
e investments in growth projects.

Chairman of the Board of Directors

Thomas Bachmann
Chief Executive Officer
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The operating profit margin was maintained at the high level
of the previous year and we made company history by setting
arecord forearnings per share. Cash flow from operating activ-
ities increased sharply and the company has an exceptionally
strong balance sheet. Our position of strength enables us to
make additional investments to drive forward promising in-
novation projects simultaneously and accelerate the lead time
for selected projects. With these additional investments we
aim to achieve sustained profitable growth above the market
average.

Strong operating resultsin 2009

At CHF 391.9 million, sales in 2009 reached approximately
the prior-year level (2008: CHF 396.0 million). Sales were 1.0 %
below the prior-year level in Swiss francs but 0.9 % higher in
local currencies.

At 15.2%, the operating profit margin was maintained at the
previous year’s high level, even though Tecan made substantial
additional investments in innovation projects and entries into
new markets.In 2009, Tecan achieved an operating profit (EBIT)
of CHF 59.6 million (2008: CHF 60.1 million before impairment
charges inthe Sample Management segment; CHF 31.2 million
including impairment charges). Net profit reached CHF 49.3 mil-
lion (2008: CHF 51.0 million before impairment charges;
CHF 25.6 million including impairment charges), with net
profit margin amountingto12.6 % of sales (2008:12.9 %; before
impairment charges). Earnings per share increased to CHF 4.77,
the highest value in Tecan’s history (2008: CHF 4.67 before
impairment charges; CHF 2.35 including impairment charges).
Cash flow from operating activities increased to CHF 66.2 mil-
lion (2008: CHF 58.9 million), which corresponds to 16.9 % of
sales. At CHF 385.5 million, order entry was 3.8 % below the
prior-year result (2008: CHF 407.6 million) in local currencies.
This can be attributed to a basis effect from the Sample
Management business segment, which recorded a significantly
higher order entryin the previous year.

The Return on Net Assets (RONA), a measure how efficiently a
company is using its net assets in order to generate its operat-
ing profit, increased further to 50 % (2008: 44 %).

Regional development and additional information

In Europe, sales in Swiss francs decreased by 5.1%, being nega-
tively impacted by the exchange rate trends of the euro versus
the Swissfranc.Salesin Europe were 0.7 % below the prior-year
level in local currency terms. Business performance was still
very mixed across the various European countries. The coun-
tries in Eastern Europe and the Middle East serviced by local
distributors were hit harder by the effects of the economic
crisis, whereas the OEM business in Europe posted gains.

In North America, Tecan’s sales grew by 4.9 % in Swiss francs
and 4.5 %inlocal currencies. Sales growth in North America was
driven mainly by improved end-customer business across all
business segments and by higher demand for OEM compo-
nents. Projects from government programs to stimulate the
US economy only made a minor contribution to sales in 2009,
asthe majority of these will not be implemented until 2010.

SalesinAsiaremained atthe prior-yearlevelin Swiss francs, but
were 1.4 % lower in local currency terms. The key markets of
Japan and China recorded double-digit growth, while other
countries in the Asia-Pacificregion posted declines in sales.

The strategically important international OEM business grew
by 8.2 % inthereportingyear,andits contribution tototal sales
increased to 28.0 % (2008: 25.6 %). The portion of total sales
constituted by consumables increased to 8.2% (2008: 7.2 %).
The recurring revenues of the services and consumables busi-
ness together accounted for 32 % of total sales (2008: 30 %).
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Tecan makes above-average investmentsinresearch and devel-
opment to safeguard and expand its leading position in the
market for laboratory automation. In 2009, Tecan invested a
total of CHF 42.6 millionin research and development, of which
CHF 2.7 million were capitalized in the balance sheet.

Information by Business Segment

Components & Detection

Sales in the Components & Detection business segment rose
by 6.0 % to CHF 106.6 million in 2009 (2008: CHF 100.6 million).
Sales were 7.5 % above the prior-year figure in local currency
terms. Demand for OEM components, which was negatively
affected by the economic crisis in 2008, recovered markedly,
especially in the second half of 2009. Tecan was also able to
acquire various new customers. New OEM customers were the
main contributors to sales growth in detection devices. Order
entryfor Components & Detection was significantly above the
prior-year figure in the year under review. Thanks to an im-
proved cost basisand a higher share of the service business, the
business segment recorded an increase in the operating profit
margin, which rose from 11.3 % in the previous year to 15.6 % of
sales. Operating profit was CHF 17.9 million, 45.2 % higher than
the previous year (2008: CHF 12.3 million).

Liquid Handling & Robotics

Liquid Handling & Robotics, Tecan’s largest business segment,
generated sales of CHF 249.6 million in the year under review.
Sales were 6.0 % and 3.7 % below the prior-year figure in Swiss
francs and local currencies, respectively (2008: CHF 265.6 mil-
lion). End-customer business in Europe and Australia fell in par-
ticular. Business in Japan and China, on the other hand, posted
substantial gains,and the US saw moderate growth. The services
and consumables business also continued to perform well.

The OEM business in the Liquid Handling & Robotics segment
made up lost ground in the second half of the year and was
slightly above the prior-year level. Order entry for the year un-
der review was marginally higher than that of 2008. Due to
lower sales and additional investments to implement the
growth strategy which largely accrued to the Liquid Handling
& Robotics business segment, the operating margin fell below
the prior-year level at19.4 % of sales (2008: 22.9 %). The operat-
ing profit margin of 21.9 % achieved in the second half of 2009
could not fully balance out the lower figure in the first half of
theyear. Operating profitamounted to CHF 29.6 million (2008:
CHF 34.1million).

Sample Management

Sales in the Sample Management business segment rose by
19.5% from CHF 29.9 million to CHF 35.7 million in the year
under review, which represents an increase of 18.7% in local
currency terms. Following an operating loss of CHF 5.4 million
in 2008 (excluding extraordinary impairment charges totaling
CHF 28.9 million), Sample Management achieved a small posi-
tive operating profit of CHF o.1million in the year under review.
Efforts to reduce costs are ongoing in order to bring them into
line with the expected lower volumes. Also, we are exploring a
wide range of strategic alternatives for the Sample Manage-
ment business segment. However, no decision has been made
inthis respect.

Strong balance sheet —high equity ratio

The equity ratio increased in the year under review to reach
58.4 % as of December 31,2009 (December 31,2008: 48.9 %). Net
liquidity (cash and cash equivalents minus bank liabilities and
loans) also rose, to reach CHF 80.6 million at the balance sheet
date (December 31,2008: CHF 33.7 million). As such, Tecan con-



solidated its exceptionally strong balance sheet and is well
positioned for continued internal and external growth. The
reduction of capital through the cancellation of 696,788 reg-
istered shares (5.8 % of the share capital) agreed upon at the
Annual General Meeting on April 22,2009 was carried outin the
second halfof 2009. Tecan had acquired these shares as part of
ashare buyback program.The company’s share capitalamount-
ed to CHF 1,141,259 at the balance sheet date (December 31,
20009), consisting of 11,412,590 registered shares with a nominal
value of CHF 0.10 each.

Distribution to shareholders increased

On the basis of a strong balance sheet and a sustainable good
business perspective, the distribution to shareholders will be
increased. The Board of Directors will propose an increase in
the dividend from CHF 0.90 to CHF 1.00 per share to the share-
holders at the company’s Annual General Meeting on April 21,
2010.

Focus for 2010 —Investing in sustainable growth

In various areas of the life science industry, groundbreaking
advances are emerging thatare in part only possible thanks to
innovative solutions in the field of laboratory automation. To
implement our strategy for sustained profitable growth, we
will continue to make above-average investments in research
and development over the next few years with the intention
of safeguardingand expandingour leading positioninthe mar-
ket. Our position of strength means that we can drive forward
promising innovation projects simultaneously and accelerate
the lead time for selected projects.
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We launched the INSPIRE projectin 2009 with a view to sustain-
ably improving the overarching innovation management pro-
cessand creatinga new culture ofinnovation. The aimiis for the
innovation process to accommodate not only organizational
but also cultural and behavioral aspects. By improving innova-
tion processes, we aimtoreduce lead times, lower product and
development costs, and increase the market success of prod-
uctsoverthe nexttwotothree years.

Our central “Innovation & Incubation Group” handed over its
first project to regular product development in the reporting
year and started various new projects. We intend to drive for-
ward these strategically important projects.

We are working on significant innovations for our customers
in all product areas. We are also investing further substantial
resources for our existing OEM customers, as well as in the
development of new equipment designs and prototypestowin
new customers.

Furthermore, we give high priority to our work on products that
meet the specific needs of customers in emerging markets. To
accelerate our growth in Asia and leverage the cost benefits
of this region with respect to procurement, development and
assembly, we launched Project Ginsengin 20009.

We do not wish to devote only our internal resources to
strengthening our range of integrated workflow solutions.
We are also continually examining targeted licensing of at-
tractive technologies as well as acquisition opportunities for
external growth. We will also expand our partnerships with
reagentand assay providers as well as with universities with the
goal to convert research results into marketable products.
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We present our most important growth drivers in more detail
and using examples on the illustrated double-page spreads of
this publication.

Outlook

Theeconomicenvironment steadily improved for the laborato-
ry automation sectorinthe second half of 2009. We anticipate
moderate market growth in 2010, after the market fell in the
high single-digit percent range in 2009. However, it remains
hard to predict market trends overthe mediumterm. The grow-
ing OEM business, rising sales of consumables and the end-cus-
tomerbusinessinvarious regions should have a positive impact
onTecan’s sales.Inthe Sample Management business segment,
we anticipate that, owing to substantially lower order entry in
2009 and the delay in the development of a promising new
product, segment sales for 2010 to be significantly below the
level achieved in 20009.

Overall, the company aims to achieve sales growth above the
marketaverage inthe low to medium single-digit percentrange
in local currency terms in 2010. At current anticipated invest-
ment levels, we expect an operating profit margin of 14 to
15 % for 2010. Should additional opportunities arise during the

year to accelerate promising innovation projects or to acquire
new technologies from external partners, we anticipate an
operating profit margin of12to14% in 2010.

Our gratitude

The Board of Directors and Group Executive Committee would
like tothank everyone who contributed to our successin 2009:
ouremployees for their hard work, our customers for their loy-
alty,and our shareholders and business partners for their trust.

Mannedorf, March 2, 2010

Rolf A.Classon
Chairman of the Board
of Directors

Thomas Bachmann
Chief Executive Officer
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Investing in sustainable growth

Strategy Implementation

Tecan’s strategy is aimed at further strengthening the core business,
developing future drivers of growth and creating new markets.
Tecan has defined seven strategic goals.

Tecan’s seven strategic goals

o

o

®|

°|

°|

°|

®|

Implementation of strategy in 2009

Regain and sustain leadership
ininnovation.

In 2009, Tecan introduced numerous innovations to the market. The central
“Innovation & Incubation Group” handed over its first project to regular development
and started various new projects. To furtherimprove the innovation process,

Tecan launched the INSPIRE project (see page 3).

Create anorganization geared
towards performance,
possessing the sense of
urgency, clarity of purpose
and skills to succeed.

Tecan kept its sales organizations oriented towards applications and workflow
solutions. The company established innovative succession planning and management
development. The Group Executive Committee thoroughly discussed vision and
values and exchanged best practice examples.

Become an effective executor
of alliances, partnerships and
acquisitions.

Tecan has numerous partnerships which take various forms, from kit co-operations

to co-marketing alliances. In 2009, Tecan launched various new solutions of this

type and strengthened the market position of existing solutions. Tecan also examined
different acquisition possibilities.

Strengthen our position
asmarket leaderindirect
business with end customers.

The core laboratory automation market fell in the high single-digit percentage range
in 2009, whereas. Tecan increased sales in local currencies by 0.9 %. Acomprehensive
global customer survey showed considerable increases in customer satisfaction and
retention. Tecan plans to further strengthen its presence in Asia through Project
Ginseng (see page 27).

Become the leading OEM
company by providing
dedicated products for target
segments, markets and
applications.

Tecan continued to expand its OEM business and entered into two new contracts;
one ofthese with a new customer. OEM sales grew by 8.2% over the previous year
andthe OEM business increased to a level where it now constitutes 28.0% of total
sales (2008: 25.6 %).

Build and develop a strong
consumables business.

Various new consumables were introduced to the marketin 2009. Consumables

grew to account for 8.2 % of total sales (2008: 7.2 %). Tecan expects continuing double-
digit growth overthe next few years. The recurring revenues of the services and
consumables business together accounted for 32 % of total sales (2008: 30 %).

Ensure participationand
leadership inthe emerging
fields of genomicresearch
andtesting.

Tecan made good progress in development projects aimed at the genomics market.
Underthe US stimulus program, Tecan focused on pharmacogenetics and acquired
successful projects. New OEM projects in the field of molecular diagnostics are also
strengthening Tecan’s presence in this market.




Growth drivers
OEM business

We help make blood
transfusions safe.

One of the instruments most frequently used to determine blood type
was developed by Tecan. Itis sold by a leading diagnostics company.
Detection of infectious diseases in blood samples is also often carried

out using Tecan instruments, sold by a diagnostics company under its
own brand.

. m\ﬂﬁﬁ@\?ﬁ;‘ g s

00 Nllﬂl]llllllill |i|ﬂ|||||||||||1l

Hi40 09 116214 (1]

e nzm

lm a nmu Slgesel rd dn Norschriflee
nr?uulll i petestat
S:H Srrgin | Talhcapendie der Schealz

Erythrnzylunkunzentrat

|' :.-!."' Tl
— uJu:uu.ne.zuiuus:rs

Lt W‘l‘l #a allkd
l!hl. Val1bTut ore 83l 170,

i 0L $85 40,7 nf v s
s m.w.g

Fillninh

m
“Lagarang snunisriraceen bei OF bie T
el i coweniace 704 wigete e Ll e

T




Growing OEM business

As an original equipment
manufacturer, Tecan develops
a variety of OEM instruments
for diagnostics and life science
companies.

Tecan not only sells automation solutions directly to end
customers, butisalsoaleading developerand manufacturer of
OEMinstruments and components that partner companies sell
under their own name. Sales to OEM customers have grown
continuously over the past few years. This business accounted
for asizeable 28 % of Tecan’s total sales in 2009.

OEM customers benefit from Tecan’s 30 years of experience
in technology through a wide range of products, including
components, detection instruments, platform-based and ded-
icated liquid handling solutions, and plastic consumables.
Around half of OEM sales are generated in the Liquid Handling
& Robotics business segment. Componentsaccount foraround
40 % and detection instruments around 10 % of OEM sales. An
OEM contract for a high-performance laser scanner made a sig-
nificant contribution to sales for the first time in 2009. At the
end of 2009, Tecan had 15 current contracts for liquid handling
solutions and detection instruments inthe OEM business, and
was also supplying components toseveral hundred customers.
The majority of customers are active in the diagnostics market,
with a smaller number in life science research.

Tecan'’s solutions are able to grow with the needs of the cus-
tomer. Tecan offers two approaches here: Platform-based so-
lutions enable flexible automation and rapid prototype devel-
opment; and can be quickly launched on the market. Dedicat-
edinstruments are suitable for high volumes and help optimize
the cost per device.

Tecan has a solid project pipeline in the OEM business and is
continually negotiating new contracts. The majority of projects
here are also in diagnostics, with a smaller number of custom-
ersin life science research.
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Advances in molecular
diagnostics

Researching predisposition
to a specific disease.

Molecular diagnostic methods are increasingly being used at
the level of genetic material to detect pathogens or predis-
position to a specific disease. Tecan concluded a global OEM
agreement with Hologic, Inc., USA in the year under review.
Under the agreement, Tecan will supply a fully automated so-
lution for Hologic’s Cervista® molecular diagnostics human
papillomavirus (HPV) tests. The system is under development
and is based on Tecan’s flexible and reliable Freedom EVO®
liquid handling platform with an integrated Tecan detection
device. Tecan will also supply Hologic with plasticconsumables
asanintegral part of the validated system.

HPV is the most common sexually transmitted disease in the
United States and is recognized as the cause of most cervical
cancers. An HPV test can identify women who are more likely
todevelop cervical cancer.

Hologic, Cervista, are trademarks and/or registered trademarks of Hologic, Inc.and/or its
subsidiaries inthe United States and/or other countries

Fully automated OEM solution for molecular
diagnostics human papillomavirus (HPV) tests.
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Investing in sustainable growth

Markets

Tecan serves three main markets: life science research, the forensics industry and the
diagnostics industry. The company also offers automation solutions for other markets
such as the food industry, crop research, the cosmetic industry or veterinary applications.
Tecan serves these markets directly, butis also a leader in developing and manufacturing
solutions for OEM customers that are distributed by partner companies under their

own names.

Life Science Research

Tecan’s customersinthe field of life science research are devel-
oping new medications against countless diseases, helping us
betterunderstand how genetic material works and performing
research in other fields to gain even deeper insight into bio-
logical processes. These customers are pharmaceutical enter-
prises, biotechnology companies and, to an increasing extent,
universitiesand publicly financed research institutions. Tecan’s
solutions are used in genomic and protein technology, in the
research of cell and protein structures, in pharmaceutical
research and development as well as in the production of
proteins and cells. In the field of life science research, there is
decreasing demand for pure robotics and analytical instru-
ments, butincreasingdemand for complextesting procedures.
Standardized and integrated complete solutions that can be
employed immediately are gaining importance. Working to-
gether with partners, Tecan has developed an assortment of
systems of thistype. These solutions increase the efficiency and
reliability of protein and DNA analyses as well as of cell culture
and pharmaceutical research processes in the laboratory.
Consumables, such as disposable pipette tips or cell containers
forexample, are also becoming ever moreimportant for repro-
ducible tests performed in research. Thanks to Tecan, customers
can decrease the time they spend on development, optimize
theirinternal resources and significantly increase productivity
and reproducibility.

The impacts of the economic downturn in key regions shaped
trends in the global life science market in 2009. Growth re-
mained clearly below the long-term range of 3to 5 %. The labo-
ratory automation sub-market relevant to Tecan saw decline
in the upper single-digits in 2009, whereas Tecan performed
more strongly than the market. Tecan expects economic

stimulus programs to have a noticeableimpact.Inthe US alone,
research and development budgets for institutions in the
healthcare sector will be significantly increased by stimulus
funds from the National Institutes of Health (NIH). Tecan is
advising customerson how they can efficiently use these funds
and has already gained initial orders in the process.

Key drivers of automation

— In modern research laboratories, high throughput
and maximum precision are indispensable.

— Advances in life science research lead to new, complex
applications in numerous areas of research, forexample
in genomics, proteomics and cell-based research.

— Demands for quality, reliability and reproducibility of
individual steps are increasing, partly as a result of
growing regulatory requirements.

— The pressure to increase the efficiency and effectiveness
of pharmaceutical development requires greater
laboratory automation.

Forensics

Inthe field of forensics, Tecan supports the responsible author-
ities and criminal justice in efficiently and soundly proving the
guilt or innocence of suspects or establishing the identity of
persons.Tecan solutions process DNA samples collected at the
scene of the crime or following natural disasters or for family
relationship testing. Tecan systems and applications have also
proven their worth in extensive processes for identifying the
deceased, such as those employed following the devastating
earthquakes that struck China in May 2008 or Haiti in 2010.

In cooperation with Applied Biosystems, the leading provider
of forensic DNA testing systems and part of Life Technologies
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Corporation, Tecan offers the integrated and validated HID
EVOlution™ System. This system gives forensic laboratories a
validated solution for processing DNA samples more quickly
and securely. Tecan consumables are animportantcomponent
ofthese validated forensic solutions.

The forensics market was not negatively impacted by the eco-
nomiccrisisin 2009. In line with long-term projections, it grew
atarate of approximately 15%.

Key drivers of automation

— Increasing recognition of forensic DNA-based evidence
in law enforcement and legal systems will continue to
drive considerable growth in testing volumes worldwide
foryearstocome.

— Inlaw enforcement and criminal justice, samples of
genetic material collected at the scene of the crime are
increasingly becoming an important tool alongside
the classicevidence-gathering method of fingerprinting.
DNA analysis also plays a major role when it becomes
necessary toreopen closed cases.

— The sheer volume of DNA samples awaiting examination
around the world together with the stringent
regulatory and legal requirements foran error-free
analysisdemand automated solutions that operate
with absolute accuracy.

Diagnostics

Diagnostic tests are of critical importance in healthcare. They
help to provide comprehensive diagnoses of diseases and their
causes, notonlytoenable effective treatmentatanearly stage,
but also prevention. Tecan’s customers include blood banks,
medical laboratories and hospitals. Tecan supplies customers

directly orfunctions asanoriginal equipment manufacturer for
large diagnostics companies that distribute the OEM instru-
ments under their brand names. Diagnostic laboratories need
solutions for determining blood types, testing for diseases as
well as ante-/neonatal screening. Molecular diagnostics and
the possibilities this entails for personalized medicine are play-
ing an increasingly larger role. Diagnostic tests have a great
leverage effectin keeping exploding health care costs in check.
Although they account for only 2 to 3 % of the total costs, they
influence approximately 70 % of the clinical decisions made
based on the information they provide. Given our world’s age-
ing population, this factoris becomingincreasingly significant.
A growing number of people are being examined for diseases
such as cancer, diabetes and Alzheimer’s using increasingly
complicated tests. Developments in diagnostics have prompt-
ed customers to increasingly demand integration of sample
preparation, analytical devices, plastic consumables and rea-
gentsintoa complete workflow solution.

Thevolatility in key economicregions had very littleimpact on
the diagnostics marketin 2009. Growth was only slightly below
the long-term projected rate of 5to 7 %.

Key drivers of automation

— Automationis a must given the steadily increasing number
of available tests and the growing volume of test results,
particularly from molecular diagnostics.

— Thereis growing awareness that new diagnostic tests
performed at early stages of diseases can save considerable
time and expenses during patient treatment.

— Supervisory standards, coupled with stringent regulatory
requirements for error-free results, demand increasingly
standardized systems with reproducible results.



Growth drivers
Consumables

We help to improve the
guality of test results.

Use of high-quality, certified plastic consumables improves data
quality in research, diagnostics and many applied sciences, and makes
test results reproducible. In future, consumables will perform even
more process and test functions. For example, they will considerably

increase throughput and sensitivity compared to traditional
methods.




Consumables

The plastic consumables

business has high growth
rates and is of increasing

importance for Tecan.

Consumables accounted for 8.2 % of total sales in 2009. Tecan
expects continuing double-digit growth over the next few
years. Like the service business, consumables also yield recur-
ring sales. Together, the service and consumables business
accountfor32 % of Tecan’s total sales.

Consumables, such as disposable pipette tips or cell containers,
are an important component of an integrated complete solu-
tioninlaboratory automation. Only high-quality consumables
can help ensure a high level of quality and reproducibility in
tests. In the field of diagnostics, consumables constitute com-
ponents of a validated system that can only be certified as
acomplete system by the regulatory authorities.

Tecan offers a wide range of consumables which have been
developed and tested for use in liquid handling, detection
and sample management. The company is also developing in-
novative consumables, for example to significantly increase
throughput and sensitivity. With such application-specificand
patentable consumables, individual process or analysis steps
take place directly within the consumable itself. One example
ofthisis the complete solution that Tecan is developing for the
diagnostics and life science market. The aim is to cover the
complete workflow with Tecan’s own products and for it to
comprise all required process steps, from loading samples
to reading test results. These include preparation of samples
with hardware, software, plastic consumables with specific
reagents and an optional integrated detection device.
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Certified disposable pipette tips offer
important benefits.

Certified

MCA96 disposable
pipette tips

New plastic consumables
that stand out through
their special design.

In 2009, Tecan launched new disposable pipette tips for the
MCAg96 multichannel pipetting head which has 96 parallel
fluid channels and was already on the market. The 96 disposa-
ble pipette tips are supplied in customized packaging. The
special design means that individual layers of pipette tips can
be stacked nested in one another instead of one on top of an-
other. This saves a considerable amount of space on a liquid
handling platform — a key benefit, as space on the platform
must be used as efficiently as possible. Plus, since only one
plastic rack has to be used at the bottom, wastage and hence
disposal costs are considerably reduced. The possibility of
stacking significantly more layers of pipette tips also supports
efficient high-throughput processing. The application can run
longer without new pipette tips having to be reloaded, giving
the laboratory staff more time to carry out more demanding
tasks.

All MCAQ6 pipette tips are manufactured in a cleanroom envi-
ronment and certified to different purity levels for a broad
range of applications. The production process is fully validated
andincludes extensive quality testing.
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Investing in sustainable growth

Business segments

Tecan has a wide range of products in the area of laboratory automation.
Reporting is broken down into three segments that cover operations:
Components & Detection, Liquid Handling & Robotics and Sample Management.
Service and consumables are an integral part of the business of each of

these three reporting segments.

Components & Detection

The Components & Detection business segment includes
the Tecan activities that manufacture high-volume, mass-pro-
duced products.

Tecan is market leader in laboratory automation components.
The company supplies laboratory instrument manufacturers
with essential OEM components such as precision pumps,
valves, robotic arms and software. These are used in systems
that have a wide range of applications in life science research,
diagnostics and forensics. Tecan components generally remain
an indispensable part of the customers’ product lines over the
entire life cycle of each device. In addition, a number of differ-
ent components are integrated into Tecan’s own liquid han-
dling platforms. The components must satisfy the highest
standards for precision and reliability and must comply with
stringent safety and application requirements throughout the
world.

In 2009, Tecan expanded the application range of the OEM
small robot, Omni Robot, and provided it with new functions,
including a second, independent roboticarm and a pneumati-
callydriven pipetting head. This makes the robot a general-pur-
pose OEM component that can be used in life science research
and clinical diagnostics applications.

Additional improvements, such as electronic control, were
made to the precision pump introduced in 2008, enabling it to
administer liquids with even greater precision during pipetting
tasks. A new wash-option facilitates applications with harsh
chemicals or liquids with a high salt content.
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Tecan offers a wide range of detection devices that includes
analytical devices such as microplate readers and microarray
systems, which analyze reactions on a microtiter plate or a
microarray, as well as washers, which performthe washing and
separating operations of atest procedure. The detectioninstru-
ments and washers are either used as stand-alone instruments
or fully integrated into Tecan’s liquid handling systems. Tecan
has aversatile portfolio of applications for life science research
and clinical diagnostics. The innovative automatic microplate
and microarray instruments include multifunctional, modular,
expandable systems. Their flexibility enables laboratories to
grow with the demands and complexities of research without
depending on a single technology. Leading genetics laborato-
ries use Tecan’s microarray scanners and hybridization solu-
tions.

In early 2009, Tecan launched the PowerScanner, which can
analyze over two million data points on a microarray in a mat-
terof minutes. These molecular biological assay systems, which
are supplied with massive quantities of data, are increasingly
used in genome analysis. The outstanding characteristics of
this instrument also convinced a major life science company,
prompting it to enterinto an OEM contract with Tecan for the
PowerScanner.

Tecan developed the cost-effective detection device Infinite®
Fso specifically for the rapidly growing markets in emerging
countries such as China. The instrument has a functional design
and can be operated in nine languages.

Performance

Sales in the Components & Detection business segment rose
by 6.0 % to CHF 106.6 million in 2009 (2008: CHF 100.6 million).
Sales were 7.5% above the prior-year figure in local currency
terms. Demand for early cyclical OEM components, which was
negatively affected by the economic crisis in 2008, recovered
markedly, especially in the second half of 2009. Tecan was also
abletoacquirevarious new customers with new OEM customers
being the main contributors to sales growth in detection
devices. Order entry for Components & Detection was signifi-
cantly above the prior-year figure in the year under review.
Thanks to an improved cost basis and a higher share of the
service business, the business segmentrecorded anincreasein
the operating profit margin, which rose from11.3 % in the previ-
ousyearto15.6 % of sales. Operating profit was CHF 17.9 million,
45.2 % higher than the previous year (2008: CHF 12.3 million).

Liquid Handling & Robotics

Liquid Handling & Robotics is Tecan’s core business and the larg-
est business segment. It continues to develop the technology
on which Tecan was founded 30 years ago. A market leader
today, Tecan supplies innovative automated laboratory solu-
tions for life science research and for forensic and diagnostic
applications. These solutions include instruments, software
packages and special application know-how as well as consult-
ing, service and consumables. They cover the entire workflow
ofany given application. Tecan systems offer flexible solutions.
Small and large liquid volumes can be pipetted and analyzed
separately and in parallel so that almost all laboratory proce-
dures can be made more efficient and safer.
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Tecan serves some end customers directly but is also a leader
in developing and manufacturing OEM instruments that are
distributed by partner companies.

The Liquid Handling & Robotics business segment introduced
a large number of innovations to the market in 2009. These
include instruments, applications and workflow solutions as
well as modules for specific applications. Software solutions
aregainingimportance. There were alsoimportantinnovations
in plasticconsumables and the service business.

For the Freedom EVOlyzer® and Freedom EVO® Clinical liquid
handling platforms, which Tecan distributes directly to the diag-
nostics market, user-friendliness and user safety were further
increased. Tecan is working together with partners to enable
EVO® Clinical to be used in sample preparation for mass spec-
trometrytoaccele-rate process flow. Innovations for OEM part-
ners included a fully automated solution that can be used for
molecular diagnostics human papillomavirus (HPV) tests.

Tecan offers important new applications for fully automated
cell growth and optimizing processes in the production of bio-
pharmaceuticals.

In software and modules, Tecan launched the Instant Pipet-
ting™ operating platform, which allows simple pipetting
operationsto be performed directly on the liquid handling plat-
form via a touch-screen with no additional programming
required. Another innovation that allows the current status of
the instrument to be called up remotely via mobile phone
makes it easier for the user to monitor the test sequence of a
liquid handling platform.

In new plastic consumables, Tecan offers, for example, a set of
96 pipette tips in customized packaging, which can be stacked
nested in one another to save space and significantly aid in
reducing wastage.

Tecan is a recognized market
leader for innovative automated
laboratory solutions.

Performance

Liquid Handling & Robotics, Tecan’s largest business segment,
generated sales of CHF 249.6 million in the year under review.
Sales were 6.0 % and 3.7 % below the prior-year figure in Swiss
francs and local currencies, respectively (2008: CHF 265.6
million). End-customer business in Europe and Australia fell in
particular.BusinessinJapanand China,on the other hand, post-
ed substantial gains and the US showed moderate growth. The
services and consumables business also continued to perform
well. The OEM business in the Liquid Handling & Robotics
segment made up lost ground in the second half of the year
and was slightly above the prior-year level. Order entry for the
year under review was marginally higherthan that of 2008. Due
tolowersalesand additional investmentstoaccelerate theim-
plementation of the growth strategy which largely accrued to
the Liquid Handling & Robotics business segment, the operat-
ing margin fell below the prior-year level at 19.4 % of sales



(2008:22.9 %). The operating profit margin of 21.9 % achievedin
the second half of 2009 could not fully balance out the lower
figureinthefirst half of theyear. Operating profitamounted to
CHF 29.6 million (2008: CHF 34.1 million).

Sample Management

The Sample Management business segment develops and
supplies advanced systems for storing substances and samples.
Sample Management involves the storage and retrieval of
hundreds, thousands or even millions of biological samples,
DNA or synthetic substances at temperatures of +4°,—20 or as
low as =80 °C. In life science research, these samples might
be synthetic or biological substances that are being analyzed
as potential active ingredients, for example. In the area of
forensics, samples that are collected at crime scenes and con-
tain traces of genetic material need to be stored. Diagnostic
researchers store tissue samples from cancer patients, for
example, sothatthe samples can be examined for similarities.
Tecan’sfullyautomated, scalable storage and retrieval systems
and accessories optimize efficiency and workflow in the man-
agement of sample libraries and improve quality and safety.
Under the REMP brand name, Tecan is the market leader for
automated sample management systems. REMP storage
systems are also used in combination with Tecan’s liquid han-
dling systems in order to cover the entire workflow of an
application.
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Software plays a decisive role for automated storage systems,
some of which manage millions of substances or samples. In
2009, a new operating software for large and medium-sized
storage systems was introduced that extends the lifespan of
these storage systems and is especially user-friendly.

The reliability of the storage systems and the availability of
individual samples are based on REMP’s patented Tube Tech-
nology™. This line of consumables revolutionized sample man-
agement when it was first launched in 1997. To improve prod-
uct characteristics for use in storage systems for biological
samplesat—80°C,anewversion of REMP tubes was developed.
Coding of individual tubes was optimized using a two-dimen-
sional code on the lid, enabling identification of individual
tubes with asimple scanner.

Performance

Sales in the Sample Management business segment rose by
19.5% from CHF 29.9 million to CHF 35.7 million in the year
under review, which represents an increase of 18.7% in local
currency terms. Following an operating loss of CHF 5.4 million
in 2008 (excluding extraordinary impairment charges total-
ing CHF 28.9 million), Sample Management achieved a small
positive operating profit of CHF 0.1 million in the year under
review. Efforts to reduce costs are ongoing in order to bring
them intoline with the expected lower volumes. Also, Tecan is
exploring a wide range of strategic alternatives for its Sample
Management business segment. However, no decision has
been made in this respect.



Growth drivers
Applications and workflow solutions

We help make the world
a safer place.

Around the globe forensic laboratories provide intensive support for
law enforcement authorities in the fight against crime. They analyze
vast quantities of samples gathered as possible evidence at crime
scenes. To determine DNA sequences, many of these laboratories
rely on a standardized workflow solution offered jointly by Tecan
and a partner company




Applications and
workflow solutions

Standardized workflow solutions
for laboratories that can be
employed immediately are
gaining importance in all of
Tecan’s core markets.

Workflow solutions include instruments, software packages
and special application know-how as well as consulting,
service and consumables. They cover the entire workflow of
any given application. In all three of Tecan’s core markets — life
science research, forensics and diagnostics —the trend is mov-
ing toward the integration of different process steps and the
standardization of applications. However, standardized solu-
tions are employed to different extents in each of the markets.

In life science research, standardized solutions still constitute
asmaller portion of theequipmentinstalled. The largest group
of solutions are those that have been flexibly configured with
existingmodules. Individual custom-made solutions are anoth-
er group of workflow solutions. Tecan expects the share of
standardized solutions to grow in numerous applications. This
trend creates additional potential for Tecan since it also drives
higher demand for high-quality plasticconsumables. To be able
to offer integrated solutions to customers, Tecan is working
with numerous test providers in the development and valida-
tion stages.

The standardized workflow solution for forensicapplications is
described in the right column.

By definition diagnostic applications are standardized: They
are validated in a fixed configuration and approved by the
regulatory authorities in this form. Here too customers are
increasingly demanding better integrated, smaller, easier to
operate and quicker solutions that cover a major portion of
the workflow. Inthis field, Tecan is primarily working asan OEM
in partnership with diagnostic companies.

Tecan has alsoidentified growth opportunities with the expan-
sion of applications into related industries such as veterinary
medicine, food, crop sciences and cosmetics.
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forthe forensic market.

Forensics workflow

Two market leaders have
teamed up to offer an
integrated, validated solution
for forensic laboratories.

Tecan is the global market leader in the field of automated
solutions for forensiclaboratories. In cooperation with Applied
Biosystems, the leading provider of forensic DNA typing solu-
tions and part of Life Technologies Corporation, Tecan has de-
veloped theintegrated and validated HID EVOlution™ System.
This workflow solution combines various powerful technolo-
giesand enables an especially quick and reliable identification
of human genetic material. Because it is already validated,
customers can use the system immediately. When required,
validation of a laboratory solution is a time-consuming pro-
cess, usually taking over half a year. Tecan’s consumables are
alsoanimportant component of validated forensic solutions.

The number of DNA samples that have to be identified con-
tinues to grow. Tecan solutions have major potential in this
market in which only around 15 % of forensic laboratories are
currently automated. HID EVOlution™ integrates the complete
DNA workflow, ranging from DNA purification all the way to
preparingthe DNAanalysis, which constitutes the basis for the
subsequent matching of DNA sequences. Customers have
really taken to HID EVOlution™ with numerous new systems
being installed in 2009. Two years after its market launch,
50 systems were already in operation worldwide in 2009.
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Investing in sustainable growth

Sustainability

By pursuing sustainable corporate practices, Tecan looks to secure the long-term

expansion and prosperity of the company for the benefit of all interested parties.
Tecan sees sustainable corporate practices as more than just a series of individual
measures. Instead it is a basic attitude that shapes all corporate processes and

unites economic, ecological and social aspects.

Customer loyalty and satisfaction

Every three years Tecan conducts a comprehensive global cus-
tomer survey in which an external market research institute
measures and evaluates customer loyalty and satisfaction. The
survey in the first half of 2009 yielded pleasing results: the
overall score that measures customer loyalty grew considera-
bly across all business areas. Tecan also gained ground over
the direct competitors. The number of customers who would
recommend Tecan and purchase equipment from the compa-
ny again has also risen. Furthermore, Tecan was named the
top brand in the industry as well as the leader in quality and
technology. Customer complaints were reviewed and measures
for further improvement of product quality and services were
initiated or have already been implemented.

Tecan Management System developed further

At Tecan, sustainable corporate activity is the permeating
theme of the daily routine of both employees and manage-
ment. It is important that Tecan associates are familiar with
globally binding internal corporate guidelines and country-
specific laws and regulations pertinent for performing their
jobs and that they can access the most up-to-date version at
any time. The Tecan Management System (TMS) provides all
employees with personalized online access to the required
documents, which alsoinclude guiding principles on theintan-
gible values of the corporate culture. The TMS defines the
entire structure of business processes and their areas of appli-
cation. Launched in 2008, the technology and contents of the
platform were further developed in 2009. In particular, the
interactions between individual processes were made even
more clearly visible. Thanks to new visualization methods,
Tecan associates are increasingly able to control their jobs via
virtual cockpits. In 2009, TUV awarded the Tecan Management

System 1SO 13485 certification — a standard regulating the
development, production and sale of medical devices. In their
audits, Tecan customers have rated the TMS as a model tool.
Employees are also satisfied with the user-friendliness of the
platform and prize the transparency with which it provides
them for their work processes. A training program familiarizes
employees around the world with important new features of
the TMS.

Risk management process refined

Tecan has a well established global risk management process
that allows it to detect risks in any area of corporate activity
early on, categorize them according to likelihood of occurrence
and impacts, and limit them with an appropriate action plan.
The processencompasses,amongotherfactors, strategicrisks,
environmental and product risks, market and customer risks
as well as work safety risks. It also focuses on political and eco-
nomic developments as well as the possible impacts certain
events may have on Tecan’s external partners such as custom-
ers or suppliers. The process is continuously being refined.
In 2009, Tecan risk specialists analyzed the possible conse-
quences of the global financial crisis in particular. Tecan exam-
ined the liquidity of suppliers in the current environment. In
response to swine flu, Tecan created a planthatcanalso be used
forfuture pandemics.In 2009, Tecan presented its risk manage-
ment processtoits mostimportantinsurance providers, whose
experts rated the company’s handling of risks as highly profes-
sional, resulting in both lower premiums and better insurance
benefits.

The organization Transparency International publishes an an-
nual corruption index of 180 countries in which a higher index
value corresponds to a lower susceptibility to corruption. In
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2009, over 90 % of Tecan’s sales were in countries with index
values greater than 6 points, while only a mere 10 % were in
countries with a value below 6 points — with Italy and the
BRIC countries Brazil, Russia, India and China accounting for
the majority of this latter figure.

At Tecan, sustainable corporate
activity is the permeating theme
of the daily routine of both
employees and management.

Safety and environmental protection

Tecan has established processes Group-wide and atits individ-
ual business locations to ensure compliance with national laws
and regulations as well as with internal guidelines for safety
and environmental protection. In many areas, Tecan pursues
internal standards that are even higher than those required by
national law and stringent industry regulations. The company
invests substantial amounts each year in pursuit of further
improvement.

Tecan cooperates closely with publicauthorities and standard-
setting bodies around the world to recognize new regulatory
trendsinoccupational safety and environmental protection as
earlyas possibleand tointegratetheminits corporate process-
es. Tecan actively shapes these developments by participating
in pertinent industry associations in all relevant economic
regions.

Internaland external expertsregularly inspect whether Tecan’s
locations comply with country-specific regulations and the
company’sinternal standards for product safety, occupational
safety as well as health and environmental protection. These
inspections also cover measures that Tecan has to implement
if it fails to meet any requirements. Each year, all locations
are subjectto a number of audits conducted by governmental
authorities, testing, monitoring and certification agencies,
customers and Tecan’s own specialist teams. In 2009, custom-
ers conducted approximately twenty audits worldwide, nine of
which were performed at company headquarters in Manne-
dorf, Switzerland alone. Multiple audits concerned existing
or possible future OEM projects. Tecan put together an 1SO
14971 certified product risk management process for medical
devices that covers the entire lifespan of a product and evalu-
atesall possiblerisks, especially those pertinent to patients and
users. In 2009, TUV renewed the ISO 13485 certification for
Tecan’s Japanese sales subsidiary as well as the Asia-Pacific
headquarters in Shanghai, making all of Tecan’s production
plants and sales subsidiaries 1ISO 13485 certified.

Tecan products must also satisfy the following important
requirements plus many others: US QSR (Quality System
Regulation), CMDCAS (Canadian Medical Device Conformity
Assessment System), JPAL (Japanese Pharmaceutical Affairs
Law), CCC (Chinese Compulsory Certification).

The number of regulatory requirements is increasing world-
wide, especially in the emerging markets of Asia. To ensure
thatthe currentversions of these requirements are understood
and satisfied everywhere, the company is in constant contact
with local organizations and authorities. The online application
Clinivation Worldview provides Tecan employees with the
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necessary technical support for managing product registra-
tions and clarifying regulatory requirements in more than
60 countries. Launched in 2008, this tool became further
entrenched at Tecan in 2009 with all Tecan products being
listed inthe database.

Tecan also conducted various training programs for employee
occupational safety and healthcare in 2009, with special pro-
gramsaddressing pandemic preventionin relation to swine flu.

Environmentally friendly materials and processes

Tecan acts responsibly and in an environmentally friendly
manner in the development, manufacture and global distri-
bution of all products as well as services it renders over the en-
tire lifespan of the product. By keeping vertical integration
down, production locations emit relatively low levels of pol-
lutants, including CO2. As part of these efforts, Tecan again
participated in the Carbon Disclosure Project in 2009, a global
initiative aimed at gathering and analyzing corporate climate-
related data.

All Tecan production locations and the majority of suppliers are
located in stringently regulated markets in Europe and the
USA, while a small portion operate in Asia. All direct suppliers
aresystematically inspected. Tecan generally strives toemploy
the most environmentally friendly materials and ecologically
efficient processes. Tecan disposes of waste in accordance with
the EU directive on Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment
(WEEE) and supports the aims of the EU RoHS (Restriction of
Hazardous Substances) guideline on the prohibition of toxic,
not-readily biodegradable substances in electricand electron-
ic devices. Tecan thus incorporated the RoHS guideline into its
product development at an early stage, even though medical
products are exempt from the guideline for the time being.

Tecan continues to achieve further progress with each genera-
tion of instruments. Through the INSPIRE program, Tecan plans
to accomplish further improvement in the development of
sustainable, robustand reliable instrument design (see page 3).
One of the objectives of the INSPIRE program is to generate
at least 50 % of sales from products launched less than two
years ago.

Tecan invests in modern, energy-efficient technology for the
infrastructure of its buildings.

Corporate responsibility to employees and society

As an employer, Tecan has a strong sense of responsibility,
which is reflected in its personnel policies that are binding at
all of its companies around the globe. National hiring rules en-
sure compliance with gender equality, non-discrimination and
other legal requirements. Tecan managers and employees are
alsoheld toastrong code of ethics.

Tecan has a very international workforce made up of employ-
ees from over 30 countries. The majority of employees are be-
tween 30 and 49 years old. Only a small portion or roughly one
percentof employees are over 60 and thus nearing retirement.

Vision and values

Tecan’sdecision-makers give high priority toinstilling the com-
pany’s vision and common values in Tecan associates. In 2007,
the appropriate fundamentals wereimplemented and ground-
ed around the globe with advanced seminars the following
two years. In 2009, Tecan’s Group Executive Committee once
againthoroughlydiscussed “Vision and Values” and exchanged
best practice examples of how the principles can be lived and
conveyed by management on an everyday basis.



Innovative succession planning and

management development

Tecan strives to fill key positions with internal candidates
whenever possible to retain its employees’ know-how for the
company and to offer them attractive prospects for their pro-
fessional and personal development. In 2009, the Group Exec-
utive Committee intensively devoted itselfto succession plan-
ning and management development that accommodate
Tecan’s uniqueness and needs. The entire Group Executive
Committee evaluated the behavior of approximately 8o
key persons according to set criteria as well as from different
perspectives, and commissioned a differential evaluation. The
potential uncovered during this evaluation was then discussed
with the persons evaluated and their superiors. This process
significantly contributed to enabling more key positions to be
filled with members of Tecan’s own management staffin 2009.
Plansarein place torepeatthe evaluation process periodically.

Global professional training

At Tecan, ongoing professional training is a key requirement
critical to business. Stringent industry-specific requirements
mean high training expenditures for Tecan. The company must
comply with industry-specific requirements and guidelines
set forth by supervisory authorities and must also be able to
demonstrate that all employees possess the knowledge re-
quired for their position. In 2008, Tecan introduced a uniform
global platform for the professional training of its employees.
Aided by this IT-based system, Tecan can oversee and control
the training processes employed throughout the entire com-
pany. Each employee receives a personalized training profile
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according to his or her job description. Via the new web-based
platform, employees can check their own training and educa-
tion credentials and update them if necessary. Auditors can call
up the training status of a given employee at any time and the
introduction of electronicsignatures has made the printingand
storage of training certificates a thing of the past.

Tecan strives to fill key
positions with internal
candidates whenever

possible.

In countries employing a dual education system, Tecan is in-
structing trainees from various vocational and professional
groups. By introducing an additional training track, Tecan in-
creased the number of apprenticeship positions despite the
challenging market environment.

Social responsibility

Tecan attaches greatimportance to good cooperation with the
peoples and authorities where it does business. The company
also supports projects servingthe common good at its various
locations.



Growth drivers
Opening up global growth markets

We also help people in emerging
countries live healthier lives.

Tecan is steadily increasing its presence in emerging countries
with Asia being a focus region. In the future, Tecan is looking

to develop more products that are even better tailored to the
specific needs of customers in emerging markets. This approach
will provide Tecan with considerable potential for growth.




Opening up global
growth markets

Major investments in health-
care and life science research
are being made in many of the
world’s countries and regions.

While its traditional main markets are Western Europe and
North America, other global regions accounted for around 15 %
of Tecan’s total sales in 2009. Tecan sees considerable poten-
tial for further growth in emerging countries. According to a
UNESCO report, expenditure for research and development
plans in emerging countries has nearly doubled over the past
few years. Investment is being made in healthcare projects in
particular.China, Australia, the Nearand Middle East as well as
the countries of Eastern Europe are of particular importance.
Tecan wants to further cultivate these markets by employing
a two-pronged approach in which it establishes its own loca-
tions and pursues projects in various regions working jointly
with distribution partners. Cooperation with OEM partners,
who are increasingly distributing tools in emerging countries,
is also of major importance here. However, Tecan sees many
more farreaching possibilities inthe new growth markets than
simply the sale of existing products. The column to the right
describes a forward-thinking project.

Major investments in healthcare are being made in China. In
the coming years, China plans to spend several billion US
dollars on construction and technical equipment alone for
roughly 2,000 community hospitals. To accommodate the
economic development of the new markets, numerous inter-
national life science companies are building research centersin
China as well as in other Asian countries. This region is also of
growing significance to Tecan. Since 2008, a Shanghai-based
subsidiary has allowed Tecan to intensify its cultivation of the
market and provide better service and support for all custom-
ersand partnersin the region.

Inthe established Japanese market Tecan servesits customers
through a local organization already since 1992.
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Increased investmentsin healthcarein China.

Strengthened presence in Asia

The Ginseng Project aims to
drive Tecan’s growth in

Asia while lowering costs for
existing products.

To a certain extent, customers in emerging countries have dif-
ferent needs than customers in traditional economic regions.
Tecan prioritizes products specifically suited for the new
growth markets where thereis strong demand for productsin
the mid-market segment. To better gauge specific customer
needs and at the same time take advantage of cost benefits,
Tecan plans to increasingly develop and manufacture these
new localized products within the growth markets.

In 2009, Tecan launched Project Ginseng to coordinate new
activities in the Asia-Pacific region. Tecan plans to establish a
center of excellence in Southeast Asia to accommodate both
local product managementas well as market-specificresearch
and development. The company is also expandingits expertise
inthe areas of quality assurance and assembly there. Through
increased local procurement, Tecan aims to pass the cost ben-
efits of this region on to Europe and the US as well. By expand-
ing the value-added process in this region, Tecan is also hedg-
ing against currency risks. Tecan’s good reputation and strong
network of partners will decisively contribute toattracting the
necessary highly qualified local workforce.
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Corporate Governance

Information pursuant to the SIX Swiss Exchange Directive

on Information Relating to Corporate Governance.

1 Groupstructure and shareholders

Group structure

Tecan Group Ltd. (the Company),

Seestrasse 103, 8708 Mannedorf, Zurich, Switzerland,
isthe parent company of the Tecan Group.

The Company is listed on the SIX Swiss Exchange.

Securitysymbol:  TECN
Securitynumber: 1210019

ISIN: CH0012100191
Telekurs Financial: TECN
Bloomberg: TECN SW
Reuters: TECN.S

Major shareholders

As at December 31,2009, the Company’s market capitalization
was CHF 811 million. The list of consolidated subsidiaries, none
of which is publicly listed, is presented in the financial section
on page 93 of this Annual Report. The operational group
structure is based on a division into three business segments:
Components & Detection, Liquid Handling & Robotics, and
Sample Management. The segment reporting based on this
structureis presented in the financial section on pages 81to 82
of this Annual Report.

As at December 31,2009, the following shareholders held more than 3 per cent of Tecan’s shares:

2008 2009

Shares % Shares %

Chase Nominees Ltd., London 1,546,910 12.8% 1,546,910 13.6%
Fidelity Management & Research Company, Boston (US) 1,349,560 11.2% 1,138,490 10.0 %
Tecan Group Ltd., Mdnnedorf (CH) 1,324,075 11.0% 1,009,210 8.8%
TIAA-CREF Investment Management LLCC, New York (US) 593767 49% 654,020 5.7%
UBS Fund Management (Switzerland) AG, Basel (CH) 639220 53% 639,220 5.6%
BlackRock Inc., New York 598,501 52%
Bellevue Funds SICAV, Luxemburg (LU) 439,289 3.8%
The Capital Group Companies, Inc., Los Angeles (US) 365,859 3.0% 365,859 32%

Numbers of shares according to the most recent shareholder notifications to SIX. The percentages are adjusted to the actual share capital as at the end of the reporting period.

The Company does not have any cross-shareholdings exceeding 5 per cent of the capital or voting rights on both sides.



2 Capitalstructure

Capital structure of Tecan Group Ltd. as at December 31
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2007

2008

Number of shares 12,078,381 12,082,820
Nominal value per share (CHF) 0.55 0.10
Share capital (CHF) 6,643,110 1,208,282
Legal reserves (CHF) 61,640,889 124,236,449
Net retained earnings (CHF) 120,261,396 39,274,413
Shareholders’ equity (CHF) 188,545,395 164,719,144
Capital reduction
Nominal repayment
Number of issued shares on repayment date 12,075,250 12,082,591
Reduction in share capital (CHF) (5,433,863) (5,437,166)
Increase in reserves (CHF) 244,378 507,357
Cancellation of treasury shares
Number of treasury shares cancelled - -
Reductionin share capital (CHF) - -
Reductioninreserves CHF - -
Conditional share capital
Reserved for employee stock option plans
Number of shares 921,619 917,180
CHF 506,890 91,718
Reserved for future business development
Number of shares 1,800,000 1,800,000
CHF 990,000 180,000
Authorized share capital
Expiringon April 23,2010
Number of shares 1,200,000 2,400,000
CHF 660,000 240,000

As at December 31, 2009, the Company’s share capital was CHF 1,141,259 and was divided into 11,412,590 registered shares with
anominal value of CHF 0.10 each. Each share is entitled to dividend payments whenever the shareholders approve a profit distri-
bution. The Company does not have any bearer shares, participation certificates or bonus certificates outstanding.
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Conditional share capital —changes in capital

In 1997, the Company’s shareholders approved the creation
of conditional share capital of CHF 1,300,000 (consisting of
1,300,000 registered shares with a nominal value of CHF 1.00
each) for the purpose of employee stock options. Several em-
ployee stock option plans were adopted based on this condi-
tional share capital. Details of options granted under these
plans are given in the consolidated financial statements
under Note 14 “Employee benefits.” A total of 26,558 options
were exercised in fiscal year 2009 (2008: 4,439 options;
2007: 72,774 options), increasing the Company’s share capital
by CHF 2,656 (2008: CHF 2,338; 2007: CHF 71,365) and decreas-
ing the Company’s conditional capital by 26,558 shares (2008:
4,439 shares; 2007: 72,774 shares). As of December 31, 2009,
455,376 shares of the conditional share capital were reserved
for outstanding employee stock options. These shares corre-
spond to a share capital of CHF 45,538. On April 26, 2006, the
shareholders approved the creation of additional conditional
share capital. The Company’s share capital may be increased by
a maximum of CHF 180,000 through the issue of a maximum
of1,800,000 registered shares to be paid in full with a nominal
value of CHF o.10 each. This increase shall be achieved through
the exercise of conversion or option rights granted in connec-
tion with bonds or similarinstruments issued by the Company
or group companies or through the exercise of option rights
granted to shareholders. Shareholders’ preemptive rights are
excluded. The acquisition of registered shares through the
exercise of conversion oroptionrightsandany furthertransfer
of registered shares is subject to the restrictions specified in
Article 5 of the Articles of Incorporation. In the case of convert-
ible bonds or warrant-linked bonds, the preferred subscription
rights of the shareholders may be restricted or excluded by
resolution of the Board of Directors 1) to finance or refinance
the acquisition of companies, parts of companies or equity
investments, or 2) toissue warrant-linked or convertible bonds
on international capital markets. If preferred subscription
rights are excluded, then 1) the bonds must be placed at market
conditions, 2) the exercise period for warrants must be limited
tofiveyearsandthe exercise period for conversion rights must
be limited toten years from the date the bond was issued, and

3) the conversion or exercise price for the new shares must be
setatleastin line with the market conditions prevailing on the
bond issue date.

Authorized share capital

On April 26, 2006, and on April 23, 2008, the shareholders
approved the creation of authorized share capital, which
authorizes the Board of Directors to increase the share capital
atanytime upto April 23, 2010, by a maximum of CHF 240,000
through theissue of not morethan 2,400,000 registered shares
to be paid in full with a nominal value of CHF o.10. Increases
by way of firm commitment underwriting as well as partial
increases are permitted. The respective issue amount, the
dividend entitlement date, the type of contributions and po-
tential acquisitions of tangible assets will be determined by
the Board of Directors. Following acquisition, the new regis-
tered shares are subject totherestrictions specified in Article 5
of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation. The pre-emption
rights of the shareholders may be restricted, excluded and
allocated tothird parties by resolution of the Board of Directors,
ifthe new shares are intended to be used 1) to pay for the acqui-
sition of companies, parts of companies orequity investments,
2) to finance or re-finance the acquisition of companies, parts
of companies or equity investments, or 3) for an international
placement of shares. Shares for which subscription rights were
granted but not exercised must be used by the Board of Direc-
torsintheinterest of the company.The Company does not have
convertible bonds or any options outstanding other than the
aforementioned employee stock options.

Limitations on transferability and nominee registrations

Registration of voting rights in the Company’s share register is
conditional on shareholders declaring that they have acquired
the shares in their own name and for their own account. No
person shall be registered as a shareholder with voting rights
for more than 5 per cent of the share capital, regardless of the
total number of holdings. The Company’s Board of Directors
may register nominees for not more than 2 per cent of the share
capital as shareholders with voting rights in the share register.
Nominees are shareholders who do notexplicitly declareinthe



registration application that they hold the shares for their
own account and with whom the Company has entered into a
corresponding agreement. In addition, for shares in excess of
2 per centofthe share capital, the Board of Directors may regis-
ter nominees with voting rights in the share register if such
nominees disclose the names, addresses, nationalities and
shareholdings of those persons for whose account they hold
2 per cent or more of the share capital. Legal entities and com-
paniesthatarelinked tooneanotherinterms of capital and vot-
ing power through uniform managementor otherwise, as well
as individuals, legal entities or companies coordinating their
actions to circumvent the registration limitations, are consid-
eredtobeone person.The Board of Directors is entitled to grant
exceptions to the registration limitations in special cases. No
such exceptions were granted in 2009. The procedures and
conditions for canceling these limitations on transferability are
described in Section 6.

3 Board of Directors

Board of Directors
Brief profiles of the members of the Board of Directors can be
found on pages 32and 33.

Independence

All the members of the Board of Directors are non-executive
members. None of the Board members was formerly amember
of the management of Tecan Group Ltd. or any group company
duringthe period under review or the three preceding periods.

Election, term of office, organization and responsibilities

Pursuanttothe Company’s Articles of Incorporation, the Board
of Directors iscomposed of a minimum of one and a maximum
of seven members, who are elected for a term of one year.
Re-election aftertheend of thetermis permitted. The Board of
Directors is responsible for the ultimate supervision and
management of the Company, including the development of
general strategies and guidelines, and for all other duties that
are non-transferable under applicable law. To the extent per-
mitted by law and provided that there is no conflict with the
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Company’s Articles of Incorporation and the Organizational
Regulations adopted by the Board of Directors, management
ofthe Company’s affairs is delegated to the Executive Commit-
tee pursuant to the Organizational Regulations. The Board of
Directors meets as often as business matters require. The
Board shall meet at least five times a year upon invitation of
the Chairman or, in his absence, upon invitation of another
Board member. Any member of the Board of Directors may
call a meeting by specifying the reasons for the meeting. The
meetings usually last one whole day. As a general rule, the CEO
and CFO attend the Board meetings (in whole or in part),
together with any other members of the Corporate Executive
Committee or senior management invited by the Chairman.
Meetings may also be held by videoconference or by telephone.
The Board of Directors passesits resolutions by an absolute ma-
jority of votes of Board members present. In the event of a tie,
the Chairman of the Board has the deciding vote. Resolutions
may be passed by postal vote unless a member requests oral
deliberation.
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Board of Directors

Rolf Classon

Heinrich Fischer

Dr. Lukas Braunschweiler

Chairman of the Board
Chairman of the Nomination
and Governance Committee
Since 2009, elected until 2010
1945

Swedish citizen, Chemical
Engineer, Gothenburg School
of Engineering, Pol. Mag.
University of Gothenburg

Vice Chairman of the Board
Chairman of the
Compensation Committee
Since 2007, elected until 2009
1950

Swiss citizen, Master of
Applied Physics & Electrical
Engineering (ETH Zurich),
MBA (University of Zurich)

Professional background:

1969 to 1974 Pharmacia AB,
Director, Organization
Development;1974t01978
Asbjorn Habberstad AB,
Consultant;1979to1984
Pharmacia AB Hospital Products
Division, President; 1984 to
1990 Pharmacia Development
Company, Inc., President;
1990t01991Pharmacia
Biosystems AB, President and
C0O0;1991t01995 Bayer
Diagnostics, Executive Vice
President;1995to 2002 Bayer
Diagnostics, President; 2002
to 2004 Bayer HealthCare,
CEO and Chairman of the
Executive Committee; 2005
to 2006 Hillenbrand Industries,
interim President and CEO.

Other activities:

Auxilium Pharmaceuticals,
USA, Non-executive Chairman;
Hill-Rom Holdings, USA, Non-
executive Chairman; Enzon
Pharmaceuticals, USA, Board
member; Millipore Corporation,
USA, Board member; Eurand
Pharmaceuticals, Netherlands,
Board member

Professional background:
Fouryears R&D in electronics
(ETH Zurich, IBM); 1980 to 1990
Director of Staff Technology
and Executive Vice President at
Balzers Division of Oerlikon-
Biihrle Group;1991t01996
Executive Vice President,
Corporate Development at
Oerlikon-Blhrle Group; 1994
to 2005 Co-founder and
Chairman of ISE (Integrated
System Engineering); 1996 to
2007 Delegate of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer
Saurer Group.

Other activities:

Schweiter AG, Member of the
Board; Gurit AG, Member

of the Board; Hilti AG, Member
of the Board; Fortu AG,
Member of the Board

Chairman of the

Audit Committee

Since 2009, elected 2010

1956

Swiss citizen, Master’s degree
in Chemistry (ETH Zurich),
Dr.sc.nat. (ETH Zurich)

Professional background:
1985101988 Wild Leitz
Heerbrugg AG (now Leica
Geosystems), Member of

the Special Products Division
Management; 1988 to 1991
Huber + Suhner AG, Member
ofthe Executive Board and
Head of the Special Materials
and Plastics Division; 1991to
1992 Saurer Group Holding AG,
Senior Member of the Executive
Board;1992t01995 Landis &
Gyr AG (now Siemens AG),
Senior Member of the Regional
Management Board, Executive
Vice President of Landis & Gyr
Europe AG;1995to 2000
Mettler-Toledo International
Inc., Member of the Group
Executive Board, Executive
Officerand Group Vice President
aswell as President of Mettler-
Toledo, Inc.; 2002102009
Dionex Corporation, President
& CEO and Member of the
Board of Directors. Since 2009
RUAG Holding AG, CEO.

Other activities:
none



DominiqueF. Baly

Dr. Jiirg Meier

Prof. Dr. Peter Ryser

TecanAnnualReport2009 33

Gérard Vaillant

Since 2009, elected until 2010
1948

French and US citizen
University Louis Pasteur,
Strasbourg, Faculty of
Pharmacy, Diplome

d’Etat de Pharmacien

Professional background:

1976 to 1982 Millipore Intertech,
General Manager; 1983 to
1986 Waters Chromatography,
Vice-Presidentand General
Manager Europe; 1986 t0 1987
Millipore, Vice-President and
General Manager Europe; 1988
to1993 Millipore Corporation,
President Intertech Division,
1994 to 2000 Vice-President
and General Manager,
Analytical Divisions, Member
ofthe Corporate Executive
Committee; 2001t0 2005
Millipore Corporation,
President, Laboratory

Water Division, 2005 to

2008 President, Bioscience
Division, Corporate Officer;
2009 to present Accelerator
Sciences LLC, President

and CEO.

Other activities:

Ventria Bioscience, USA,

Board member;

Microsep PTY Ltd., South Africa,
Board member

Since 2007, elected until 2009
1941

Swiss citizen, Diploma as
Chemist (dipl.chem.ETH,
ETH Zurich), Master of Science
M.S. (Rensselaer Polytechnic
Institute, Troy, NY, USA),
Doctor of Technical Sciences
in Physical Chemistry
(Dr.sc.techn., ETH Zurich),
Advanced Management
Program (INSEAD France)

Professional background:
1971t01980 Various positions
within Sandoz Pharma Ltd.,
Basel;1981t01982 Visiting
Scientist at Massachusetts
Institute of Technology MIT
(USA),1983 to 1990 Executive
Vice President, Head of R+D
and Member of the Board at
Biochemie Ges.m.b.H. Kund|
(Austria); 1991t01996 Various
senior management positions
within Sandoz Pharma Ltd. in
Switzerland,Japanand the
USA;1996to 1997 Head of
Worldwide Management
Development and Executive
Training at Novartis, Basel;
1996 to 2006 Executive Director
Novartis Venture Fund; since
2006 Consulting and teaching
entrepreneursand start-up
companies.

Other activities:
Polyphor AG, Chairman of

the Board; Cardiolynx AG,
Chairman of the Board; Solvias
AG, Board Member; BioMed
Invest AG, Board Member

Since 2004, elected until 2009
1951

Swiss citizen, MS Physics
(University of Neuchatel),
PhD Physics (University of
Geneva) and Master’s
degreein Corporate
Management (Lucerne)

Professional background:
Scientific Assistant, Institute
of Physics, University of
Geneva, 1979 to 1984, Scientific
Collaborator, Cerberus AG,
1985t01989, Head of Research,
Siemens Building Technologies,
Mannedorf,1990t01998
(formerly Cerberus Ltd.); since
1998 Professor of Micro-
engineering, Swiss Federal
Institute of Technology,
Lausanne (EPFL).

Since 2004, elected until 2009
1942

UScitizen, Degree in Marketing
(Ecole Supérieure de
Commerce, Paris) and MS
(University of Sciences, Paris)

Professional background:
Various senior management
positions within Johnson &
Johnson (US), including
Vice-President, J&J Inter-
national,1987t01992,
Worldwide President LifeScan
(aJ&Jcompany),1992t01995,
and Company Group Chairman
Diagnostics Worldwide, 1995
t02004.He wasa member

of the Medical Devices &
Diagnostics Group Operating
Committee of J&J until he
retired in 2004.

Other activities:

Sensile Technologies Ltd.,
Board member; Festo
Microtechnology Ltd., Board
member; Cranes Software
International Ltd., Board
member; member of the
commission for education and
research of Economiesuisse
(umbrella organization repre-
senting Swiss companies);
member of the commission
onarmament of the Federal
Department of Defence,

Civil Protection and Sport

Other activities:

Sensors for Medicine and
Science, Inc., USA, Board
member; Luminex Corporation,
USA, Board member;

Vivacta Ltd., U.K., Board
member; National Air Charters,
USA, Board member;
OncoMethylome Sciences SA,
Belgium, Board member
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Committees

The Board of Directors may appoint committees composed of
members of the Board to prepare and implement its resolu-
tionsandtoexerciseits supervisory function. The committees
meet upon invitation of the respective chairman and as often
as business requires, but at least twice a year. The committee
meetings usually last between two and three hours. Commit-
tee resolutions and proposals for consideration by the entire
Board of Directors are passed by a majority of votes cast, pro-
vided that there is a quorum of at least two committee mem-
bers present. Resolutions may also be passed by postal vote.
The Board of Directors has established three committees that
are composed as follows:

AuditCommittee C

Comrr'nittee;"" andGovernance

Committee
Rolf Classon Chairman
Heinrich Fischer Chairman Member
Gérard Vaillant Member
Prof. Dr. Peter Ryser Member
Dr.Jirg Meier Member
Dr. Lukas Braunsch-
weiler Chairman Member
Dominique F.Baly Member

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is composed of at least two members.
The Audit Committee’s principal duties and responsibilities are
to form an opinion regarding internal and external audits and
to monitor cooperation between the external statutory audi-
tors and the Company; to assess the quality of internal audits
and compliance; to review the annual financial statements
(both consolidated and single-entity) and interim financial
statements destined for publication and report on them to
the full Board of Directors; to make recommendations to the
full Board of Directors, especially with regard to the approval of
annual andinterim financial statements; and to monitorthein-
dependence, performance and fees of the statutory auditors
and to propose that they be appointed or reappointed by vote

of the Annual General Meeting. Representatives of the exter-
nal statutory auditors may attend meetings of this committee
attheinvitation of the Chairman.

Compensation Committee

The majority of members of the Compensation Committee
must be non-executive and independent members of the
Board of Directors. The principal duties and responsibilities
of the Compensation Committee are to submit proposals to
the full Board of Directors regarding the amount and type of
remuneration for the members of the Board of Directors, the
CEO, and the other members of senior management. The Com-
pensation Committee reviews reports on salary structure and
salary trends and monitors the disclosure requirements per-
tainingto compensation for senior managementand the Board
of Directors.

Nomination and Governance Committee

The majority of members of the Nomination and Governance
Committee must beindependentand non-executive members
of the Board of Directors. The committee consists of three
members. Itis chaired by the Chairman of the Board. The other
members are the chairmen of the Audit Committee and the
Compensation Committee. The most important duties of this
committee include succession planning at the level of the
Board of Directors and the Corporate Executive Committee;
defining the selection criteria for members of the Board of
Directorsand the Corporate Executive Committee; and regular
review of the performance of the Board of Directors, its com-
mittees and its individual members based on a defined evalu-
ation plan. This committee s also charged with monitoring risk
management and corporate governance.

Information and control instruments

The members of the Executive Committee are actively involved
in the various committees of the Board of Directors. The CEO,
CFO, the internal auditors and sometimes the external statu-
tory auditors attend the meetings of the Audit Committee, for
example. In addition, members of the Corporate Executive
Committee meetwith individual Board members on anad hoc



basis to discuss and delve more deeply into specific topics.
Description of periodicreporting tothe Board of Directors: the
Board of Directors receives monthly reports from the Group’s
management information system so that it can monitor finan-
cial performance. All relevant guidelines are presented to the
Board of Directors orthe appropriate committees for approval
toensure shared responsibility for all major decisions.

Internal Audit: Tecan has had its own internal audit department
since 2007. Since the internal auditors report to the Audit
Committee, their independence is assured. All companies are
audited every three years on the basis of a risk analysis. The
annual audit plan consists of audits of all major companies and
isapproved by the Audit Committee. Asummary of significant
findings and recommendations is submitted directly to the
Audit Committee aswellastothe CEOand CFO. Thereports are
also made available to the external statutory auditors. Areas
audited include internal control system for financial reporting,
compliance with laws and standards and the efficiency and
effectiveness of business processes. Additionalinformation on
risk management is given in Note 29 to the consolidated finan-
cial statements.

4 Management

Corporate Executive Committee
Brief profiles of the members of the Corporate Executive
Committee can be found on pages 36 and 37.

Management contracts

No agreements between the Company and third parties that
are not part of the Tecan Group were entered into or renewed
in 2009 for the purpose of delegating management responsi-
bilities.
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5 Contentand method of determining compensation
and stock option plans

The structure of compensation for members of the Board of
Directors and senior management and of employee stock
option plans is determined by the Board of Directors based on
proposals by the Compensation Committee. The CEO and
CFO attend the relevant committee and Board meetings and
can make recommendations but have no voting rights. The
areas of authority and responsibility for determining compen-
sation and employee stock option plans are defined in the
Company’s Organizational Regulations. Compensation details
and information to be provided under Art. 663 bis of the Swiss
Code of Obligations are given in Note 13 to the balance sheet
of Tecan Group Ltd. (pages 98 to 99). The Board of Directors
has used a salary study by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Zurich,
that compares firms in the global life science industry and
firms in Switzerland of comparable size and market capitaliza-
tion, todetermine the level of management compensation.No
external advisors or consultants were involved in structuring
the compensation and stock options plans in 2009.

Cash compensation

The management compensation structure is based on the Var-
iable Pay Regulations, which are approved by the Board of
Directors. They are reviewed annually or as required. The Varia-
ble Pay Regulations provide that compensation formembers of
the Corporate Executive Committee shall consist of a fixed sal-
ary in cash and a variable bonus in cash. The variable perform-
ance-based bonus amounts to 30 per cent of fixed salary for
members of the Corporate Executive Committee and 40 per
cent forthe CEO. The bonus amount is based on the degree to
whichthefollowingtargets are met: first,the Company’s sales
and EBIT targets and, second, individual quantitative and qual-
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Corporate Executive Committee
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Thomas W. Bachmann

Dr. Rudolf Eugster

Dr.Jiirg Diibendorfer

Christopher C.Hanan

Stephen M. Levers

Chief Executive Officer,
Member since 2005
Joining Tecanin 2005
1959

Swiss citizen, Bachelor
of Science in Mechanical
Engineering (University of
Applied Sciences, Berne,
Switzerland), Executive
MBA (IMD, Lausanne,
Switzerland)

Professional background:
From 2002t0 2004,
Thomas Bachmann served
as CEO of the Steel
Systems Division at AFG
Arbonia-Forster-Holding
Ltd. with responsibility
for five business units.
From1985to 2002, he was
active for Rieter Holding
Ltd. in various operating,
executive and strategic
positionsin Europe and
the USAand lead key
projects for the company
inIndia and Asia. His
responsibilities encom-
passed sales and market-
ing, engineeringand
development, supply
chain management

and production, global
general managementand
corporate development.
Thomas Bachmann began
his careerin1984 asan
engineering scientist
atthe Medical Centre

of Queen’s University

in Canada.

Other activities:

ALSSA (Analytical & Life
Science Systems
Association), USA,
Board member

Chief Financial Officer of
Tecan Group

Member since 2002
Joining Tecanin 2002
1965

Swiss citizen, Degree in
Chemistry (Swiss Federal
Institute of Technology),
PhDin Technical Science
(Swiss Federal Institute
of Technology),
Postgraduate degreein
Business Administration
(Swiss Federal Institute
of Technology)

Professional background:
1993 t01994 Strategic
planning/controlling at
Novartis; 1994 to 2002
Several positions at

Von Roll, the last of
which was CFO of Isola
Composites, ajoint
venture between

Von Rolland Isola AG.

Other activities:
none

Senior Vice President,
Head of Business Unit
Services and Consumables
Member since 2006
Joining Tecanin 2001
1968, Swiss citizen, MSc

in Physics (Swiss Federal
Institute of Technology,
Zurich), PhD (University
of Freiburg, Switzerland),
Executive MBA Rochester-
Berne (University of
Rochester, NY, USA)

Professional background:
1995t01998 Research
and teaching assistant
atthe Swiss Centre of
Microtechnology, Zurich,
Switzerland; 1998 to 2001
Engineering Manager

at Perkin Elmer Life and
Analytical Sciences,
Downers Grove, IL, USA;
2001t0 2004 Head of
R&D Biopharma at Tecan
Schweiz AG; 2004 to
2006 Product Group
Manager Applications

at Tecan Schweiz AG.

Senior Vice President,
Head of Business
Development

Member since 2006
Joining Tecanin 2004
1969

Swiss and US citizen,
BScfrom Georgetown
University (Washington,
DC, USA), MBA from the
Harvard Business School
(Cambridge, MA, USA).

Professional background:
1993 to1995 Consultant
atthe Boston Consulting
Group (BCG), Zurich,
Switzerland;1997t01999
Co-founderand Head
Product & Business
Development at New
View Technologies
Inc.,New York, NY, USA;
1999 to 2004 Co-founder
Miradiant Global Network
(sold to BankOne Corp),
FVP BankOne Corp,
Chicago, IL, USA; since
2004, Tecan Group,
Switzerland.

Other activities:
none

Other activities:
Member of the Board
of Webrepublic AG

Senior Vice President,
Head of Business Unit
Components

Member since 2006
Joining Tecanin1997

1954

US Citizen, BSin Finance
(San Jose State University),
MBA (University of

Santa Clara)

Professional background:
1977to1980 Financial
Analystat General
Electric;1980t01984
Finance Manager at Atari;
1984 t01988 Financial
Analysis Manager at Zilog;
1988to1990 Controller
at Macamerica; 1990 to
1993 Several management
positions at Dynatech;
1993to01997 Controller at
Commax Technologies;
1997to 2005 Several
management positions
at Tecan, suchas
Controller of Tecan
Systems (SanJose, C.A)),
President of Tecan
Systems.

Other activities:
none
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Matthew Robin
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Carl Severinghaus

Senior Vice President,
Head of Business Unit
Sample Management
Member since 2008
Joining Tecanin 2008
1959

Swiss citizen, Bachelor
of Science (Engineering
School of Basel),
Executive MBA
(University of St. Gallen)

Professional background:
1982101986 Project
Managerat Brown &
Boveri (now ABB);

1986 t01991Head of
Engineering Department
and Project Manager

at Buss AG;1991t01997
Head Business Unit
Environmental Techno-
logy at Ingtec AG; 1997
to 2004 Several senior
management positions
at Glatt AG, such as

CEO of the Swiss head-
quarters of the Glatt
Group as well asits
associated international
subsidiaries, member &
Chairman of several
Boards of Directors in
the Glatt Group, Head
of Global Sales and
Marketing Business Unit
Pharmaceuticals; 2005
to2008Independent
consultantand CEO at
Elektrizitats AG, Basel.

Other activities:
none

Senior Vice President,
Head of Business Unit
Liquid Handling & Robotics
Membersince 2007
Joining Tecanin 2007

1965

Swiss and British citizen,
MEng. in Chemical
Engineering (Imperial
College, London)

Professional background:
1987t01998 Several
management positions
atLonza AGin Switzerland
andthe US; 1998to 2000
Head of Production and
Logistics at Disetronic,
Burgdorf; 2000t0 2003
Divisional Head Disetronic
Injection Systems at
Disetronic, Burgdorf;
2003 to September2006
CEO of Ypsomed, Burgdorf.

Otheractivities:
Coltene Holding AG,
Board member

President Tecan Americas,
Member since 2007
Joining Tecanin1991

1952

UScitizen, B.A.in

Public Speaking and
Communications

(Drake University,

Des Moines, lowa, USA)

Professional background:
1980t01991 National Sales
Managerand other sales
management positions

at American Monitor
Corporation (Indianapolis,
IN, USA); 1991t01998 Vice
President Sales/National
Sales Manager Tecan US,
Research Triangle Park,
North Carolina; 1999 to
2006 President/General
Manager Tecan US and
2000t02003 Head of
BioPharma Business Unit,
Member of Executive
Committee, Research
Triangle Park North
Carolina; 2007t02008
Sr.Vice President Inter-
national Sales, Tecan
Group, Zurich, Switzer-
land, and Member of the
Executive Committee,
2009 to present: President
Tecan Americas, Research
Triangle Park, North
Carolina, Member of
Executive Committee.

Other activities:
none

FredericVanderhaegen

Senior Vice President,
Head of Business Unit
Detection

Member since 2008
Joining Tecanin 2008
1967

Belgiancitizen,
Biochemical Industrial
Engineer (Meurice
Institute, Brussels),
Chemical Process Engineer
(University of Brussels),
MBA (Open University)

Professional background:
1992t01995 Research
activities at Meurice
Institute (Brussels,
Belgium); 1995t0 2008
Several specialistand
management functions
at Millipore, such as
Sales Representative
Analytical Division
(Brussels,1995t01998),
Global Product Manager
and Sales Manager
Applied Microbiology
Division aswell as Area
Division Manager
Biopharmaceutical
Division (Strasbourg,
France, 1998 t0 2005),
North American
Director, Sales & Service
Bioscience Division
(2005102008, Boston,
USA).

Other activities:
none

Gilinter Weisshaar

Senior Vice President,
Head of Quality Assurance
and Regulatory

Affairs Tecan Group
Membersince 2003
Joining Tecanin 2003
1960

Swiss citizen, degree

in Aircraft Engineering,
background and
education in Quality
Assurance, Management
(IGW St. Gallen), Risk
Management for
Medical Devices, Project
Management

Professional background:
Until1988 Several
positionsin quality
assurance atvarious
companies; 1988 to
1997 Manager, Quality
Assurance and Logistics
at SchottliAG; 1998 to
1999 Manager, Quality
Engineering, Schneider
(Europe) AG; 1999 to
2003 Manager, Quality
Assurance Europe at
Jomed AG.

Other activities:
Regulatory Affairs
Committee, EDMA
(European Diagnostic
Manufacturers
Association), Member
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itative targets. The financial targets (sales and EBIT) are set
annually by the Board of Directors in December for the follow-
ing year. Individual targets are defined in advance on an annu-
al basis in the form of measurable operational and quality
targetsin consultation between the individual and the person
orentity towhich thatindividual reports. The financial targets
accountfor 60to 8o percentofthevariable bonus,and the per-
sonal targets account for 20 to 40 per cent. If less than 8o per
cent of the target is reached, the variable bonus is not paid. If
the targets are exceeded, the variable bonus may not exceed
200 per cent of the target bonus. In 2009, the financial targets
at Group level were slightly exceeded.

The Board of Directors reviews the performance of the CEO
annually and approves the actual bonus to be paid to that offic-
er.The Compensation Committee doesthe samefor members
of the Corporate Executive Committee. The fixed salary for
members of the Corporate Executive Committee is set annual-
ly by the Compensation Committee, and the CEO’s fixed salary
isset by the entire Board of Directors. The Corporate Executive
Committee members affected by these deliberations do not at-
tend the Board or committee meetings. The amount and type
of compensation for the Board of Directors is reviewed annu-
ally by the Compensation Committee and must be approved
by the Board of Directors. Since April 2004, members of the
Board of Directors have been compensated for their service on
the Board and on committees in the form of a fixed annual fee.
Expenses are reimbursed separately.

Stock option plans

In addition to fixed salary and variable salary components and
as a long-term retention and incentive tool, the Company
awarded options onTecan stockin 2009 tothe members of the
Board of Directors and the Corporate Executive Committee,
among others. Details on these options are given in Note 14.4
ofthe consolidated financial statements. The terms and condi-
tions of the options are set forth in the Plan Rules. The propos-
alonthePlanRulesaswellasthe scope of the stock option plan
and the benefit entitlement amount per employee category
were firstdiscussed by the Compensation Committeeandthen

approved by the Board of Directors. The CEO and CFO attended
therespective committee and Board meetings butdid not have
the right to vote. Each year, the members of the Corporate
Executive Committee are also entitled to an additional loyalty
bonus that will be paid out three years after being granted,
contingent on continued employment during this three year
period. This bonus is for the purpose of purchasing Tecan stock
options from a bank at market conditions (further details are
given in Note 13.4 to the balance sheet of Tecan Group Ltd.).

6 Shareholders’ participation rights

Each share entitles the bearer to one vote. No shareholder or
group of shareholders acting in concert to circumvent the vot-
ing limitation may combine more than 5 per cent of all voting
rights at any Annual General Meeting. The Board of Directors
may grant exemptions to the voting right restriction in special
cases. This voting right restriction does not apply to the exer-
cise of the voting right by the company-appointed proxy
(“Organvertreter”) or the independent proxy. The Board of
Directors may enter into agreements with banks containing
stipulations that diverge from the aforementioned voting
restriction to facilitate the exercise of voting rights for shares
held in custody accounts. No such exceptions were approved
or continued in the year under review. Shareholders may only
be represented at the Annual General Meeting by their legal
representative, another shareholder with voting rights, the
independent proxy, the company-appointed proxy or a proxy
appointed by a custodial institution. Proxy representation
requires a written power of attorney that is only valid for the
meeting for which it is issued. Article 13 paragraph 2 of the
Company’s Articles of Incorporation stipulates the matters for
which a majority greater than that prescribed by law is required
in order to pass a shareholders’ resolution, namely a qualified
majority of at least two-thirds of the votes represented and an
absolute majority of the nominal stock value represented.



Thetypes of transaction covered by this provision
are as follows:

— theconversion of registered shares into bearer shares;

— thecancellation or modification of transferability
restrictions (Article 5 of the Articles of Incorporation);

— thecancellation or modification of voting right restrictions
(Article12 paragraph 4 of the Articles of Incorporation);

— thedissolutionand liquidation of the Company and the
removal of Art.13 paragraph 2 itself from the Articles
of Incorporation and the elimination or modification of
the quorum specified in this provision.

Shareholders who together hold shares of at least 1 per cent of
the share capital may request in writing no later than 56 days
prior to an Annual General Meeting that a specific item be
included onthe agenda. Shareholders who together represent
at least 10 per cent of the share capital may request that an
Annual General Meeting be convened. Shareholders registered
as having voting rights are informed by mail of the convening
of an Annual General Meeting at least 20 days prior to the
meeting. The notice is also published in the Swiss Official
Gazette of Commerce. No entries are made in the share regis-
ter fromthe day on which the meeting notices are mailed until
the day after the Annual General Meeting. Registration in the
share register is described in greater detail in the Company’s
Registration Regulations.

7 Change of control and defense measures

The Company’s Articles of Incorporation do not contain any
rules on opting-out or opting-up in order to cancel or restrict
the obligation to submitan offer pursuanttothe Federal Acton
Stock Exchanges and Securities Trading. One third of the op-
tions that were issued from 2007 to 2009 in conjunction with
ESOP (for details see consolidated financial statements, Note
14.4: “Share-Based Payment”) vest each year (vesting period).
During this vesting period, these options generally cannot be
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exercised. When thereisachange of control, these options vest
immediately and may be exercised immediately (accelerated
vesting period). Besides this, there are no change-of-control
clauses included in agreements or compensation plans that
benefit members of the Board of Directors, the Company’s
Executive Committee, or the Tecan Group.

8 Statutory Auditors

Date on which KPMG AG took over the May 28,1997
existing auditing mandate

Date on which the lead auditortook up his position 2004
Fees paid

CHF1,000 2008 2009
Total auditing fees 726 674
Total tax consulting fees (KPMG) 199 68
Total other consulting fees (KPMG) 69 1

The auditors are appointed by vote of the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders for a one-year term. The external
audit has been reviewed by the Audit Committee since 2003.
The auditors attend the meetings of the Audit Committee at
which the annual and semi-annual financial statements are
discussed and preparations are made forapproval by the Board
of Directors. The auditors report on the audit focus and sum-
marize the audit findings. The auditors submit recommenda-
tions regarding the scope of the audit and its focus for the
upcoming audit period. At year’s end, the Audit Committee
reviews the performance of the auditors as well as the audit
costs and submits a proposal to the Board of Directors regard-
ing reappointment of the auditors. Every four years, the Com-
panyissuesanew requestforaudit proposals. The lead auditor
must be changed every seven years.
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9 Information policy

It is Tecan’s policy to inform shareholders and the financial
community on aregular basis about significant developments
in the Company’s business operations. This policy is imple-
mented primarily through regular press releases, interim and
annual financial reports, and information provided on the
Company’s website (www.tecan.com). Company publications
areavailablein printed formon request. They can also be down-
loaded from the Tecan website. Tecan has not published quar-
terly financial reports since fiscal year 2007.

Important dates for investors

Date Place EventDescription
March 4,2010 Zurich Full Year Results 2009
April 21,2010 Zurich Annual Shareholder
Meeting
August12,2010 Webcast/ Half Year Results 2010
Conference Call

For mail or phone inquiries please contact:
Tecan Group Ltd.

Martin Brandle

Head of Corporate Communications & Investor Relations
Seestrasse 103

CH-8708 Méannedorf

Switzerland

T+41(0) 449228430

F+41(0) 449228889

investor@tecan.com

www.tecan.com
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Chief Financial Officer’s Report

The Tecan Group closed full year 2009 with a strong operating result notwithstanding the tough
economic environment. Sales were slightly above the prior-year level in local currency terms.

The operating profit margin was maintained at the high level of 2008. The cash flow from operating
activities increased significantly. Earnings per share reached a record level in the Company’s history.
Tecan consolidated its strong balance sheet: the equity ratio rose to 58.2 % and the net liquidity

position to CHF 80.6 million.

Dr. Rudolf Eugster
Chief Financial Officer




Sales

At CHF 391.9 million, sales reached approximately the prior-
year level (2008: CHF 396.0 million). Sales were 1.0% below
the prior-year level in Swiss francs but 0.9 % higher in local
currency terms.

In Europe, sales in Swiss francs decreased by 51 %, being neg-
atively impacted by the exchange rate development of the
euro versus the Swiss franc. Sales in Europe were 0.7% below
the prior-year level in local currency terms. Business perform-
ance was still very mixed across the various European countries.
The countriesin Eastern Europe and the Middle East serviced by
local distributors were hit harder by the effects of the econom-
ic crisis, whereas the OEM business in Europe posted gains.

In North America, Tecan’s sales grew by 4.9 % in Swiss francs
and 4.5 %inlocal currencies. Sales growth in North America was
driven mainly by improved end-customer business across all
business segments and by higher demand for OEM compo-
nents. Projects from government programs to stimulate the
US economy only made a minor contribution to sales in 2009,
asthe majority of these will only be implemented in 2010.

Sales in Asia remained at the prior-year level in Swiss francs,
but were 1.4 % lower in local currency terms. The key markets
of Japan and China recorded double-digit growth, while other
countries in the Asia-Pacific region like Australia posted de-
clinesinsales.

The strategically important international OEM business grew
by 8.2 % inthereportingyear, and its contribution to total sales
increased to 28.0 % (2008: 25.6 %). The proportion of total sales
accounted for by consumables increased to 8.2 % (2008: 7.2 %).
The recurring revenues of the services and consumables busi-
ness together accounted for 32 % of total sales (2008: 30 %).

Gross profit

Gross profit amounted to CHF 198.9 million in 2009, which
was 3.1 % or CHF 6.4 million below the prior-year figure (2008:
CHF 205.3 million). The gross profit margin reached 50.8 % of

At15.2 %, Tecan achieved an
operating profit margin at the
previous year's high level.
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sales (2008: 51.8 %). The foreign exchange rates had a negative
impactof 0.4 % onthe gross profit margin. Aless advantageous
product mix had a further negative impact on the gross profit
margin, whereas price increases and further material cost
savings had a positive effect.

Operating expenses less cost of sales

Operating expenses less cost of sales decreased by 3.9 % or
CHF 5.7million, a greaterdecreasethan the dropin sales. Oper-
ating expenses totalled CHF 140.3 million in 2009 (compared
with CHF 146.0 million in 2008).

Sales and marketing expenses decreased by 6.9 %. A positive
foreign exchange rate impact and lower sales administration
and warehousing costs contributed to the savings.

Expenditure on research and development was 1.9 % below
the prior-year level and amounted to CHF 39.9 million or
10.2 % of total sales. However, total R&D investments stood
at CHF 42.6 million or10.9% of sales, including CHF 2.7 million
in capitalized R&D costs.

General and administration expenses were down by 17%,
mainly driven by lower costs in IT and financial areas.

Atyear-end, the total number of employees stood at 1122 full-
time employees (Dec. 31, 2008: 1116). Personnel expenses
totalled CHF 138.9 million in 2009 (compared with CHF 132.0
million in 2008). The net added value index, which is the pro-
ductivityindicatorused at Tecan, again reached a high value of
1.43in 2009 (2008:1.45).

Operating profit

At 15.2%, the operating profit margin was maintained at the
previous year’s high level, although Tecan made substantial
additional investments in innovation projects and entry into
new markets. In 2009, Tecan achieved an operating profit
(EBIT) of CHF 59.6 million (2008: CHF 60.1 million before impair-
ment charges in the Sample Management business segment;
CHF 31.2 million including impairment charges). The negative
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currency effect on Tecan’s operating result amounted to
CHF 2.2 million. The less advantageous product mix had a
further negative impact on the operating profit, whereas the
increased volume and the material cost and OPEX savings had
apositive impact. Additional investments of CHF 4.0 million for
the “Innovation & Incubation” Group, the Sales & Marketing
expansion in Asia and for the OEM business, as well as the
investments in project Ginseng, lowered the operating profit
tothereported level.

Financial result and taxes

The financial result reached CHF 0.5 million (2008: CHF 1.3 mil-
lion). The factors contributing to this decrease included lower
interest income, lower adjustments of provisions for share-
based compensation and increased finance cost. In 2009,
the foreign exchange gains from derivative-based currency
hedging and other currency positions totalled CHF 2.5 million.

Tecan incurs foreign currency risks on sales, purchases and
borrowings denominated in a currency other than the func-
tional currency of the respective subsidiaries. On a consoli-
dated basis, Tecan is also exposed to currency fluctuations
between the Swiss franc (CHF) and the functional currencies of
its subsidiaries. The two major currencies giving rise to curren-
cy risks are the euro (EUR) and the US dollar (USD). The hedging
policy of Tecan is to cover the foreign currency exposure to a
certain percentage of the operating activities (forecast sales
and purchases). Tecan uses forward exchange contracts, cur-
rency options and swaps to hedge its foreign currency risk on
specific future foreign currency cash flows. These contracts
have maturities of up to 18 months. Tecan does not hedge
its net investment in foreign entities and the related foreign
currency translation of local earnings.

Tecan was able to maintain the tax rate at a low level of18.0 %
(2008:16.8 %).

Net profit
Net profit reached CHF 49.3 million (2008: CHF 51.0 million
before impairment charges; CHF 25.6 million including impair-

ment charges). The net profit margin amounted to 12.6 % of
sales (2008:12.9 % before impairment charges). The drop in net
profit was slightly greater than the decrease in the operating
result due to the lower financial result and the higher tax rate.
As the result of a share buyback program carried out in 2008,
which had an accretive effect in 2009, earnings per share
increased to CHF 4.77,the highest value in Tecan’s history (2008:
CHF 4.67 before impairment charges; CHF 2.35including impair-
ment charges).

On average, a total of 10.4 million shares were outstanding in
2008 (2008:10.9 million shares).

Cash flow from operating activities

Cash flow from operating activities increased by CHF 7.2 mil-
lion to CHF 66.2 million (2008: CHF 58.9 million), which corre-
sponds to 16.9 % of sales. At year-end 2009, the net working
capital was slightly below the prior-year level. In 2009, invest-
ments amounted to CHF 10.9 million compared to CHF 9.1 mil-
lion for amortization and depreciation. Net liquidity (cash and
cash equivalents minus bank liabilities and loans) rose, to reach
CHF 80.6 million atthe balance sheet date (December 31,2008:
CHF 33.7 million).

Segmentreport

Tecan'’s reporting is broken down into three segments that
represent operations: Components & Detection, Liquid Hand-
ling & Robotics, and Sample Management. Services and con-
sumables are an integral part of the business of the reporting
segments. The reader is referred to pages 16 to 19 of this annu-
alreport foradetailed description of the business performance
oftheindividual segments.

7

-

Dr. Rudolf Eugster
Chief Financial Officer
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Sales by region Operating and net profit
(CHF million) (CHF million)
414.4 396.0 391.9 Total
189.2 187.8 178.2
46.9
12.7
2007 2008 2009 2007 2008* 2009

wm North America msm Europe mmm Asia mmm Other

mm Operating profit (EBIT) wem Net profit

Cash flow from operating activities

(CHF million)
143 % 14.9% 169%  %ofsales
66.2
59.8 58.9
2007 2008 2009

Research and development (gross) Basic earnings pershare

(CHF million) (CHF/per share)
29% 102% 102%  %ofsales - . 077
41.1 403 39.9
2007 2008* 2009** 2007 2008* 2009

Sales by business segments
(CHF million)

mm Components & Detection

Employees by activity (eop)

Total 1,122 FTE***

mm General and administration

106.6 (27.2%) 149 (13.2%)
wm Liquid Handling & Robotics mm Research and development
249.6 (63.7 %) 159 (14.2%)
wm Sample Management = Customer service
35.7 (9.1%) 230 (20.5%)
mm Manufacturing and logistics
293 (26.1%)
wm Sales and marketing
291 (26.0%)
***FTE = Full-time equivalent
Net liquidity
CHF1,000 2007 2008
+ cashand cash equivalents 102.8 847
+ timedeposits - -
— currentbank liabilities -375 -138
— bankloans —-15.2 -372
= netliquidity 50.1 337

Excluding non-recurring impairment charges totaling CHF 28.9 million
in the Sample Management business segment.

** Total R&D investments of CHF 42.6 million or 10.9 % of sales, including
CHF 2.7 million capitalized R&D costs.
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Five-year consolidated data

CHF 1,000

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

Income statement

Sales 344,900 405,929 414,400 396,042 391,910
Operating profit 24,826 50,854 60,299 31,191 59,587
Financial result (4,764) 16 2,586 1,301 546
Income taxes (6,108)  (10,231)  (10,506) (6,869) | (10,793)
Net profit 13,954 40,639 52,379 25,623 49,340
Research and development, gross (40,762) (39,029) (41,069) (41,869) (39,893)
Personnel expenses (118,389) (132,826) (138,619) (131,990) | (138,918)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (6,603) (6,372) (6,574) (7,649) (7,278)
Amortization of intangible assets (4,562) (5,332) (4,593 (3,570) (1,870
Impairment losses (1,437) (690) - (28,879) -
Balance sheet

Currentassets 206,408 240,714 251,693 237,018 258,963
Non-current assets 131,600 124,889 122,289 88,846 89,656
Total assets 338,008 365,603 373,982 325,864 348,619
Current liabilities 111,758 111,990 135,557 113,840 131,439
Non-current liabilities 82,917 69,772 33,781 52,838 14,247
Total liabilities 194,675 181,762 169,338 166,678 145,686
Shareholders'equity 143,333 183,841 204,644 159,186 202,933
Cash flow statement

Cashinflows from operating activities 15,177 67,164 59,765 58,929 66,150
Capital expenditure in property, plantand equipment and intangible assets (6,008) (6,506) (9,107) (7,543) (6,765)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (60,493) - — — —
Change intreasury shares (net) (8,751) - (23,626) (55,353) 1,939
Dividends paid (4,815) (5,172) (5,176) (5,001) (9,681)
Otherinformation

Number of employees (end of period) 1,047 1,087 1,102 1,116 1,122
Number of employees (average) 1,026 1,059 1,108 1,110 1,122
Research and developmentin % of sales 11.8% 9.6 % 9.9% 10.6 % 10.2%
Sales peremployee 336 383 374 357 349
Information per share

Basic earnings per share (CHF) 1.26 3.54 4.54 235 4.77
Dividends paid (CHF) 0.45 0.45 0.45 0.45 0.90
Dividends proposed for 2010 (CHF) 1.00
Payoutinform of a nominal value reduction (CHF) - - 0.45 0.45 -
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Consolidated balance sheet at December 31

Assets

CHF 1,000 Notes 2008
Cashand cash equivalents 5 84,653
Currentloans and derivatives 6 5,241
Trade accounts receivable 7 88,982
Otheraccounts receivable 11,755
Inventories 8 37,959
Income tax receivables 4,174
Prepaid expenses 4,254
Current assets 237,018
Non-current financial assets 9 1,760
Property, plantand equipment 10 20,437
Intangible assets 11 53,808
Deferred tax assets 25 12,841
Non-current assets 88,846
Assets 325,864

Liabilities and equity

CHF1,000 Notes 2008
Current bank liabilities and derivatives 12 14,163
Trade accounts payable 11,635
Otheraccounts payable 16,383
Deferred revenue 13 25,569
Income tax payables 3,646
Accrued expenses 29,284
Current provisions 15 13,160
Current liabilities 113,840
Non-current bank loans and derivatives 12 37,167
Liability for post-employment benefits 14 5,882
Non-current provisions 15 2,032
Other non-current liabilities 412
Deferred tax liabilities 25 7,345
Non-current liabilities 52,838
Share capital 1,208
Capital reserve 12,872

Treasury shares (97,050)
Retained earnings 260,338
Translation differences (18,182)

Shareholders’ equity 19 159,186

Liabilities and equity 325,864
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Consolidated income statement

CHF1,000

Notes

2008

Sales 20 396,042
Costofsales (190,753)
Gross profit 205,289
Sales and marketing (82,084)
Research and development 22 (41,869)
General and administration (36,721)
Otheroperatingincome 23 817
Impairment goodwill (14,241)
Operating profit * 31,191
Financialincome 2,472
Finance cost (1,502)
Foreign exchange gains 331
Financial result 24 1,301
Profit before taxes 32,492
Income taxes 25 (6,869)
Net profit 25,623
Basicearnings pershare (CHF/share) 27 2.35
Diluted earnings per share (CHF/share) 27 233

'Operating profit 2008 before impairment: As disclosed in note 11.2, the operating profit 2008 includes impairment losses on
goodwill (CHF 14.2 million) and other intangible assets (CHF 14.6 million). Operating profit before impairment charges amounts

to CHF 60.1 million for the year 2008.

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

CHF 1,000

2008

Net profit

25,623

Translation differences

(5,234)

Other comprehensive income?

(5,234)

Total comprehensiveincome

20,389

2There were no income taxes and reclassification adjustments relating to components of other comprehensive income for the

periods presented.
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CHF1,000 Notes Share Capital Treasury Retained Translation Totalshare-
capital reserve reserve earnings differences holders’ equity
Shareholders’ equity atJanuary 1,2008 6,643 14,191 (41,697) 238,455 (12,948) 204,644
Net profit — — - 25,623 - 25,623
Translation differences - - - - (5,234) (5,234)
Total comprehensive income 20,389
Dividends paid - - - (5,001) - (5,001)
New shares issued upon exercise of
employee stock options 19 2 219 - - - 221
Capital decrease in form of reduction of nominal value 19 (5,437) 507 - - - (4,930)
Change intreasury shares (net) 19 - (3,556) (55,353) - - (58,909)
Structured transaction with treasury shares 19 — 1,511 - - - 1,511
Share-based payments toemployees 14 - - - 1,261 - 1,261
Shareholders’ equity at December 31,2008 1,208 12,872 (97,050) 260,338  (18,182) 159,186
Net profit - - - 49,340 - 49,340
Translation differences - - - - (1,775) (1,775)
Total comprehensive income 47,565
Dividends paid - - - (9,681) - (9,681)
New shares issued upon exercise of
employee stock options 19 3 1,415 - - - 1,418
Cancellation of treasury shares 19 (70) - 38,437 (38,367) - -
Changeintreasury shares (net) 19 - (261) 3,082 - - 2,821
Structured transaction with treasury shares 19 - (4) - - - (4)
Share-based payments toemployees 14 - - - 1,628 - 1,628
Shareholders’ equity at December 31,2009 1,141 14,022 (55,531) 263,258 (19,957) 202,933
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Consolidated cash flow statement

CHF1,000 Notes 2008 2009
Net profit 25,623 49,340
Adjustments for

Depreciation and amortization (including impairment losses) 10,11 40,098 9,148
Change in provisions and liability for post-employment benefits 14,15 (290) 362
Interestincome 24 (1,846) (312)
Interestexpenses 24 1,447 1,703
Income taxes 25 6,869 10,793
Other non-cash items 4,199 1,532
Change in working capital:

Trade accounts receivable 7 (8,260) 11,432
Inventories 8 (3,228) (702)
Trade accounts payable 2,448 (2,147)
Other changes in working capital (net) 6,320 (8,945)
Income taxes paid (14,451) (6,054)
Cashinflows from operating activities 58,929 66,150
Time deposits 6 - (29,134)
Loans toemployees 6,9 - (866)
Interest received 1,849 238
Purchase of property, plantand equipment 10 (5,551) (6,765)
Proceeds from sales of property, plantand equipment 10 27 18
Purchase of intangible assets 11 (1,992) (4,131)
Cash outflows from investing activities (5,667) (40,640)
New shares issued upon exercise of employee stock options 19 221 1,418
Capital decrease in form of reduction of nominal value 19 (4,930) -
Dividends paid 19 (5,001) (9,681)
Purchase of treasury shares 19 (55,353) -
Proceeds from sales of treasury shares 19 - 1,939
Structured transaction with treasury shares 19 48 (4)
Change in current bank liabilities 12 1,753 (1,889)
Increasein bank loans 12 337 121
Repayment of bank loans 12 (4,229) (8,279)
Interest paid (1,450) (1,682)
Cash outflows from financing activities (68,604) (18,057)
Translation differences (2,855) (672)
(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (18,197) 6,781
Cashand cash equivalents atJanuary 1 102,850 84,653
Cash and cash equivalents at December 31 84,653 91,434
Cash and cash equivalents as per cash flow statement comprise:

Cash and cash equivalents as per balance sheet 5 84,653 91,810
./.Bankoverdrafts under bank poolingarrangements 12 - (376)
=Cash and cash equivalents as per cash flow statement 84,653 91,434




Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1 Introduction

These financial statements are the consolidated financial state-
ments of Tecan Group Ltd., a company registered in Switzer-
land, and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the ‘Group’)
for the year ended December 31, 2009. The Group is a lead-
ing global provider of laboratory instruments and solutions
in biopharmaceuticals, forensics and clinical diagnostics. The
Company specializes in the development, production and dis-
tribution of automation solutions for laboratories in the life
sciences sector. With its subsidiary REMP, the Group is the
market leader in automated laboratory storage and logistics
systems. Its clients include pharmaceutical and biotechnolo-
gy companies, university research departments, forensic and
diagnosticlaboratories. Asan original equipment manufactur-
er, the Group is also a leader in developing and manufacturing
OEM instruments and components that are then distributed
by partner companies. Founded in Switzerland in 1980, the
Company has manufacturing, research and development sites
in both Europe and North America and maintains a sales and
service network in 52 countries.

The consolidated financial statements were authorized for
issue by the Board of Directors on March 2, 2010. Final approv-
al is subject to acceptance by the annual general meeting of
shareholders on April 21, 2010.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

21 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Stand-
ards (IFRS) and its interpretations adopted by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

The financial statements are presented in Swiss francs (CHF),
rounded to the nearest thousand. They are prepared on the
historical cost basis except for derivative financial instruments,
which are stated at their fair value.
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2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements
requires management to make assumptions and estimates that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets,
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of
these financial statements. If in the future such assumptions
and estimates deviate from the actual circumstances, the orig-
inalassumptions and estimates will be modified as appropriate
inthe yearin which the circumstances change.

The valuation of the following material positions is based on
critical accounting estimates and judgments:

2.2.1 Impairment test on goodwill and other intangible assets
with indefinite useful life

The Group performed the annual impairment tests for good-
will and brand name ‘REMP’ in July 2009. The calculation of
the recoverable amount of intangible assets requires the use
of estimates and assumptions. The key assumptions are dis-
closedin note .

2.2.2 Capitalization of development costs

After the technical feasibility of in-house developed products
has been demonstrated, the Group capitalizes the related de-
velopment costs until the product is ready for market launch.
However, there can be no guarantee that such products will
complete the development phase or will be commercialized, or
that market conditions will not change in the future, requiring
a revision of management’ s assessment of future cash flows
related tothose products. Such changes could lead to additional
amortization and impairment charges. The Group has capital-
ized development costs inthe amount of CHF 2.7 million as dis-
closedin note .

2.2.3 Income taxes
At December 31, 2009, the net asset for current income taxes
was CHF 5.8 million and the net asset for deferred taxes was
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CHF 7.7 million. Significant estimates are required in deter-
mining the current and deferred assets and liabilities for
income taxes. Various internal and external factors may have
favorable or unfavorable effects on the income tax assets
and liabilities. These factors include, but are not limited to,
changes in tax laws, regulations and/or rates, changing inter-
pretations of existing tax laws or regulations (particularly in
relation to the acceptance of intra-group transfer prices), and
changes in overall levels of pre-tax earnings. Such changes
couldimpacttheassetsand liabilities recognized in the balance
sheetin future periods.

2.3 Introduction of new and amended accounting

standards and interpretations

The accounting policies are consistent with those applied in the
previous year, except forthe introduction of the following new
or amended standards and interpretations, effective as from
January1,20009:

Standard/interpretation *

IFRIC9 amended ‘Embedded Derivatives’ —Reassessment of
Embedded Derivatives and IAS 39

IFRIC13 ‘Customer Loyalty Programs’

IFRIC 15 ‘Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate’

IFRIC 16 ‘Hedges of a Net Investmentin a Foreign Operation’

IFRIC 18 ‘Transfers of assets from customers’

Improvementsto IFRSs 2008

IFRS 2 amended ‘Share-based Payment—Vesting Conditions
and Cancellations’

IFRS 7 amended ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures’—Improving
Disclosures about Financial Instruments

IFRS 8 ‘Operating Segments’

IAS 1 revised ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’

IAS 23 revised ‘Borrowing Costs’

mencement date for capitalization was after January 1, 2009.
During the reporting period, no asset qualified for capitaliza-
tion of borrowing costs.

2.3.3 Otherchanges
The adoption of all other new and amended standards did not
resultin substantial changestothe Group’s accounting policies.

2.4 Newstandards andinterpretations not yetapplied

The following new and revised standards and interpretations
have been issued, but are not yet effective and are not applied
earlyinthese consolidated financial statements:

Effective date
for the Group

Standard/interpretation *

IFRIC 17 ‘Distributions of Non-cash Assets
toOwners’

Reportingyear 2010

Improvements to IFRSs 2009 Reporting year 2010

IFRS 2 amended ‘Share-based payments’—
Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment
Transactions

Reportingyear 2010

IFRS 3 revised ‘Business Combinations’ Reportingyear 2010

IAS 27 amended ‘Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements’

Reportingyear 2010

IAS 32 amended ‘Financial Instruments:
Presentation’—Classification of Rights Issues

Reporting year 2010

IAS 39 amended ‘Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement’—Eligible
Hedged Items

IFRIC 14 amended ‘IAS19—The Limitona
Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding
Requirements and their Interaction’—Prepay-
ments of a Minimum Funding Requirement

Reportingyear 2010

Reporting year 2011

IFRIC 19 ‘Extinguishing Financial Liabilities
with Equity Instruments’

Reporting year 2011

IAS 32 amended ‘Financial Instruments: Presentation’ and IAS 1
amended ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’—Puttable
Financial Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liquidation

*IAS = International Accounting Standard, IFRS = International Financial Reporting
Standard, IFRIC = International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee

2.3.1 IFRS 8 ‘Operating segments’

Theintroduction of IFRS 8 did not resultin a change in composi-
tion of reportable segments. Note 20 was amended in order to
reflect the enhanced disclosure requirements of this standard.

2.3.2 IAS 23 revised ‘Borrowing Costs’

The Group capitalizes borrowing costs that are directly at-
tributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifyingassetas part of the cost of that asset. Other borrow-
ing costs are expensed. This change in accounting policy was
applied prospectively to qualifying assets for which the com-

IAS 24 revised ‘Related Party Disclosures’ Reporting year 2011

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments: Classification
and Measurement’

Reportingyear 2013

*1AS = International Accounting Standard, IFRS = International Financial Reporting
Standard, IFRIC = International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee

The changes are not expected to have a significant impact on
the consolidated financial statements.

2.5 Changein presentation

In the cash flow statement, minor reclassifications have been
made within the reconciliation of net profit to cash flow from
operating activities.

2.6 Consolidation principles

Subsidiaries are those companies controlled, directly or in-
directly, by Tecan Group Ltd., where control is defined as the
power to govern the financial and operating policies of an



enterprise so as to obtain benefits from its activities. This con-
trolis normally evidenced when the Group owns, either direct-
ly orindirectly, more than 50% of the voting power of a compa-
ny. Newly acquired companies are consolidated from the date
on which operating control is transferred to the Group, using
the purchase method. The equity and net profitattributable to
minority shareholders’ interests are shown separately in the
consolidated balance sheet and consolidated income state-
ment, respectively.

The companies which are included in the consolidated finan-
cial statements are listed in the notes to the statutory finan-
cial statements of Tecan Group Ltd. Currently there are no
minority interests.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealized
profits arising fromintra-group transactions, are eliminatedin
preparing the consolidated financial statements.

2.7 Foreign currency translation

All Group companies have identified their local currency as
their functional currency. Transactions in other currencies are
initially reported using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction. Gains and losses from the settlement of such
transactions, as well as gains and losses on monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in other currencies, are included
in net profit.

Translation differences arising on intra-group loans that, in sub-
stance, are part of Tecan Group Ltd.s net investment in a for-
eign entity are recognized initially in other comprehensive in-
come and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal
ofthe netinvestment.

Upon consolidation, assets and liabilities of Group companies
using functional currencies other than Swiss francs (foreign
entities) are translated into Swiss francs (presentation curren-
cy) using year-end exchange rates. Revenues, expenses and
cashflows aretranslated at the average exchange rates for the
year. Translation differences due to the changes in exchange
rates between the beginning and the end of the year and the
difference between net profits translated at the average and
year-end exchange rates are recognized in other comprehen-
sive income. On the disposal of a foreign entity, the identified
cumulative currency translation differences relating to that
foreign entity, recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the separate component of equity, are reclas-
sified from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjust-
ment) when the gain or loss on disposal is recognized.
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2.8 Accounting and valuation principles

2.8.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and time
deposits with aterm of 3 months or less fromthe date of acqui-
sitions.Bank overdraftsthatare repayable on demandand form
aintegral partofthe Group’s cash managementareincluded as
a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of
the cash flow statement.

2.8.2 Trade and other accounts receivable

Trade and other accounts receivable are stated at their amor-
tized cost less impairment losses. For short-term receivables,
nominal value equals amortized cost.

The allowance account in respect of accounts receivable is
used to record impairment losses unless the Group is satisfied
that norecovery of the amount owingis possible; at that point
the amount considered irrecoverable is written off against the
financial asset directly.

The Group establishes an allowance for impairment that rep-
resents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and
other receivables. The main components of this allowance are
a specific loss component that relates to individually signifi-
cant exposures, and a collective loss component established
for groups of similar assets in respect of losses that have been
incurred but not yet identified. The collective loss allowance is
determined based on historical data of payment statistics for
similar assets.

2.8.3 Construction contracts

Some product categories of the business segments Liquid
Handling and Sample Management are accounted for using
the ‘percentage of completion’ method of IAS 11. The respective
stage of completionisdetermined by reference tothe contract
costs incurred for work performed to date in proportion to
the estimated total contract costs. According to the stage of
completion, pro rata sales are recognized in the income state-
ment. lIn the balance sheet, the projects in progress — netted
against customers’ advances — are recognized as net assets
(included in the position ‘trade accounts receivable’) or net
liabilities (included in the position ‘deferred revenue’) from
construction contracts. Whenitis probable that total contract
costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is
recognized as an expense immediately.

2.8.4 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of purchase or production
costand netrealizable value. Production costs include raw ma-
terials,components and semi-finished products, direct produc-
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tion costs (internal labor and external services) and produc-
tion overheads. The Group applies the weighted average cost
method. Net realizable valueis the estimated selling price inthe
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of com-
pletion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
Provisions are made for slow-moving items. Obsolete items are
written off.

2.8.5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accu-
mulated depreciation (see below) and impairment losses (see
separate accounting policy). The cost of self-constructed assets
includes the cost of materials, direct labor and an appropriate
proportion of production overheads and borrowing costs, if
they are directly attributable to a qualifying asset.

Assetsacquired under lease contracts, which provide the Group
with substantially all benefits and risks of ownership are clas-
sified as finance leases and capitalized at amounts equivalent
to the estimated present value of the underlying lease pay-
ments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included in liabilities. Leased assets are depreci-
ated over their estimated useful lives. There were no items
of property, plant and equipment under finance lease as per
balance sheetdate. Payments made underoperatingleasesare
charged against income on a straight-line basis over the peri-
od of the lease.

Depreciationischargedtotheincome statementon astraight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of items of property,
plant and equipment from the date they are available for use.
The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Land
Buildings

not depreciated

maximum 40 years

shorter of useful life
orleaseterm

Leasehold improvements

Furniture and fixtures 4-8years
Machines and motor vehicles 2—8years
EDPequipment 3—5years

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are
reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

Where parts of anitem of property, plantand equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items
of property, plant and equipment (component approach).

Costs forrepairand maintenance are recognized as an expense
asincurred.

2.8.6 Goodwill

Goodwill represents the future economic benefits arising from
assets acquired in a business combination that are not capa-
ble of being individually identified and separately recognized.
The cost of a business combination is determined in accord-
ancewithIFRS3andisequaltothefairvalues, atthe date of ex-
change, of assets given, liabilities incurred orassumed, and eg-
uityinstrumentsissued by the Group, in exchange for control of
theacquiree plusany costs directly attributable tothe business
combination. At the acquisition date (date on which the Group
effectively obtains control of the acquiree), the Group allocates
the cost of a business combination by recognizing the acqui-
ree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities at
their fair value at that date. Any difference between the cost
of the business combination and the acquirer’s interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognized is treated as goodwill. If the Group’s in-
terest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabili-
ties and contingent liabilities recognized as described above
exceeds the cost of the business combination, the Group
reassesses the identification and measurement of the acqui-
ree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
and the measurement of the cost of the combination and
recognizes immediately in profit or loss any excess remaining
afterthereassessment.

After initial recognition, the Group measures goodwill at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses. In accordance with
IFRS 3,IAS 36 and IAS 38, the Group does not amortize goodwill.
Instead, goodwill is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
there might be animpairment.

2.8.7 Otherintangible assets

Research costs — Research costs comprise expenditure for activi-
tiesthatare undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientif-
icortechnical knowledge. Research costs areexpensed asincurred.

Development costs — Expenditure on internal development
activities, whereby the findings are applied to a plan or design
for the production of new or substantially improved products
or processes, is capitalized if the product or process is techni-
cally and commercially feasible and the Group has sufficient
resources to complete development. The expenditure capital-
ized includes the cost of materials and internal and external
project costs as well as borrowing costs, if they are directly at-
tributable to a qualifying asset.

Software — Expenditure on the implementation of software,
including licenses and external consulting fees, is capitalized.



Intangible assets acquired in a business combination — All in-
tangible assets (client relationships, technology, order backlog,
brand name ‘REMP’) that are recognized applying the purchase
price procedure in accordance with IFRS 3 are stated initially at
fair value. The following valuation methods are used in order
to determine the fair values at the acquisition date: multi-pe-
riod excess earnings method, relief from royalty method and
replacement cost approach.

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amor-
tization (see below) and impairment losses (see separate
accounting policy), except for the brand name ‘REMP’, which
is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Amor-
tization is charged to the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets.
Intangible assets are amortized from the date they are availa-
ble for use. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Development costs 3—5years
Software 3—5years
Acquired client relationships 15years
Acquired technology 5—10years

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are
reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

The brand name ‘REMP’ was initially assessed and recognized
as an intangible asset with an indefinite useful life. Therefore
theassetis notsubjecttoamortization, butis tested forimpair-
mentatleastannually.

2.8.8 Impairment

The carrying amount of the Group’s non-financial assets
other than inventories, assets arising from construction con-
tracts and deferred tax assets, is reviewed at each balance
sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount, being the higher of its fair value less cost to sell and
its value in use, is estimated. Goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment at least
annually. Animpairmentlossis recognized intheincome state-
ment whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed
at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reviewed
if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverableamount. Animpairmentlossisreversed only to
the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed
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the carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had
been recognized. An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is
notreversed.

2.8.9 Interest-bearing loans and borrowings

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are recognized initially
atfairvalue, less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
stated atamortized cost with any difference between cost and
redemption value being recognized in the income statement
overthe period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

2.8.10 Trade and other accounts payable
Trade and otheraccounts payable are stated at theiramortized
cost, which equals the nominalamount for short-term payables.

2.8.11 Employee benefits —liability for post-employment
benefits (IAS 19)

Within the Group, various post-employment benefit plans

exist, which differ in their purpose and financing according to

local needs. The liability for post-employment benefits relates

to defined benefit pension plans and long-service leave ben-

efits.

The Group’s liability in respect of defined benefit pension plans
iscalculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employees have earned in return for
theirserviceinthe currentand prior periods; that benefitis dis-
counted to determine the present value, and the fair value for
any plan assets is deducted. The calculation is performed by a
professionally qualified independentactuary using the project-
ed unit credit method.

Current service costs are charged to the income statement in
the periods in which the services are rendered by the employees.

Actuarial gains and losses comprise:

— Experience adjustments (the effects of differ-
ences between the previous actuarial assump-
tions and what has actually occurred); and

— Theeffects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized asincome or expense
when the net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gains and
losses for each individual plan at the end of the previous re-
porting period exceed 10 % of the higher of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets at that date. These
gains or losses are recognized over the expected average re-
maining working lives of the participating employees.
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Past service costs attributable to plan amendments are recog-
nized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the average
period until the benefits become vested. Tothe extentthatthe
benefits are already vested immediately following the intro-
duction of, or changes to, a defined benefit pension plan, past
service costs are recognized immediately.

A net pension asset is recorded only to the extent that it does
not exceed the present value of any economic benefits avail-
able in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in
the future contributions to the plan, and any unrecognized
actuarial losses and past service costs.

Long-service leave benefits: The method of accounting for
liabilities concerninglong-service leave benefitsis similartothe
one used for defined benefit pension plans.

2.8.12 Employee benefits - share-based payment (IFRS 2)
The Group introduced several equity- and cash-settled share-
based compensation plans:

Equity-settled plans—The fairvalue of options granted is recog-
nized as a personnel expense with a corresponding increase in
equity. Thefairvalueis measured at grantdate and spread over
the period during which the employees become unconditional-
ly entitled to the options (vesting period). The fair value of the
options granted is measured using a binominal model, taking
intoaccountthetermsand conditions upon which the options
were granted. The amount recognized as an expense is adjust-
ed by an expected labor turnover rate to reflect the expected
number of options that will vest.

Cash-settled plans—Thefairvalue of theamount payable tothe
employee is recognized as a personnel expense with a corre-
spondingincrease in provisions. The fair value is initially meas-
ured atgrantdate and spread over the period during which the
employees become unconditionally entitled to payment (vest-
ing period). The fairvalue of the stock appreciation rights (SARs)
is measured based on a binominal model, taking into account
the terms and conditions upon which the instruments were
granted. The provision is remeasured at each balance sheet
date and at settlement date. Any changes in the fair value of
the provision are recognized in the financial result.

2.8.13 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is prob-
able that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation,and areliable estimate of the amount can be made.
If the effect of the time value is material, provisions are deter-
mined by discounting the expected future cash flows.

A provision for warranties is recognized when the underlying
products or services are sold. The provision is based on histor-
ical data.

2.8.14 Derivatives

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to economi-
cally hedge certain exposures to foreign exchange rate risks.
Hedge accounting is not applied. Derivative financial instru-
ments are recognized initially at fair value. Subsequent to ini-
tial recognition, derivative financial instruments are also stat-
ed atfairvalue. Any resultant gain or loss is recognized directly
intheincome statement.

2.8.15 Treasury shares

When own shares are purchased, the amount of the consider-
ation paid, including directly attributable costs and taxes, is
recognized as a change in equity. Repurchased shares are
classified astreasury shares and presented as a deduction from
total equity. The consideration received when treasury shares
aresoldis recognized as a change in equity.

2.8.16 Sales—revenue recognition

Goods sold and services rendered — Sales are recorded net of
sales taxes and discounts, at the time the risks and benefits
of ownership are substantially transferred to customers. The
recognition of income from products with material applica-
tionandinstallation work requires awritten acceptance by the
customer. Revenue from service contracts is recognized in the
income statement according to the proportion of the full con-
tract period that has already elapsed at balance sheet date.

Construction contracts—As soon as the outcome of a construc-
tion contract can be estimated reliably, contract revenue and
expenses are recognized in the income statement in propor-
tion to the stage of completion of the contract (see ‘construc-
tion contracts’).

2.8.17 Government research subsidies

The Group receives government grants for research activities,
which are unconditional. They are recognized as income when
received.

2.8.18 Income taxes

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current
and deferred tax.Incometaxis recognized in the income state-
mentexcepttotheextentthatitrelatestoitemsrecognizedin
other comprehensive income or directly in equity (transactions
with shareholders), in which case it is recognized in other com-
prehensive income or equity.

Deferred taxes are provided using the balance sheet liability
method, providing fortemporary differences between the car-



rying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposesand the amounts used for taxation purposes. The fol-
lowing temporary differences are not provided for: goodwill not
deductible fortax purposes, theinitial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neitheraccounting nor taxable profit, and
differencesrelatingtoinvestmentsin subsidiaries to the extent
that they will probably not reverse in the foreseeable future.
The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expect-
ed manner of realization or settlement of the carryingamount
of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantial-
ly enacted at the balance sheet date.

3 Changeinscope of consolidation (acquisitions)
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Deferred tax assets resulting from temporary differences and
taxloss carry-forwards are recognized only tothe extent that it
is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
whichtheasset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced
to the extent that itis no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realized.

In addition, deferred taxes are provided on expected dividend
distributions from subsidiary companies (non-recoverable
withholding taxes).

There has been no change in the scope of consolidation for 2008 and 2009.

4 Foreignexchangerates

Thefollowing foreign exchange rates were used for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

Incomestatement
(Average exchangeratesJan.toDec.)

Balancesheet
(Closing exchange rates)

CHF

31.12.2008 31.12.2009 2008 2009

EUR 1 1.49 1.48 1.58 1.51
GBP 1 1.56 1.67 1.98 1.70
SEK 100 13.65 14.47 16.45 14.23
usbD 1.07 1.03 1.08 1.09
SGD 0.75 0.74 0.76 0.75
CNY 0.16 0.15 0.16 0.16
JPY 100 1.18 1.11 1.06 1.16
5 Cashand cash equivalents
CHF 1,000 2008 2009
Cash and cash equivalents
denominated in CHF 31,885 42,481
denominated in EUR 27,071 24,693
denominated in GBP 4,747 1,940
denominated in USD 14,893 16,239
denominatedin JPY 4,779 2,959
denominated in other currencies 1,278 3,498
Balance at December 31 84,653 91,810
Thereoftime deposits with maturities less than three months from the date ofacquisition 622 605
Effectiveinterest rate 21% 03%
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6 Currentloans andderivatives

CHF1,000 2008

Time deposits with maturities more than three months from the date of acquisition

denominated in CHF -

denominated in USD -

Subtotal time deposits -

Current derivatives 5,241
Current loans to employees (see note 26) -

Balance at December 31 5,241

The derivatives comprise foreign currency forwards and options with positive fair values. For detailed disclosures see note 16.

7 Tradeaccountsreceivable

CHF 1,000 2008

Trade accounts receivable
denominated in CHF 13,044
denominatedin EUR 40,978
denominated in GBP 1,933
denominated in USD 28,810
denominated inJPY 2,294
denominated in other currencies 3,705
Subtotal trade accounts receivable 90,764

Allowance for doubtful accounts (2,712)

Construction contracts in progress

Aggregate amount of cost incurred and recognized profits (less recognized losses) 3,124
Amounts of advances received (2,194)
Subtotal construction contracts in progress 930
Balance at December 31 88,982
Increase/(decrease) 8,260
Translation differences (6,563)
Total change compared with previous year 1,697

Amount of contract revenue recognized as sales in theincome
statement relating to construction contracts 7,492
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The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade accounts receivable at the reporting date by geographic region was:

CHF1,000

2008

Switzerland (domestic) 3,199
Euro-zone countries 34,458
Other European countries 10,685
North America 30,530
Asia 9,291
Other 2,601

Balance at December 31

90,764

The Group’s most significant customer accounts for 5.9 % of the trade accounts receivable carrying amount at December 31,2009

(December 31,2008:5.1%).

The movement in the allowance forimpairmentin respect of trade accounts receivable during the year was as follows:

CHF1,000

2008

Individualimpairment allowance account

BalanceatJanuary 1

(1,792)

Changeinimpairmentlosses

(943)

Write-offs

112

Translation differences

145

Balance at December 31

(2,478)

Amount of trade accounts receivable with individual impairment (gross)

3,576

Collectiveimpairment allowance account

BalanceatJanuary 1

(323)

Changeinimpairmentlosses

77

Translation differences

12

Balance at December 31

(234)

The due dates of trade accounts receivable that are not individually impaired were:

2008

CHF 1,000 Gross Impairment
Not pastdue 67438 (82)
Pastdue 1-30days 11,988 (16)
Pastdue 31-90 days 5,602 (6)
Pastdue 91-360days 1,812 -
Past due more thanoneyear 348 (130)
Balance at December 31 87,188 (234)

The Group did not experience any severe financial difficulties with its debtors in the past. The sum of all recognized final write-

offstrade accounts receivable in 2008 and 2009 represents less than 1% of sales.
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8 Inventories

CHF 1,000 2008
Raw materials, semi-finished and finished goods 45,213
Work in progress 2,776
Allowance for slow-moving inventories (10,030)
Balance at December 31 37,959
Increase 3,228
Translation differences (2,757)
Total change compared with previous year 471
Amount of inventories stated at fair value less costs to sell (CHF million) 5.4

Amount of write-offs due to slow-moving inventories charged to the
income statement (CHF million) 2.9

9 Non-currentfinancial assets

CHF 1,000 2008

Non-current derivatives -
Rent deposits 721
Non-current loans to employees (see note 26) 867
Other 172

Balance at December 31 1,760

The derivatives comprise foreign currency forwards and options with positive fair values. For detailed disclosures see note 16.
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CHF 1,000 Land & Leasehold Furniture & Machines & EDP Total
buildings improvements fittings motorvehicles equipment 2008
At cost
BalanceatJanuary1,2008 7,969 7940 10,850 19,407 23,632 69,798
Additions 39 69 590 2,207 2,646 5,551
Disposals - (354) (415) (731) (4,637) (6,137)
Transfer - 11 (41) 2,010 23 2,003
Translation differences - (214) (731) (1,104) (1,314) (3,363)
Balance at December 31,2008 8,008 7,452 10,253 21,789 20,350 67,852
Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
BalanceatJanuary 1,2008 1,037 5,140 8,872 14,291 18,352 47,692
Annual depreciation 380 722 614 3,001 2,932 7,649
Disposals - (343) (393) (651) (4,528) (5,915)
Transfer - 16 (40) 709 20 705
Translation differences - (140) (621) (832) (1,123) (2,716)
Balance at December 31,2008 1,417 5,395 8,432 16,518 15,653 47,415
Netbookvalue 6,591 2,057 1,821 5,271 4,697 20,437
CHF 1,000 Land & Leasehold Furniture & Machines & EDP Total
buildings improvements fittings  motorvehicles equipment 2009
At cost
BalanceatJanuary 1,2009 8,008 7,452 10,253 21,789 20,350 67,852
Additions - 122 361 4,448 1,834 6,765
Disposals - - (233) (1,322) (1,189) (2,744)
Transfer - - - - - -
Translation differences - (98) (34) (280) (148) (560)
Balance at December 31,2009 8,008 7,476 10,347 24,635 20,847 71,313
Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
BalanceatJanuary1,2009 1,417 5,395 8,432 16,518 15,653 47,415
Annual depreciation 378 740 568 2,659 2,933 7,278
Disposals - - (221) (1,265) (1,135) (2,621)
Transfer - - - - - -
Translation differences - (83) (30) (213) (125) (451)
Balance at December 31,2009 1,795 6,052 8,749 17,699 17,326 51,621
Net book value 6,213 1,424 1,598 6,936 3,521 19,692

There were no material purchase commitments as of year-end 2008 and 2009.
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11 Intangible assets

1.1 Overview

CHF1,000 Software  Acquiredclient Acquired Brandname Goodwill Total
relationships technology ‘Remp’ 2008
At cost
BalanceatJanuary1,2008 17,174 16,634 9,586 6,590 54,290 104,274
Additions 1,992 - — - - 1,992
Disposals - - - - - -
Translation differences - - - - (185) (185)
Balance at December 31,2008 19,166 16,634 9,586 6,590 54,105 106,081

Accumulated amortization and impairment losses

BalanceatJanuary1,2008 13,390 2,772 2,972 690 - 19,824
Annual amortization 1,272 1,110 1,188 - - 3,570
Impairment losses - 10,452 1,586 2,600 14,241 28,879
Disposals - - - - - -

Translation differences - - — — _ _

Balance at December 31,2008 14,662 14,334 5,746 3,290 14,241 52,273
Netbookvalue 4,504 2,300 3,840 3,300 39,864 53,808
CHF 1,000 Development Software Acquiredclient Acquired Brandname Goodwill Total
costs relationships technology ‘Remp’ 2009
At cost
BalanceatJanuary1,2009 - 19,166 16,634 9,586 6,590 54,105 106,081
Additions 2,702 1,429 - - - - 4,131
Disposals - - - - - - =
Translation differences - - - - - (8) (8)
Balance at December 31,2009 2,702 20,595 16,634 9,586 6,590 54,097 | 110,204

Accumulated amortization and impairment losses

BalanceatJanuary1,2009 - 14,662 14,334 5,746 3,290 14,241 52,273
Annual amortization - 725 200 945 - - 1,870
Impairment losses - - - - - - =

Disposals - - - - - - =

Translation differences - - - - — — _

Balance at December 31,2009 - 15,387 14,534 6,691 3,290 14,241 54,143

Net bookvalue 2,702 5,208 2,100 2,895 3,300 39,856 56,061

Thebrand name ‘REMP’ was initially assessed and recognized as an intangible asset with indefinite useful life. Circumstances still
support an indefinite useful life assessment.
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The amortization charge is recognized in the following line items of the income statement:

CHF1,000

2008 2009

Costof sales

Sales and marketing 1,110 200
Research and development 1,188 945
Generaland administration 1,272 725
Total amortization 3,570 1,870

1.2 Impairment tests and recognized impairment losses

11.2.1 Financial year 2009

The Group performed impairment tests on cash-generating
units containing goodwill and other intangible assets with
indefinite useful life in July 20009.

Forthe purpose ofimpairmenttesting, goodwill is allocated to
a cash-generating unit or to a group of cash-generating units
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the corre-
sponding business combination. Subsequently, the recovera-
ble amount of the cash-generating unit (higher of fair value
less costs to sell and value in use) is compared to its carrying
amount. An impairment loss is only recognized if the carry-
ing amount of the cash generating unit exceeds its recovera-
bleamount.Valuein useis normally assumedto be higherthan

the fair value less costs to sell; therefore, fair value less costs
to sellis only investigated when value in use is lower than the
carrying amount of the cash-generating unit.

Value in use is calculated according to the DCF-method. The
cash flow projections are based on afive-year financial planning
period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapo-
lated applying the long-term estimated growth rates stated
below. The expected growth in sales is based on external mar-
ket studies and internal assessments prepared by manage-
ment. Future cash flows are discounted using the weighted
average cost of capital (WACC). The discount rates applied are
pre-tax.

Key assumptions used for cash-generating units containing goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite useful life are

as follows:

Intangibleasset Method Carrying Testdate Basis for Pre-tax Projection Long-term
Cash-generating unit amount recoverable discount period growth

(CHF1,000) amount rate rate
Brand name ‘REMP’ Relieffrom 3,300 July2009 Value 2008:15.1% Syears 2008:0.5%
Sample Management royalty method inuse 2009:13.1% 2009:0.5%

(royalty rate of 1.0 %)

Goodwill Sample Management DCF-method 12,750 July2009 Value 2008:13.2% Syears 2008:0.5%
Sample Management inuse 2009:11.7% 2009:0.5%
Goodwill Liquid Handling & Robotics DCF-method 27,106 July 2009 Value 2008:12.7% Syears 2008:1.5%
Liquid Handling & Robotics inuse 2009:12.1% 2009:1.5%

Based on the impairment tests 2009, there was no need for the recognition of any impairment, either on goodwill or on other

intangible assets with indefinite useful life.
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11.2.2 Financial year 2008

In 2008, the Group stopped the development project for a low
temperature compact store. Together with below-budget sales
inthe business segment Sample Management, the stop of the
aforementioned development project was a triggering event
for impairment tests on separate intangible assets of Sample
Management and for an additional impairment test on the

cash-generating unit Sample Management containing good-
will (which corresponds to the business segment Sample
Management). Furthermore, the impact of the financial and
economic market situation on valuations at that time, e.g.
higher market risk premiums, was taken into consideration.

Based on the impairment tests 2008, the Group recognized an impairment loss on goodwill Sample Management and on other
intangible assets allocated to business segment Sample Management as follows:

CHF 1,000 Acquired client Acquired Brandname Goodwill Total
relationship technology ‘Remp’ 2008

Carryingamount before impairment loss 12,752 5,426 5,900 26,991

Impairment loss (10,452) (1,586) (2,600) (14,241) (28,879)

Carryingamount afterimpairment loss 2,300 3,840 3,300 12,750

Impairment loss was recognised in the following line items

of theincome statement:

Sales and marketing 10,452 - 2,600 - 13,052

Research and development - 1,586 - - 1,586

Impairment goodwill - - - 14,241 14,241

Totalimpairment loss 10,452 1,586 2,600 14,241 28,879

1.3 Sensitivity analysis of goodwill Sample Management

Amount of excess (+) / necessary impairment (—) in CHF million depending on changes in key assumptions:

Growthrate
—05% 129 3.3 -3.5
0.0% 17.2 6.1 -1.6
0.5% 227 9.4 0.6
9.7% 11.7%

13.7% Discountrate

Example: Apotential decrease in growth rate from 0.5 % to — 0.5 % and a parallel increase in discount rate from 11.7 % t0 13.7 % for the value-in-use calculation of
cash-generating unit Sample Management would resultinan impairment charge of CHF 3.5 million.
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CHF1,000 Bankoverdrafts Othercurrent Current Current Total Bankloans Non-current Total
underbank bank liabilities derivatives maturities of current derivatives non-current
pooling (seenote 16) non-current (seenote 16)
arrangements bankloans

BalanceatJanuary1,2008 — 3,301 142 34,239 37,682 15,246 15,246
Increase / (decrease) - 1,753 - - 1,753 - -
Change infairvalue - - 223 - 223 - -
Renewal of bank loans - — - (27,000) (27,000) 27,000 27,000
Increasein bankloans - - - - - 337 337
Repayment of bank loans - - - (4,229) (4,229) - -
Transferto current - - - 5,292 5,292 (5,292) (5,292)
Translation differences - 468 - (26) 442 (124) (124)
Balance at December 31,2008 - 5,522 365 8,276 14,163 37,167 - 37,167
Analysis by currency
Denominated in CHF 9,905 36,000
Denominated in EUR 276 1,167
Denominated in USD 442 -
Denominated in JPY 3,540 -
Total 14,163 37,167
Analysis by interest rates
Interest-free 442 -
Variable interest rates depending

on LIBOR 1,905 -
Fixed interest rate:

0%—2% 3,540 -

2%—4% 8,276 13,167

4%—6% - 24,000
Total 14,163 37,167
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CHF 1,000 Bankoverdrafts Othercurrent Current Current Bankloans Non-current

underbank  bankliabilities derivatives maturities of derivatives

pooling (seenote16) non-current (seenote16)

arrangements bankloans

Balance atJanuary 1,2009 - 5,522 365 8,276 37,167 -

Increase / (decrease) 376 (1,889) - - - -

Changeinfairvalue - - (365) - - 124

Increase in bankloans - - - - 121 -

Repayment of bank loans - - - (8,279) - -

Transferto current - - - 36,560 (36,560) -

Translation differences - (212) - (7) 2 -

Balance at December 31,2009 376 3,421 - 36,550 730 124
Analysis by currency

Denominated in CHF
Denominatedin EUR
Denominatedin USD
Denominatedin JPY

Total

Analysis by interest rates
Interest-free
Variable interest rates depending

on LIBOR
Fixed interest rate:
0% —2%
2% —4%
4% —6%
Total

In 2009 the average interest rate paid on bank loans was 3.5% (2008: 3.0 %). There are covenants relating to equity ratio and
debt-EBITDA-ratio, which have been fully satisfied throughout the year.

13 Deferredrevenue

CHF1,000 2008

Advance payments received related to product sales to be recognized
upon delivery or customer’s acceptance 2,411

Deferred income related to service contracts 14,362

Construction contracts in progress

Aggregate amount of costincurred and recognized profits (less recognized losses) (17,572)
Amount of advances received 26,368
Subtotal construction contracts in progress 8,796
Balance at December 31 25,569
Increase/(decrease) 6,428
Translation differences (1,394)

Total change compared with previous year 5,034
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14.1 Number of employees
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FTE*

2008

Employees —year-end

1,116

Employees—average

1,110

*FTE=Fulltime equivalent

14.2 Personnel expenses

Personnel expenses include the following:

CHF 1,000

2008

Salaries and wages

108,045

Social security

13,766

Post-employment benefits

—defined contribution plans

1,410

—defined benefit plans

4,182

Share-based payment

1,261

Other personnel expenses

3,326

Total personnel expenses

131,990

14.3 Liability for post-employment benefits: defined benefit plans (IAS 19)

Theliability for post-employment benefits relates to the following plans:

2008

Number of plans

Funded plans

Unfunded plans

Number of people covered

Participating employees

558

Retirees

Expected average remaining working lives of the participating employees

11.8

The amounts recognized in the balance sheet are as follows:

CHF 1,000

2008

Presentvalue of funded obligations

57,003

Fairvalue of planassets

(54,923)

Subtotal

2,080

Presentvalue of unfunded obligations

2,515

Unrecognized actuarial losses

(1,286)

Unrecognized past service costs

2,573

Liability at December 31

w w | N

5,882
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The amounts recognized in the income statement are as follows:

CHF 1,000 2008
Current service costs 7734
Employee contributions (2,961)
Interest expense on obligation 1,939
Expected returnon plan assets (1,965)
Amortization of actuarial losses (gains) 6
Past service costs (571)
Total, included in personnel expenses 4,182
Actualreturnon planassets 1,345

Changesinthe presentvalue of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

CHF 1,000 2008
BalanceatJanuary 1 54,018
Planamendments 2,377
Currentservice costs 7,734
Insurance premiums (1,908)
Benefits paid (2,593)
Interest expense on obligation 1,939
Actuarial (gains) / losses (1,883)
Translation differences (167)
Balance at December 31 59,517

Changesinthefairvalue of plan assets are as follows:

CHF 1,000 2008
BalanceatJanuary 1 50,503
Employer contributions 4,615
Employee contributions 2,961
Insurance premiums (1,908)
Benefits paid (2,593)
Expected returnon planassets 1,965
Actuarial losses (620)
Balance at December 31 54,923

The Group expects to contribute CHF 4.6 million to its defined benefit plansin 2010.
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The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of total plan assets are as follows:

2008

2009

Equity securities 8.0% 23%
Debt securities 66.2 % 778%
Real estate 9.7% 10.2%
Other 16.1% 9.7 %
Total 100.0% 100.0%

There are neither own financial instruments of the Group nor any property occupied by the Group included in the plan assets.

Principal actuarial assumptions at balance sheet date (expressed as weighted averages):

2008

2009

Discountrateat December 31 36% 34%
Expected returnon plan assets at December 31 2.8% 26%
Futuresalaryincreases 19% 19%
Future pensionincreases 0.8% 0.8%
The expected return on plan assets is based on the investment strategy of the life insurance company.
History of experience adjustments:
CHF1,000 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Defined benefitobligation 49,231 49,481 54,018 59,518 67,492
Plan assets (39,206)  (42,320)  (50,503)  (54,923) | (57,804)
Deficit 10,025 7,161 3,515 4,595 9,688
Experience gains/(losses) on plan liabilities in % 0.0% -3.0% 24% 22% —2.3%
-11% -12%

Experience gains/(losses) on plan assetsin % 20% -2.0% 13%
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14.4 Share-based payment (IFRS 2)

14.4.1 Overview

The terms and conditions of the grants are as follows, whereby all options are settled by physical delivery of shares and all stock
appreciation rights (SARs) by cash payment:

Arrangement Employeesentitled / grantdate Numberof Vesting conditions Contractual Expiry date
instruments/ life
exercise price
Plan 2002 Options granted to all 121,344 One/two /three /fouryears llyears  November 30,2012
Equity-settled employees outside of USA options of servicefor25% /50 % /
on November 30,2001 CHF99.00 75% /100 % of options
Plan 2002 SARs granted toemployeesin 53,5125ARs One/two/three/fouryears  1lyears  November 30,2012
Cash-settled the USA on November 30,2001 CHF 99.00 of servicefor25%/50% /
75% /100% of SARs
Plan 2003 Options granted to all 350,188 One/two /three /fouryears llyears  November 30,2013
Equity-settled employees outside of USA options of servicefor25% /50 % /
on November 30,2002 CHF 48.40 75% /100 % of options
Plan 2003 SARs granted toemployeesin 159,275 One/two /three /fouryears 1lyears  November 30,2013
Cash-settled the USA on November 30,2002 SARs of servicefor25%/50% /
CHF48.40 75% /100 % of SARs
Plan 2007 B Options granted to members of 27,762 One /two /threeyears of 7years November 30,2013
(base plan) Board of Directors, Executive options servicefor33%/33%/34%
Equity-settled Committee and managementlevel CHF70.00 of options
4.and 3 on November 30,2006
Plan 2007 P Options granted to members of 20,837 Threeyears of service 7 years November 30,2013
(performanceplan)  Executive Committee and manage- options plusearnings per share target
Equity-settled ment level 4on November 30,2006 CHF 70.00 plus comparison with peer
basket of competitors
Plan2008 B Options granted to members of 41,735 One/two/threeyears of 7 years December5,2014
(base plan) Board of Directors, Executive options servicefor33%/33%/34%
Equity-settled Committee and managementlevel CHF69.00 of options
4 and 3 on December5,2007
Plan2008 P Options granted to members of 32,703 Threeyears of service 7 years December5,2014
(performanceplan)  Executive Committee and manage- options plusearnings per share target
Equity-settled ment level 4 on December5,2007  CHF 69.00 plus comparison with peer
basket of competitors
Plan2009B Options granted to members of 81,180 One/two /threeyears of 7 years December 8,2015
(base plan) Board of Directors, Executive Com-  options servicefor33%/33%/34%
Equity-settled mittee and managementlevel 4 CHF39.70 of options
and 3 on December 8,2008
Plan 2009 P Options granted to members of 76,465 Threeyears of service 7 years December 8,2015
(performanceplan)  Executive Committee and manage- options plusearnings per share target
Equity-settled ment level 4 on December 8,2008  CHF 39.70 plus comparison with peer
basket of competitors
Plan 2010 Options granted to members of 63,492 One/two/threeyears of 7 years November 23,2016
Equity-settled Board of Directors, Executive options servicefor33%/33%/34%
Committee and managementlevel CHF70.00 of options

4 and 3 on November 23,2009

All share options grant the right to purchase one Tecan share
per option. Based on the plans from 2002 and 2003, the
employees from the US received stock appreciation rights
(SARs) with the same treatment and the same conditions as

share options. All outstanding options and SARs granted are
covered by the conditional share capital. No plans were intro-
ducedin 2003,2004 and 2005,
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2008

Weighted average exercise price

Number

Options SARs Options SARs
BalanceatJanuary 1 72.01 80.24 256,650 33,165
Granted 39.70 — 157645 -
Exercised 48.40 48.40 (3,839) (600)
Forfeited 70.02 - (374) -
Expired 80.91 91.67 (2,293) (2,175)
Balance at December 31 59.69 80.06 407,789 30,390

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise was CHF 61.46 in 2008 and CHF 66.18 in 2009.

Outstanding share options and SARs at the end of the period in detail:

2008

Exercise price

Remaining contractual life

Number

(years)

Options SARs Options SARs
Plan 2002 99.0 3.9 3.9 67,450 19,012
Plan 2003 484 49 49 60,603 11,378
Plan 2007 B 70.0 49 - 26,816 -
Plan 2007 P 70.0 49 - 20,837 -
Plan 2008 B 69.0 5.9 - 41,735 -
Plan 2008 P 69.0 5.9 - 32,703 -
Plan 2009 B 39.7 6.9 - 81,180 -
Plan 2009 P 39.7 6.9 - 76,465 -
Plan 2010 70.0 - - - -
Balance at December 31 5.7 4.3 407,789 30,390

Exercisable at period-end

159,678 30,390
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The total expenses relating to share-based payment transactions, recognized in the consolidated income statement, are calcu-
lated as follows:

14.4.2 Equity-settled share-based payment

The fair value of services received in return for share options ~ The estimate of the fair value is based on a binominal model.
granted is measured by reference to the share options vested =~ Changes in the fair value of the option after the grant date do
multiplied by theirfairvalue at grant date (measurementdate).  notchange the fair value of the services received.

Fair value of share options and key assumptions:

Grant Share price Exercise price 5’37:5.?.?; Optionlife .fi’iffe‘.ﬁi‘: inteRriesskt-:;i: Fairvalue
Plan 2003 CHF48.40 CHF48.40 38.00% 11.0years 0.84% 2.83% CHF23.37
Plan2007B CHF70.00 CHF70.00 50.22%  7.0years 0.65% 253% CHF35.33
Plan2007P* CHF70.00 CHF70.00 50.22%  7.0years 0.65% 2.53% CHF22.08
Plan2008 B CHF 69.00 CHF 69.00 40.27%  7.0years 0.64% 3.05% CHF29.00
Plan 2008 P* CHF 69.00 CHF 69.00 40.27%  7.0years 0.64 % 3.05% CHF18.13
Plan2009B CHF39.70 CHF39.70 40.61%  7.0years 1.07% 224% CHF16.12
Plan2009P* CHF39.70 CHF39.70 40.61%  7.0years 1.07% 2.24% CHF10.08
Plan 2010 CHF70.00 CHF70.00 4330%  7.0years 122% 2.14% CHF29.42

*Including market condition ‘comparison with peer basket’

14.4.3 Cash-settled share-based payment

Thefairvalue of services received in return forthe SARs granted ~ value of the SARs after the grant date have an impact on the
aremeasured by referencetothe SARsvested multiplied by their ~ provision for cash-settled share-based payment and are post-
fair value at grant date (measurement date). The estimate of ~ edtothe financial result.

thefairvalueis based onabinominal model. Changesin the fair

Fair value of SARs and key assumptions:

Share price Exercise price Expected Option life Expected Risk-free Fairvalue
volatility dividends interestrate

Grant date
Plan 2002 CHF99.00  CHF99.00 38.00% 11.0years 1.00% 3.55% CHF48.52
Plan 2003 CHF48.40 CHF48.40 38.00% 1l1.0years 0.84% 2.83% CHF23.37
2008
Plan 2002 CHF 39.00 CHF99.00 41.13%  3.9years 117% 161% CHF2.98
Plan 2003 CHF39.00 CHF48.40 41.13%  49years 1.16% 1.84% CHF10.92
2009
Plan 2002 CHF 78.00 CHF99.00 4313%  2.9years 1.18% 1.15% CHF15.72
Plan 2003 CHF 78.00 CHF48.40 43.13%  3.9years 1.16% 1.44% CHF35.75
14.4.4 Total expenses recognized
CHF 1,000 2008 2009
Expenses arising from equity-settled plans (share options) 1,261 1,628
Expenses arising from cash-settled plans (SARs) - =
Total personnel expenses recognized with impact on operating profit 1,261 1,628
Effect of changes in the fair value of SARs with impact onthe financial result (626) 477
Total expenses 635 2,105

The provision for cash-settled share-based payment transactions amounts to CHF 0.5 million at December 31,2009
(2008: CHF 0.2 million, see note 15).
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CHF1,000 Cash-settled share-based payment  Restructuring Warranties & WEEE * Legal cases Other Total 2008
transactions (see note 14) returns
BalanceatJanuary 1,2008 815 1,381 9,243 543 678 3,160 15,820
Provisions made - - 5,975 171 - 27 6,173
Provisions used (9) (335) (2,283) (18) (190) (67) (2,902)
Provisions reversed (626) - (2,109) - (220) (153) (3,108)
Transfer - - - - - (47) (47)
Unwind of discounts - 35 - - - - 35
Translation differences - (117) (485) (72) (18) (87) (779)
Balance at December 31,2008 180 964 10,341 624 250 2,833 15,192
Thereof current - 304 10,341 - - 2,515 13,160
Thereof non-current 180 660 - 624 250 318 2,032
CHF 1,000 Cash-settledshare-basedpayment  Restructuring ~ Warranties & WEEE* Legalcases Other Total 2009
transactions (see note 14) returns
BalanceatJanuary1,2009 180 964 10,341 624 250 2,833 15,192
Provisions made 477 335 3,628 93 — 722 5,255
Provisions used (127) (316) (3,367) (3) - (82) (3,895)
Provisions reversed - - (1,620) - (250) (122) (1,992)
Transfer - - - - - (60) (60)
Unwind of discounts - 9 - - - - 9
Translation differences - (5) (96) - - (48) (149)
Balance at December 31,2009 530 987 8,886 714 - 3,243 14,360
Thereof current - 621 8,886 - - 2,255 11,762
Thereof non-current 530 366 — 714 - 988 2,598

*WEEE = waste electrical and electronicequipment (directive 2002/96/EC)

The provisions for restructuring relate to the closing of the re-
search and development site in Munich (2009: CHF 0.7 million
and 2008: CHF 1.0 million) and the centralization of the Europe-
an service in Austria (2009: CHF 0.3 and 2008: CHF o million).
The provisionincludes an amount of CHF 0.4 million (2008: CHF
0.8 million), which covers the non-cancellable lease commit-
ments concerning a factory building in Munich. The contract
will expire in May 2011.

The position ‘other’ contains provisions to cover commitments
relating to parts and material for discontinued products
(2009: CHF 0.8 million and 2008: CHF 0.9 million), to contro-
versial import duty positions (2009: CHF 1.0 million and 2008:
CHF 1.1 million), to other long-term employee benefits (2009:
CHF 0.9 million and 2008: CHF 0.2 million) and to several minor
issues (2009: CHF 0.5 million and 2008: CHF 0.6 million).
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16 Financial risk management (IFRS 7)

16.1 Introduction

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
credit risk, market risk (including fair value interest rate risk
and cash flow interest rate risk, currency risk) and liquidity risk.
The Group’s risk management focuses on the unpredictability
of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse
effects on the Group’s financial performance. The Group uses
derivative financial instruments to hedge certain risk expo-
sures.

Financial risk management is carried out by a central treasury
department (Group Treasury) under policies approved by the
Board of Directors (‘Treasury Policy’). Group Treasury identi-
fies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation
with the Group’s operating units. The “Treasury Policy’ provides
principles forspecificareas, such as credit risk, interest rate risk,
foreign exchange risk, use of derivative financial instruments
and investment of excess liquidity.

This note presents information about the Group’s exposure
to each of the risks arising from financial instruments and the
Group’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and
managing risk. Further quantitative disclosures are included
throughout these consolidated financial statements.

16.2 Creditrisks

Creditrisk is therisk of financial loss to the Group if a customer
or counterparty to financial instruments fails to meet its con-
tractual obligations, and arises principally from cash and cash
equivalents, time deposits and trade accounts receivable.

All domestic and international bank relationships are select-
ed by CFO and Group Treasury. Only banks and financial insti-
tutions that are ranked in the top class of the respective coun-
tryare accepted.

The credit risk with trade accounts receivable is limited, as the
Group has numerous clients located in various geographical
regions. The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly
by the individual characteristics of each customer. For the pur-
pose of risk control, the customers are grouped as follows (risk
groups): governmental organizations, listed public limited com-
panies and other customers. Credit limits are established for
each customer, whereby the credit limit represents the maxi-
mum open amount without requiring payments in advance or
letters of credit; these limits are reviewed regularly (credit check).

The maximum exposureto creditriskis represented by the car-
ryingamount of each financial asset, including derivative finan-
cial instruments, in the balance sheet. There are no commit-

ments that could increase this exposure to more than the car-
ryingamounts except for the derivative financial instrument on
own shares (418,023 physically settled European-style call op-
tions with a strike of CHF 0.01) that is part of the sale of treas-
ury shares (‘structured transaction with treasury shares’) dis-
closed in note 19.3. Due to its character, the equity instrument
was recognized directly in equity. At year-end 2008 the Group
was exposedtoa creditriskinthe amount of CHF16.3 millionin
connectionwiththeaforementionedinstrument. The transac-
tion was closed in 2009.

16.3 Marketrisks

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as in-
terestrates, foreign exchange rates and other prices will affect
the Group’sresultorthevalue of its holdings of financial instru-
ments. The objective of market risk management is to manage
and control market risk exposures within acceptable parame-
ters, while optimizing the return on risk.

16.3.1 Interest rate risks

At the reporting date the Group held the following interest-
bearingfinancial instruments: cash and cash equivalents, time
deposits, rent deposits and bank liabilities. All cash and cash
equivalents mature orrepriseinthe short-term, nolonger than
three months.

Borrowings mainly bear interest at fixed rates. Cash and cash
equivalentsand borrowingsissued at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk. For the interest rate pro-
file of the Group’s interest-bearing financial liabilities, please
referto note12.

The Group does not account for any fixed rate borrowings at
fair value through profit or loss. Therefore a change in inter-
estrates atthereporting date would not affect profit or loss.

The Group Treasury manages the interest rate risk in order to
reduce the volatility of the financial result as a consequence of
interest rate movements. For the decision whether new bor-
rowings shall be arranged at variable or fixed interest rate, the
Group Treasury focuses on an internal long-term benchmark
interestrateand considers the amount of cash and cash equiv-
alents held atvariable interest rate. Currently the interest rate
exposure is not hedged.

At December 31,2009, if interest rates had been 50 basis points
higher/lower with all other variables held constant, post-tax
profit for the year would have been CHF 0.3 million (2008: CHF
0.3 million) higher/lower, mainly as a result of cash positions
held at variable rates.



16.3.2 Foreign currency risks

The Groupincursforeign currency risks on sales, purchases and
borrowings denominatedinacurrency otherthanthe function-
al currency of the respective subsidiaries. On a consolidated
basis, the Group is also exposed to currency fluctuations be-
tween the Swiss Franc (CHF) and the functional currencies of
its subsidiaries. The two major currencies giving rise to curren-
cy risks are Euros (EUR) and US Dollars (USD).
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The Group centralizes its foreign currency exposure in a few
locations only. The hedging policy of the Group is to cover the
foreign currency exposure to a certain percentage of the ope-
rating activities (forecast sales and purchases). The Group uses
forward exchange contracts, currency options and swaps to
hedgeitsforeign currency risk on specificfuture foreign currency
cash flows. These contracts have maturities of up to18 months.

The Group does not hedge its netinvestmentinforeign entities
andtherelated foreign currency translation of local earnings.

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk arising on financial instruments denominated in a currency different from the
functional currency of the entity holding the instruments was as follows:

2008

CHF1,000 CHF EUR usD
Cashand cash equivalents — 14,096 5,787
Currentloans - - -
Trade accounts receivable * - 3,114 2,300
Otheraccountsreceivable - - -
Non-current financial assets - 9 -
Current bank liabilities - - -
Trade accounts payable (13) (1,398) (324)
Otheraccounts payable* - - -
Accrued expenses - (17) (25)
Bank loans - - -
Foreign currency forwards - 1,433 2,498
Foreign currency options - - 698
Balance at December 31 (13) 17,237 10,934

* Excluding receivables and payables arising from POC, VAT/other non-income taxes and social security

Atthe end of December, if the CHF had moved against the USD and EUR with all other variables held constant, post-tax profit for

the year would have been:

CHF1,000

2008

higher/(lower)
If CHF had weakened against EUR by 10 % (524)
If CHF had strengthened against EUR by 10 % 22
If CHF had weakened against USD by 10 % (3,622)
If CHF had strengthened against USD by 10 % 2,686

Foreign currency risks from financial instruments primarily relate to CHF/EUR and CHF/USD forwards and options.
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Thederivative financial instruments used as economic hedges of foreign currencies are summarized in the table below:

Fairvalue

Contractvalue

CHF1,000 Positive Negative Total Duewithin
Between Between
land90days 91and360days
Foreign currency forwards
Sale EUR 1,433 - 20,115 2,980 17,135
Sale USD 2,864 (365) 42,800 9,630 33,170
Sale JPY 247 - 2,360 - 2,360
Foreign currency options
Sale USD 698 - 23,005 11,235 11,770
Balance at December 31,2008 5,242 (365) 88,280 23,845 64,435
Fairvalue Contractvalue
CHF 1,000 Positive Negative Total Duewithin
Between Between Between
land90days 91and360days land2years
Foreign currency forwards
Sale USD 2,675 (124) 53,736 16,534 13,434 23,768
SaleJPY 274 = 6,661 - 2,220 4,441
Foreign currency options
Sale USD 59 - 1,033 - - 1,033
Balance at December 31,2009 3,008 (124) 61,430 16,534 15,654 29,242

16.4 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet
its financial obligations as they fall due. Group Treasury man-
ages the Group’s liquidity to ensure sufficient liquidity to meet
all liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed condi-
tions, without facing unacceptable losses or risking damage to
the Group’s reputation.

It is the Group’s target to have a cash reserve or committed
creditlineintheamountofi1o % of its annual sales third budget
centralized at Tecan Group Ltd. and Tecan Trading AG. Changes
tothistargetare subjecttothe Board of Directors’ approval. All
cashin Tecan Group Ltd. and Tecan Trading AG which does not
countagainstsuchacashreserveisconsidered as excess liquid-
ity. Excess liquidity can beinvested in instruments such as time
deposits, government and corporate bonds, shares of publicly
listed companies and capital protected instruments.



Thefollowing are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including interest payments:
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CHF1,000 Carrying Contractual Between Between Between Over
amount cashflows 1and90days 91and360days land2years 2years
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Current bank liabilities 13,798 14,010 5,880 8,130 - -
Trade accounts payable 11,635 11,635 11,635 - - -
Otheraccounts payable - - - - - -
Accrued expenses 29,284 29,285 17,345 11,940 — —
Bank loans 37,167 39,143 322 991 37,830 -
Derivative financial liabilities
Foreign currency forwards 365
Outflow 11,770 2,140 9,630 - -
Inflow (11,292) (2,045) (9,247) - -
Balance at December 31,2008 92,249 94,551 35,277 21,444 37,830 -
CHF1,000 Carrying Contractual Between Between Between Over
amount cashflows 1and90days 91and360days land2years 2years
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Current bank liabilities 40,347 41,007 4,129 36,878 - -
Trade accounts payable 9,486 9,486 9,486 - - -
Otheraccounts payable 123 123 123 - - -
Accrued expenses 31,268 31,268 14,396 16,872 - -
Bankloans 730 747 7 7 733 -
Derivative financial liabilities
Foreign currency forwards 124
Outflow 9,301 - - 9,301 -
Inflow (9,095) - - (9,095) -
Balance at December 31,2008 82,078 82,837 28,141 53,757 939 —

*Excluding payables arising from VAT/other non-income taxes and social security

Unused lines of credit amounting to CHF 36.2 million were available to the Group at December 31,2009 (2008: CHF 36.5 million).



78 TecanAnnualReport2009 ‘ ‘ ChiefFinancial Officer’s Report ‘ ‘ Five-year consolidated data ‘ ‘ Consolidated financial statements H Tecan Group Ltd.

16.5 Fairvalues

The carrying amounts less impairment allowance of trade and
other accounts receivable and trade and other accounts pay-
able are assumed to approximate their fair values due to their
short-term nature.

Atyear-end, thefairvalue ofallbankloansamounted to CHF37.6
million (2008: CHF 46.3 million) compared toa carryingamount

of CHF 37.3 million (2008: CHF 45.4 million). The fair value is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at
the current market interest rate that is available to the Group
for similar financial instruments.

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair
value, by valuation method (fair value hierarchy):

Financialinstrument Fairvalue (CHF 1,000) Level Datasource Model
2008 2009

Currency forwards 4,179 2,825 Level 2 Bloomberg (forward rate —

(spot rate +/—forward points)) *

amountinforeign currency

Currency options 698 59 Level 2 Bloomberg Black-Sholes model

Level1: Quoted pricesin active markets foridentical assets or liabilities

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1that are observable for the asset and liability
Level3: Inputs forthe asset or libaility that are not based on observable market data (unobservable)

There have been no transfers between the levels in 2009.

16.6 Carrying amounts of financial instruments by category

Thefollowing table shows the carrying amounts of financial instruments by category at the end of December:

CHF1,000 2008 2009
Financial assets held fortrading

Derivatives 5,241 3,008
Loans andreceivables

Cash and cash equivalents 84,653 91,810
Currentloans - 30,001
Trade accounts receivable 88,052 73,748
Otheraccounts receivable * 2,610 2,969
Non-current financial assets 1,760 1,760
Total 177,075 200,288
Financial liabilities held for trading

Derivatives 365 124
Otherfinancial liabilities measured at amortized cost

Bank liabilities and loans 50,965 41,077
Trade accounts payable 11,635 9,486
Otheraccounts payable * - 123
Accrued expenses 29,284 31,268
Total 91,884 81,954

*excluding receivables and payables arising from POC, VAT/other non-income taxes and social security



17 Rental and lease commitments

The commitments arising from operating leases are largely rental payments for buildings.

Commitments under non-cancellable operating leases:
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CHF1,000 2008 2009

Duedate
1styear 6,731 6,704
2" year 5,782 3,270
3rdyear 2,318 2,422
4thyear 1,708 654
Sthyear 3 466
6" yearorbeyond - 2,035

Balance at December 31 16,542 15,551

Infinancial year 2009, CHF 7.2 million were recognized as expenses for leases in the consolidated income statement

(2008: CHF 7.5 million).

The Group did not enter into any finance lease contracts.

18 Contingent liabilities and encumbrance of assets

As of December 31,2008 and 2009, the Group had no significant contingent liabilities to third parties, and none of the Group’s
assets were pledged, assigned or subject to retention of title, except for the following positions:

CHF1,000

2008

2009

Pledged assets
Cash and cash equivalent (bank pooling arrangement) 6,423 17,114
Shares of REMP AG, pledged to secure bank loans (amount of consolidated net assets) 33,459 34,285

19 Shareholders’ equity

The changes in shareholders’ equity are disclosed in the ‘consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity’.

19.1 Dividends paid

CHF1,000

2008

2009

2010 (proposed)

Number of shares eligible for dividend 11,113,372 10,757,195

Dividends paid (CHF/share) 0.45 0.90 1.00
Number of shares eligible for payout 10,955,131 - -
Payout in form of a nominal value reduction (CHF/share) 0.45 - -
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19.2 Movementsin shares outstanding

Number (each share has anominal value of CHF 0.10) Sharesissued Treasuryshares  Sharesoutstanding
BalanceatJanuary1,2008 12,078,381 (772,900) 11,305,481
Issue of new shares from conditional share capital (employee participation plan) 4,439 - 4,439
Purchase of treasury shares - (969,198) (969,198)
Balance at December 31,2008 12,082,820 (1,742,098) 10,340,722
Issue of new shares from conditional share capital (employee participation plan) 26,558 - 26,558
Purchase of treasury shares - - -
Sale of treasury shares — 36,100 36,100
Cancellation of treasury shares (696,788) 696,788 -
Balance at December 31,2009 11,412,590 (1,009,210) 10,403,380

19.3 Sale of treasury sharesin 2008 (‘structured transaction with treasury shares’)

Fortaxreasons, the Group disposed of positions in its treasury
shares that were built up prior to 2003. The Group sold these
shares by means of an off-exchange block trade transaction to
Credit Suisseinthe previous year.Inreturn, the Group received
therighttogetbackthe samenumberofshareson October 29,
20009, unless Credit Suisse exercised its right to keep the shares
on October 29, 2009. In this case, Credit Suisse would have to
compensate the Group with CHF 80.85 per share. Technically,
this transaction resulted in a cash inflow of CHF 48,000 as per
the date of the transaction and occurred in the form of sales
and purchases of shares and two mutual call options. The
details of the arrangement are as follows:

— The Group sold 418,023 treasury shares to Credit Suisse at
CHF 53.90 pershare. The shares were entitled to dividends.

— The Group purchased from Credit Suisse 418,023 physically
settled European-style call options with a strike of CHF 0.01

— Credit Suisse purchased from the Group 418,023 physically
settled European-style call options with a strike of CHF 80.85

For the purpose of preparing these consolidated financial
statements, the legal sale of the treasury shares and the ex-
change of derivatives on own shares was shown as one trans-
action had no commercial substance of their own. In addition,
thelongcall did not meet the definition of a derivative financial
instrumentaccordingtolAS39.9. Therefore the sale was consid-
ered as not yet havingtaken place. This resulted in the treasury
shares remaining unchanged, which reflected the substance
ofthe transaction.

In 2009, the Group exercised its call option by the end of
October and all shares were transferred back in exchange for
the strike price (CHF 4,000).

19.4 Conditional share capital reserved for the employee profit sharing program

Number (each share has anominal value of CHF 0.10) 2008 2009
BalanceatJanuary 1 921,619 917,180
Employee share options exercised (see note 14) (4,439) (26,558)
Balance at December 31 917,180 890,622
Employee share options outstanding (see note 14) 438,179 455,376
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19.5 Conditional and authorized share capital for the purpose of future business development

Number (each share has anominal value of CHF 0.10) 2008 2009
Conditional share capital 1,800,000 1,800,000
Authorised share capital, expiring on April 23,2010 2,400,000 2,400,000

19.6 Capital management

The Board’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base in order
to ensure investor, creditor and market confidence and to sus-
tain future development of business. It is the Group’s target to
keep a minimum equity ratio of 30 %, which limits the level of
borrowings. Changes to this target are subject to the Board of
Directors” approval. In addition, all covenants relating to bank
liabilities must be satisfied atany time.

The Board of Directors monitors both the earnings per share
and the ability of the Group to undertake future business
development. On May 13, 2008, the Group completed a share
buyback program on the first trading line on the SIX Swiss
Exchange. This program was initiated on January 9, 2007. Dur-
ing the course of the program, a total of 627,287 shares were
repurchased.

20 Segmentinformation

20.1 Segment information by business segments

According to IFRS 8 ‘Operating segments’, the identification of
the reportable operating segments must follow the manage-
ment approach. Therefore, the external segment reporting is
based on the internal organizational and management struc-
ture,aswellasinternal reportstothe Chief Operating Decision
Maker (CODM). The Group’s CODM is the Board of Directors of
Tecan Group Ltd. The operating segments are equivalent tothe
reportable segments. No operating segments have been ag-
gregated.

Thefollowing reportable segments were identified:

— Components & Detection: The business segment includes
the Group’s business units that manufacture high-volume,
mass-produced products. The Group’s components busi-
ness supplies manufacturers of laboratory instruments
with essential OEM components such as precision pumps,
valves, roboticarms and software. The detection business
includes analytical devices such as microplate readers and
microarray systems, which analyze reactions on a micro-
titer plate ora microarray very accurately, as well as

As approved by the shareholders at the annual general meet-
ingon April 23,2008, the Group started a further share buyback
program on a second trading line on the SIX Swiss Exchange
on May 16, 2008. Under this program, a total of 696,788 shares
were repurchased. These shares were cancelled in 2009 and the
share capital reduced accordingly.

Thelevel of dividend paymentsto shareholders shall be kepton
aconstantand ongoing level.

Therewere nochangesinthe Group’s approach to capital mana-
gementduringthe year.

washers, which perform the washing and separating
operations of atest procedure. The detection
instruments and washers may either be used as stand-
alone instruments or fully integrated into the Group’s
liquid handling systems.

— Liquid Handling & Robotics: This business segment
supplies automated laboratories with solutions for
life science research and for forensicand diagnostic
applications. These solutions include instruments,
software packages and special application know-
how, as well as consulting, service and consumables.
They cover the entire workflow of a given applica-
tion. Small and large liquid volumes can be pipet-
ted separately and in parallel so that almost all labo-
ratory procedures can be made efficient and safe.

— Sample Management: The sample management
business develops and supplies advanced systems
for storing chemical substances and biological samples.
The products manage the storage and retrieval of
hundreds, thousands or even millions of items at
temperatures of +4°C,—20°Coraslowas—80°C.
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Components & Detection Liquid Handling & Robotics

CHF 1,000 2008 2008
Sales third 100,638 265,551
Intersegment sales* 8,792 1,213
Totalsales 109,430 266,764
Operating profit 12,321 60,974
Depreciationand

amortization? (2,964) (5,072)
Impairment losses - -
Purchase of property,

plantand equipment 1,459 3,905
Purchase of intangible assets 765 1,116
Segmentassets 44,618 118,753

Unallocated assets?

Total assets

'Intersegmenttransactions are conducted atarm’s length.

2Nosignificant non-cash items other than depreciation of property, plantand equipmentand amortization of intangible assets were incurred.

29,853
32,248

(34,235)

(3,183)
(28,879)

187

48,242

Sample Management

2008

2,395

111

3Financial assets, currentand deferred tax assets and all liabilities are not allocated to business segments.

2008

(12,400)
(12,400)

(7,869)

Corporate /consolidation Group

2008

396,042

396,042
31,191

(11,219)
(28,879)

5,551
1,992

211,613
114,251
325,864

2008

Reconciliation of reportable segment sales:

Total sales for reportable segments

408,442

Elimination of intersegment sales

(12,400)

Total consolidated sales

396,042

Reconciliation of reportable segment profit:

Total profit for reportable segments

39,060

Unallocated costs (business development, investor
relations and other corporate costs) and consolidation entries

(7,869)

Financial result

1,301

Total consolidated profit before taxes

32,492

20.2 Entity-widedisclosures

Information about products and services:

CHF 1,000 2008
Products 282,398
Services 113,644

Total sales to third parties

396,042




Sales by regions (by location of customers):
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CHF1,000

2008

Switzerland 9,308
Other Europe 178,491
North America 146,872
Asia 46,913
Others 14,458

Total sales to third parties

396,042

Non-current assets by regions (by location of assets):

Property, plantand equipment

CHF1,000

2008

Switzerland 12,509
Other Europe 4,408
United States 3,176
Asia 344
Total 20,437

Information about major customers

Intangibleassets
2008
52,086
1,722

53,808

The Group has a large number of customers. There are no (reportable) revenues from individual customers that cumulatively

exceed 10 % of total revenue.

21 Operating expenses by nature

CHF1,000

2008

Material costs

113,490

Personnel expenses

131,990

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

7,649

Amortization of intangible assets

3,570

Impairment losses on intangible assets

28,879

Other operatingincome and expenses (net)

79,273

Total operating expenses

364,851
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22 Researchand development

CHF 1,000

2008

External project costs

12,377

Internal costs

26,718

Amortization of intangible assets related to research and development

1,188

Impairment losses on intangible assets related to research and development

1,586

Capitalization of development costs

Total research and development (gross, according to income statement)

41,869

Government research subsidies

(818)

Total research and development (net)

41,051

Costs for research and the development of new products (gross) amounted to 10.6 % of sales (2007: 9.9 %).

23 Otheroperatingincome

CHF 1,000

2008

Government research subsidies

818

Licenceincome

Other operating income (miscellaneous)

10

Otheroperating expense (miscellaneous)

(11)

Total other operating income

817

24 Financial result

CHF1,000 2008
Interestincome 1,846
Fairvalue adjustments on cash-settled share-based payment plans 626
Finance income 2472
Interest expenses (1,447)
Fairvalue adjustments on cash-settled share-based payment plans -
Other (55)
Finance cost (1,502)
Result from derivatives 7,093
Other foreign exchange (losses)/gains (net) (6,762)
Foreign exchange gains 331
Total financial result 1,301
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25 Incometaxes

CHF 1,000 2008 2009
Currentincome taxes 9,417 10,434
Deferred taxes (2,548) 359
Totalincome taxes 6,869 10,793

Theincometax expense can be analyzed as follows:

CHF1,000 2008 2009
Profit before taxes 32,492 60,133
Tax expense based on the Group’s expected weighted average rate of 22.2 % (2008: 21.2 %) 6,896 13,352
Effect ofimpairment on goodwill/tax-deductible write-off of an investment in subsidiaries 1,115 (2,061)
Other non-deductible expenses and additional taxable income 2,812 417
Tax-free income and tax reductions (4,810) (1,869)
Change in recognition of tax losses (52) 702
Unrecoverable withholding tax 574 (22)
Underprovided in prioryears 263 170
Effect of tax rate change on opening deferred taxes 71 94
Tax expense reported 6,869 10,793

The expected tax rate of the Group is the weighted average tax rate obtained by applying the currently effective rate for each in-
dividual jurisdiction to its respective profit before taxes. As a result of changes in the country mix of the profit before taxes the
Group’s expected tax rate for2009 increased to 22.2 %



86 TecanAnnualReport2009 ‘ ‘ ChiefFinancial Officer’s Report ‘ ‘ Five-year consolidated data ‘ ‘ Consolidated financial statements ‘ ‘ Tecan Group Ltd.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:

CHF 1,000 2008 Change 2009
Receivables 1,105 (104)
Inventories 3,101 (610)
Property, plantand equipment 191 179
Intangible assets (2,218) 37
Liabilities and accrued expenses 3,941 282
Provisions 2,393 (46)
Other (4,014) 3,407
Total net deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences 4,499 3,145
Deferred taxes provided on expected dividends from subsidiaries (1,079) 272
Potential tax benefits fromtax loss carry-forwards 2,076 (1,212)
Total net deferred tax assets 5,496 2,206
Deferred taxes recognized in income statement 2,548

Deferred taxes recognized directly in equity (2,279)

Translation differences (460)

Total change compared with previous year (191)

Atyear-end, temporary differences on inventories primarily related to income on intra-group sales eliminated for consolidation
purposes. Deferred taxes recognized directly in equity and the change in position ‘Other’ are mainly due to transactions in

treasury shares and derivatives on own shares.

Tax loss carry-forwards:

Grossvalue of taxloss carry forwards not capitalized

CHF1,000

2008

Expiring in

6t"year or beyond

Unlimited

Total tax loss carry-forward capitalized

Expiring in

Unlimited

1,261

Total tax loss carry-forward not capitalized

1,261

Total tax loss carry-forward

Potential tax benefits

2008

273

1,803

2,076

420

420

2,496

Deferred tax assets on loss carry-forwards are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that tax loss carry-forwards are
available for set-off against future profits and future profits will be available to utilize the deferred tax assets.



Deferred taxes areincluded in the balance sheet as follows:
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CHF 1,000 2008 2009
Deferred tax assets 12,841 11,608
Deferred tax liabilities (7,345) (3,906)
Total (net) 5,496 7,702

26 Related parties

The Group has a related party relationship with its subsidiaries and with key management personnel (members of the Board of

Directors and the Executive Committee).

Thetotal compensation paid to the key management personnel was:

CHF 1,000 2008 2009
Short-term employee benefits 5,429 5,640
Post-employment benefits 516 460
Otherlong-term benefits * 347 697
Termination benefits - =
Share-based payment 560 742
Total compensation 6,852 7,539

* Long-term retention bonus accrued. Payment will be made three years after grant.

In 2009, members of management were offered the possibil-
ity to purchase American-type call options on Tecan shares
(first part: 21,220 options with exercise price: CHF 41.40 and
option life: 7 years/second part: 33,333 options with exercise
price: CHF 63.00 and option life: 7 years) issued by a bank at
market rates. On June 10, 2009 and October 29, 2009, the
respective bank sold atotal of 54,553 share optionstothe mem-
bers of the Board of Directors (1,708), to the members of the
Executive Committee (44,263) and to other employees (8,582).
The number purchased by each individual was restricted. At
the sametime, the members of the Executive Committee who
participatedinthistransaction received advancefacilities from
Tecan Group Ltd. tofinance the purchase of these share options.
The advance facilities in the form of interest-free and unse-
cured loans are part of a long-term retention bonus to mature
in 2011 and 2012 respectively and are limited to two-thirds of

the purchase price of the share options. One third was paid pri-
vately by the members of the Executive Committee. At De-
cember 31,2009 these advance facilities amounted to CHF 1.5
million.

No options were bought by members of managementin 2008
under this program.

For further details concerning compensation, ownership of
shares and options and loans granted, please refer to notes 13
and14 of the statutoryfinancial statements of Tecan Group Ltd.,
the ultimate parent company. The information reported in this
note and the information provided in the notes of the statuto-
ry financial statements may differ due to different recognition
and valuation principles.
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27 Earnings pershare

The earnings per share are based on the consolidated profit of the Group and the average number of shares outstanding,
excluding treasury shares.

2008

Number of sharesissued 12,082,820
Number of treasury shares 1,742,098
Average number of shares outstanding (see note 19) 10,925,322
Basic earnings per share (CHF/share) 2.35
Average number of shares under option total 442,824
Average number of shares under option dilutive 232,304
Average exercise price 425

Numberof shares that would have been issued at average market
price forthe year of CHF 49.12 (2008: CHF 58.46). 168,874

Adjustment for dilutive share options 63,430

Average number of shares outstanding after dilution 10,988,752

Diluted earnings per share (CHF/share) 2.33

28 Subsequentevents

No events have occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date which would require adjustments to or disclosures in these
consolidated financial statements.



29 Group risk management (disclosure according to Swiss law)

29.1 Introduction

Group risk management is a systematic assessment that ad-
dresses all kind of risks posing a potential threat to the busi-
ness activities of the Group. It is the umbrella process for all
other risk management activities throughout the Group. The
risk assessment process is coordinated by the CFO, however,
the ultimate responsibility is with the Board of Directors.

29.2 Riskassessmentcycle

29.2.1Initiation of risk assessment

The Group risk assessment cycle takes place every two years
unless otherwise mandated by the Board of Directors or by a
triggeringevent. Areview during the intermediate year assess-
esneed foraction.

Inafirststep,the Board of Directors determines therisk accept-
ance and appoints the risk assessment team. The risk accept-
ance defines which combinations of risk characteristics (proba-
bility and severity of damage) are acceptable and which are not
acceptable forthe Group. This definition is the basis for the risk
classification (see below). The risk assessment team includes
representatives from various functions and disciplines such as
Finance, Quality & Regulatory, Advisory & Support, Operations
and Internal Audit.

The risk assessment team follows the process that is present-
ed below:

Risk Management

Risk Awareness

Risk Assessment

Risk Risk Risk Risk
Identification i Estimation Evaluation Reduction

Risk Control

29.2.2 Riskidentification

Therisk assessmentteam conducts annual workshops toiden-
tify potential risks in the following categories

— Hazard risk

— Financial risk

— Operational risk

— Strategicrisk
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Furthermore, therisk assessmentteam considersthe results of
all other risk management activities within the Group:
— Product-related risk management
— ITrisk management
— Business risk management for significant
business units and market units
— Strategy
— Mid-term plan
— Budget

29.2.3 Risk estimation and evaluation
Each of the identified risks is estimated and evaluated and
finally classified to the following risk categories:
— Acceptable risk: No further risk reduction actions required.
— Elevated risk: Further risk reduction actions
recommended. Requires justification and approval
by CFOif no further measures are taken.
— Unacceptable risk: Further risk reduction actions strong-
ly recommended. Requires justification and approval by
the Board of Directors if no further measures are taken.

29.2.4 Risk reduction, risk report and approval

Risk reduction measures must beinvestigated and implemented
forrisks that are elevated or unacceptable, unless the risks are
explicitly accepted by therisk assessment team.

As a result, the risk assessment team prepares a risk summa-
ry report containing all significant risks and measures tak-
en. The final status of the risk assessment is reported to the
Executive Management. The Board of Directors finalizes the risk
assessment cycle with its approval. Risks remaining unaccept-
able must each be approved individually.

29.2.5 Risk control

Risk management is a dynamic process and forms a part of all
planning and other activities of the Group. Within the process
of ongoing risk control, members of the risk assessment
team continuously collect information about risk factors and
risk-related information. If any new potentially elevated or un-
acceptable risk arises, it is brought immediately to the atten-
tion of the CFO.
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Report of the Statutory Auditor on the Consolidated Financial Statements to the General Meeting of Shareholders of
Tecan Group Ltd., Mannedorf

As statutory auditor, we have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tecan Group Ltd., presented on pages 47 to 89,
which comprise the balance sheet, income statement, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, cash
flow statement and notes for the year ended December 31,2009.

Board of Directors’ Responsibility

The Board of Directorsis responsible forthe preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statementsin accord-
ance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the requirements of Swiss law. This responsibility includes
designing,implementing and maintainingan internal control system relevantto the preparation and fair presentation of consol-
idated financial statementsthat are free from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or error. The Board of Directors is fur-
therresponsibleforselectingand applying appropriate accounting policies and making accounting estimates thatare reasonable
inthe circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
auditin accordance with Swiss law and Swiss Auditing Standards, as well as International Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated finan-
cial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers theinternal control system relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated finan-
cial statementsin order todesign audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of express-
ing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control system. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
ofthe accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made, as well as evaluating the overall presenta-
tion of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31,2009 give a true and fair view of the finan-
cial position, the results of operations and the cash flows in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
and comply with Swiss law.

Report on Other Legal Requirements

We confirm that we meet the legal requirements on licensing according to the Auditor Oversight Act (AOA) and independence
(article 728 CO and article 11 AOA), and that there are no circumstances incompatible with our independence.

In accordance with article 728a paragraph 1item 3 CO and Swiss Auditing Standard 890, we confirm that an internal control
system exists, which has been designed for the preparation of consolidated financial statements according to the instructions of
the Board of Directors.

We recommend that the consolidated financial statements submitted to you be approved.

KPMG AG

457 O o

Lukas Marty L;’i\,? Stefan Dirmdiller

Licensed Audit Expert Licensed Audit Expert
Auditorin Charge

Zurich, March 2, 2010



Balance sheet of Tecan Group Ltd. at December 31

Assets
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CHF1,000

Notes 2008

Cash and cash equivalents

5,086

Currentloans

3 447

Otheraccounts receivable fromthird parties

605

Otheraccounts receivable from Group companies

6,510

Prepaid expenses

145

Current assets

12,793

Investments in subsidiaries 2 151,557
Non-currentloans 3 17,539
Treasury shares 4 51,639
Derivatives on own shares 4 16,303
Property, plantand equipment 323
Non-current assets 237,361
Assets 250,154
Liabilities and equity

CHF1,000 Notes 2008
Current bank liabilities 9,904
Other liabilities to third parties 2,543
Other liabilities to Group companies 407
Provision for general business risks 5 30,000
Other current provisions 250
Currenttax liabilities -
Accrued expenses 4,232
Current liabilities 47,336
Bank loans 36,000
Non-current loans from Group companies 2,100
Non-current provisions -
Non-current liabilities 38,100
Share capital 1,208
Legal reserves 124,236
Retained earnings 39,274
Shareholders’ equity 6 164,718

Liabilities and equity

250,154
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Income statement of Tecan Group Ltd.

CHF1,000

Notes 2008

Management fees from Group companies

15,087

Otherincome

1,821

Dividend income from Group companies

43,368

Interestincome from third parties

1,120

Interest income from Group companies

1,823

Otherfinancialincome

7,476

Income

70,695

Personnel expenses (7,156)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (113)
Change in provision for general business risks 5 (30,000)
Otherexpenses (8,167)
Interest expenses tothird parties (2,166)
Interest expenses to Group companies (196

Impairment on investment REMP AG -
Otherfinancial expenses (37,076)
Expenses (84,874)
(Loss)/profit before taxes (14,179)
Income taxes 6
Net (loss)/profit (14,173)




Notes to the financial statements of Tecan Group Ltd.

1 Reportingbasis

The Tecan Group Ltd. financial statements are prepared in
compliance with the Swiss Code of Obligations. They are a
supplement to the consolidated financial statements (pages
47 through 89) prepared according to International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS). While the consolidated financial
statements reflect the economic situation of the Group as
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a whole, the information contained in the Tecan Group Ltd.
financial statements (pages 91 through 107) relates to the ulti-
mate parent company alone. The retained earnings reported
inthesefinancial statements provide the basis for the decision
regarding the distribution of earnings to be made during the
annual general meeting of shareholders.

2 Investmentsin subsidiaries

21 Overview (direct and indirect)

Company Domicile Currency Share capital Activities
(LC1,000)

Tecan Schweiz AG Méannedorf/Zurich (CH) CHF 5,000 R/P
Tecan Trading AG Mannedorf/Zurich (CH) CHF 300 S/D
Tecan Sales Switzerland AG Mannedorf/Zurich (CH) CHF 250 D
REMP AG Oberdiessbach/Bern (CH) CHF 4,000 R/P/D
Tecan Austria GmbH Grodig/Salzburg (AT) EUR 1,460 R/P
Tecan Sales Austria GmbH Grodig/Salzburg (AT) EUR 35 D
Tecan Sales International GmbH Grodig/Salzburg (AT) EUR 35 D
Tecan Landesholding GmbH Crailsheim/Stuttgart (DE) EUR 25 S

—Tecan Deutschland GmbH Crailsheim/Stuttgart (DE) EUR 51 D

—Tecan Software Competence Center GmbH ~ Mainz-Kastel (DE) EUR 103 R
Tecan Benelux B.V.B.A. Mechelen (BE) EUR 137 D
Tecan FranceS.A.S. Lyon (FR) EUR 2,760 D
Tecan Iberica Instrumentacion S.L. Barcelona (ES) EUR 30 D
Tecan ItaliaS.r.l. Milano (IT) EUR 77 D
Tecan UK Ltd. Reading (GB) GBP 500 D
Tecan NordicAB MéIndal/Gothenburg (SE) SEK 100 D
Tecan US Group, Inc. Raleigh-Durham, NC (US) usD 1,500 S

—Tecan US, Inc. Raleigh-Durham, NC (US) usb 400 D

—Tecan Systems, Inc. SanJose, CA (US) usb 26 R/P
Tecan Asia (Pte.) Ltd. Singapore (SQ) SGD 800 D
Tecan (Shanghai) Trading Co., Ltd. Shanghai (CN) CNY 3,417 D
TecanJapan Co., Ltd. Tokyo (JP) JPY 125,000 D

S=services, holding functions
R=research and development
P = production

D =distribution

All subsidiaries were 100 % owned as of December 31,2008 and 2009.

2.2 Changeininvestments

Tecan (Shanghai) Trading Co., Ltd. was founded in 2008. The new offices in Shanghai were opened at the end of October 2008.
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3 Lloans

3.1 Currentloans

CHF1,000 2008 2009
Time deposits - 25,000
Currentloansto Group companies 447 355
Currentloanstoemployees (see note 13.4) - 867
Balance at December 31 447 26,222
3.2 Non-currentloans
CHF1,000 2008 2009
Non-current loans to Group companies 15,182 7,984
Non-currentloans to Group companies subordinated 1,490 742
Non-currentloans toemployees (see note 13.4) 867 866
Balance at December 31 17,539 9,592
4 Treasuryshares and derivatives on own shares
4. Treasuryshares
CHF1,000 2008 2009
Treasury shares 81,995 62,777
Allowance (30,356) -
Balance at December 31 51,639 62,777
Number (each share has anominal value of CHF 0.10) 2008 2009
BalanceatJanuary 1 772,900 1,324,075
Purchase of treasury shares 969,198 418,023
Sale oftreasury shares (418,023) (36,100)
Cancellation of shares for the purpose of capital reduction - (696,788)
Balance at December 31 1,324,075 1,009,210
Average price of shares purchased, CHF 5711 53.35
Average price of shares sold, CHF 36.01 53.71

Fortaxreasons,the Company disposed of positions in its treas-
ury shares that were built up prior to 2003. The Company sold
418,023 shares by means of an off-exchange block trade trans-
action to Credit Suisse in the previous year. In return, the Com-
pany received the right to get back the same number of shares
on October 29,2009, unless Credit Suisse exercised its right to
keep the shares on October 29,2009. In this case, Credit Suisse
would have had to compensate the Company with CHF 80.85
pershare. Technically, thistransaction resulted ina cash inflow

of CHF 48,000 as per the date of the transaction and occurred
intheform of sales and purchases of shares and two mutual call
options (see note 4.2). In 2009, the Company exercised its call
option by the end of October and all shares were transferred
back in exchange for the strike price (CHF 4,000).

Atthe annual general meeting 2009, the shareholders agreed
to the proposed cancellation of 696,788 repurchased shares,
which led to a capital reduction of CHF 27.2 million.
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4.2 Derivatives on own shares

CHF1,000 2008 2009

Purchased call option on own shares

(418,023 physically settled European-style call options with a strike of CHF 0.01) 22,422 —
Written call option on own shares

(418,023 physically settled European-style call options with a strike of CHF 80.85) (125) =
Allowance (5,994) -
Balance at December 31 16,303 =

Based on the substance of the transaction, the two derivatives on own shares were considered as one transaction and valued at
the lower of purchase price or fair value of the underlying share.

5 Provision for general business risks

A provision for general business risks relating to investments in subsidiaries and loans to subsidiaries was established.

6 Shareholders’ equity

6.1 Changesin shareholder’s equity

Legalreserves

CHF1,000 Share capital Generalreserve Reservefor Retained Total
treasuryshares earnings shareholders’

(seenote4) equity

Shareholders’ equity atJanuary 1,2008 6,643 19,944 41,697 120,261 188,545
Net loss - - - (14,173) (14,173)
Dividends paid - - - (5,001) (5,001)
Capital decrease in form of reduction of nominal value (5,437) - - 507 (4,930)
New shares issued upon exercise of employee stock options 2 - - 275 277
Change inreserve for treasury shares - - 62,595 (62,595) -
Shareholders’ equity at December 31,2008 1,208 19,944 104,292 39,274 164,718
Net profit - - - 47,480 47,480
Dividends paid - - - (9,681) (9,681)
Cancellation of treasury shares (see note 4.1) (70) - (38,437) 11,332 (27,175)
New shares issued upon exercise of employee stock options 3 - - 1,857 1,860
Changeinreserve fortreasury shares - - (3,078) 3,078 -
Shareholders’ equity at December 31,2009 1,141 19,944 62,777 93,340 177,202

The Company’s share capital is CHF 1,141,259, consisting of  registered shares with a nominal value of CHF 0.10 each). In

1,412,590 registered shares with a nominal value of CHF 010 2008, the annual general meeting of shareholders approved a

each (2008: share capital of 1,208,282 consisting 0of 12,082,820  payout of CHF 0.45 in the form of a reduction of the nominal
value of each share from CHF o.55to CHF 0.10.
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6.2 Conditional and authorized share capital

In1997, conditional share capital of CHF 1,300,000 reserved for
an employee profit sharing program was adopted. The condi-
tional share capital consists of1,300,000 registered shares with
anominalvalue of CHF1.00 each.Since 1999, several employee
stock option plans have been introduced based on this condi-
tional capital. At December 31,2009, the conditional share cap-
ital amounted to CHF 89,062, consisting of 890,622 registered
shares with a nominal value of o0.10 each (2008: CHF 91,718
consisting of 917,180 registered shares with a nominal value of

CHF o.10 each) and 455,376 options not yet exercised were out-
standing in connection with the employee stock option plans
(2008: 438,179 options).

On April 26, 2006 and on April 23, 2008, the annual general
meeting of shareholders approved the creation of additional
conditional and authorized share capital for the purpose of
future business development.

2008 2009
Conditional share capital
Reserved foremployee stock option plans
Number 917,180 890,622
CHF 91,718 89,062
Reserved for future business development
Number 1,800,000 1,800,000
CHF 180,000 180,000
Authorized share capital
Reserved for future business development (expiring on April 23,2010)
Number 2,400,000 2,400,000
CHF 240,000 240,000

6.3 Importantshareholders

The Company has knowledge of the following important shareholders with shareholdings in excess of 3% of the issued share

capital at December 31:

2008 2009

Chase Nominees Ltd., London (GB) 12.8% 13.6%
Fidelity Management & Research Company, Boston (US) 11.2% 10.0%
Tecan Group Ltd., Mdnnedorf (CH) 11.0% 8.8%
Long positions (call options) 35% =
Short positions (call options) -35% =
TIAA-CREF Investment Management LLCC, New York (US) 49% 57%
UBS Fund Management (Switzerland) AG, Basel (CH) 53% 5.6%
BlackRock Inc., New York (US) <3.0% 52%
Bellevue Funds SICAV, Luxemburg (LU) <3.0% 3.8%
The Capital Group Companies, Inc., Los Angeles (US) 3.0% 32%
SUVA, Schweizerische Versicherungsgesellschaft, Lucerne (CH) <3.0% 32%
BB Medtech AG, Schaffhausen (CH) 10.0% <3.0%
FILFidelity International Ltd., Hamilton (BM) 3.8% <3.0%
Credit Suisse Group, Zrich (CH) 0.6% <3.0%
Long positions (call options) 35% =
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7 Guaranteesin favorof third parties
The total amount of guarantees in favor of its subsidiaries was CHF 47.4 million at December 31,2009 (2008 CHF 47.9 million). In

addition, an unlimited guarantee in favor of the German subsidiary (Tecan Deutschland GmbH) in the context of an unused line
of credit (CHF 3.7 million) was outstanding.

8 Pledgedassets

At December 31, the following assets were pledged, assigned for the securing of own liabilities, or subject to retention of title:

CHF1,000 2008 2009

Pledged assets

Cashand cash equivalents (bank pooling arrangement) 4,768 9,818

Participation REMP AG 98,995 73,099

9 Liabilities fromleasing contracts notincluded in the balance sheet

The total amount of liabilities from leasing contracts not included in the balance sheet was CHF 0.1 million at December 31, 2009
(2008: CHF 0.0 million).

10 Fireinsurance value of property, plant and equipment

Theinsured value of property, plant and equipment in the event of fire was CHF 0.8 million (2008: CHF 1.5 million).

1 Liabilities to pension funds

At December 31,2009, as in the prior year, no liabilities to pension funds existed.

12 Disclosures concerning the conduction of arisk assessment

See note 29 of the consolidated financial statements.
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13 Compensation and loans granted to members of the Board of Directors and Executive Committee

13.1 Compensation to the Board of Directors

CHF1,000 Year Fixedfee Committee Fixed Total cash Social Options Value Total
fee salary comp fits® g d of options? compen-
sation (number)? sation
Rolf Classon 2008 - - - - - - - -
(Chairman, since April 2009) 2009 138 3 141 8 1,700 a5 194
Heinrich Fischer 2008 85 25 - 110 7 1,551 22 139
(Vice Chairman) 2009 85 15 100 6 850 22 128
Dominique F.Baly 2008 - - - - - - - -
(since April 2009) 2009 50 13 - 63 4 850 22 89
Dr. Lukas Braunschweiler 2008 - - - - - - - -
(since April 2009) 2009 75 15 - 90 5 - - 95
Dr.Jurg Meier 2008 75 20 - 95 5 1,551 22 122
2009 75 10 - 85 5 850 22 112
Prof. Dr. Peter Ryser* 2008 75 10 249 334 74 1,551 22 430
2009 75 10 - 85 5 850 22 112
Gérard Vaillant 2008 85 25 - 110 - - 116
2009 75 10 - 85 5 850 22 112
Mike Baronian 2008 150 50 - 200 14 3,102 45 259
(until April 2009) 2009 50 3 - 53 3 - - 56
Prof.Dr. Armin Seiler 2008 75 49 - 124 6 1,551 22 152
(until April 2009) 2009 25 3 - 28 2 - - 30
Cleto de Pedrini 2008 75 15 - 90 5 1,551 22 117
(until April 2009) 2009 25 5 - 30 2 - - 32
Total 2008 620 194 249 1,063 117 10,857 155 1,335
2009 673 87 - 760 45 5,950 155 960
1 Employer’s contribution to social security including social security on stock options exercised during the reporting period and contributions to post-employment benefit plans
(Prof. Dr. Peter Ryser)
2 Vesting condition: one /two/three years of service for33% /33 % /34 % of options
3 Formulafor2008: Options grantedin 2008 *fairvalue at grant (CHF 16.12) * [1—estimated labor turnover rate (10%)] and formula for 2009: Options granted in 2009
*fairvalue atgrant (CHF 29.42) * [1—estimated labor turnover rate (10 %)]
4 Operativeactivity limited in time for research and development (2008)
13.2 Compensation to the Executive Committee
CHF1,000 Year Fixedsalary Variable Long-term Taxable Total Social Options Valueof Total
salary?® retention fringe cash benefits? granted options® compen-
bonus? benefits compen- (number)* sation
sation
Thomas Bachmann (CEO) 2008 400 400 120 8 928 168 8,446 122 1,218
2009 500 330 240 1,079 180 3,399 920 1,349
Dr.Rudolf Eugster (CFO) 2008 335 144 60 - 539 98 7,069 102 739
2009 345 148 180 - 673 108 2,345 62 843
Other members of the 2008 1,986 721 390 27 3,124 536 47,554 690 4,350
Executive Committee ©7 2009 2,258 892 600 39 3,789 588 12,411 329 4,706
Total 2008 2,721 1,265 570 35 4,591 802 63,069 914 6,307
2009 3,103 1,370 1,020 48 5,541 876 18,155 481 6,898

1 Paymentwill be madein followingyear

2 Formulafor2008:long-term retention bonus grantedin 2008 * [1—estimated labor turnover rate (10%)] and formula for 2009: long-term retention bonus granted in 2009

*[1—estimated laborturnover rate (10%)]. Payments will be made in 2011and 2012 respectively, if employment continues until then (see note 13.4)
3 Employer’s contribution to social security, including social security on stock options exercised during the reporting period, and contributions to post-employment benefit plans
4 Vestingcondition for base plan (2008:18,549 options and 2009:18,155 options): one / two / three years of service for33 % /33 % / 34 % of options; vesting conditions for
performance plan (2008: 44’520 options and 2009: 0 options): three years of service plus earnings per share target plus comparison with peer basket of competitors
5 Formulafor2008: Options granted in 2008 * fair value at grant (CHF 16.12) * [1—estimated labor turnover rate (10%)] and formula for 2009: Options granted in 2009

*fairvalue at grant (CHF 29.42) * [1—estimated labor turnover rate (10 %)]

2008: Total 11 members, includingtwo members who left and three members who joined the Executive Committee during the year

7 2009:Total g members,includingone memberwho left the Executive Committee during the year

No termination benefits were paid in 2008 and 2009.



13.3 Loans granted to the Executive Committee
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The following loans were granted to the management at year-end (see note 13.4):

CHF1,000 2008 2009
Thomas Bachmann (CEO) 267 533
Dr.Rudolf Eugster (CFO) 133 400
Other members (4) of the Executive Committee 400 600
Balance at December 31 800 1,533

13.4 Others

In 2009, members of management were offered the possibility
to purchase American-type call options on Tecan shares (first
part: 21,220 options with exercise price: CHF 41.40 and option life:
7years/second part: 33,333 options with exercise price: CHF 63.00
and option life: 7 years) issued by a bank at market rates. On June
10,2009 and October 29,2009, the respective bank sold a total of
54,553 share options to the members of the Board of Directors
(1,708), to the members of the Executive Committee (44,263)
andtootheremployees (8,582). The number purchased by eachin-
dividual was restricted. At the same time, the members of the

Executive Committee who participated in this transaction
received advance facilities from Tecan Group Ltd. to finance the
purchase of these share options. The advance facilitiesin the form
ofinterest-free and unsecured loans are part of along-term reten-
tion bonustomaturein 2011and 2012 respectively,and are limited
totwo-thirds of the purchase price of the share options. One third
was paid privately by the members of the Executive Committee.

No options were bought by the members of the management in
2008 under this program.

14 Share and option ownership of the Board of Directors and Executive Committee

For details of the employee stock option plans please refer to note 14 of the consolidated financial statements.

14.1 Share and option ownership of the Board of Directors

Employeestock optionplans*

Otheroptions?

Number Year Total 2002 2003 2007B 2008B 2009B 2010B Total
shares options

Strike price in CHF 99.00 48.40 70.00 69.00 39.70 70.00 69.00 41.40 63.00

Expiringin 2014 2016 2016
Rolf Classon (Chairman, 2008 - - - - - - - - — - -
since April 2009) 2009 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -
Heinrich Fischer 2008 10,000 - — - 287 — - - — - 287
(Vice Chairman) 2009 10,000 - - - 576 517 - - - - 1,003
Dominique F.Baly 2008 - - - - - - - - - - -
(since April 2009) 2009 — - — - - — - - — - -
Dr. Lukas Braunsch- 2008 - - - - - - - - - - -
weiler (since April 2009)  >009 2,500 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Dr.Jurg Meier 2008 1,000 - - - 287 - - 2,759 - - 3,046
2009 1,000 - - - 576 517 - 2,759 - - 3,852
Prof. Dr.Peter Ryser* 2008 - - - 156 287 - - - - - 443
2009 - - - 234 576 517 - - - - 1,327
Gérard Vaillant 2008 - - - 156 287 - - - - - 443
2009 - - - 234 576 - - — - - 810
Mike Baronian 2008 1,000 1,410 4,230 156 574 - - - - - 6,370
(until April 2009) 2009 - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ —
Prof. Dr. Armin Seiler 2008 - 990 2,970 156 287 - - 8,621 - - 13,024
(until April 2009) 2009 - — — — — — — — — — -
Cleto de Pedrini 2008 500 - - 156 287 - - 2,069 - - 2,512
(until April 2009) 2009 — — — — — — — — — — -
Balance atDecember31 2008 12,500 2,400 7,200 780 2,296 - - 13,449 - - 26,125
2009 13,500 - - 468 2,304 1,551 — 2,759 - — 7,082

1 onlyvestedoptions
2 seenote13.4
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14.2 Share and option ownership of the Executive Committee

Employee stock option plans® Otheroptions?
Number Year Total 2002 2003 2007B 2008B 2009B 2010B Total
shares options
Strike price in CHF 99.00 48.40 70.00 69.00 39.70 70.00 69.00 41.40 63.00
Expiringin 2014 2016 2016
Thomas Bachmann 2008 - — - 618 460 - — 13,794 - — 14,872
(CEO) 2009 41 - - - 920 828 - - - - 1,748
Dr.Rudolf Eugster 2008 700 300 - 438 371 - - 6,893 - - 8,002
(CFO) 2009 - 300 - 663 742 - - - - - 1,705
Dr.Jirg Dubendorfer 2008 - 160 1,410 368 242 - - 6,897 - - 9,077
2009 - 160 - 555 484 - - - - - 1,199
Matthias Duichting 2008 - - - - - - - - - - -
(joined ECduring 2008 7009 - — - - — - — — - — -
and leftin 2009)
Christopher C.Hanan 2008 - — - 358 226 - - 6,897 - - 7,481
2009 - - - 540 452 - - 6,897 - - 7,889
Stephen M. Levers 2008 - 2,960 5,160 408 243 - - - - - 8771
2009 - 2,960 - 618 486 434 - - — - 4,498
Domingo Messerli 2008 - - - - - - - - - - -
(joined ECduring2008) 2009 - _ _ _ _ 479 _ _ _ _ 479
Matthew Robin 2008 - - - - 371 - - 6,897 - - 7,268
2009 - - - - 742 679 - 2,897 - - 4,318
Carl Severinghaus 2008 - 4,230 - 368 282 - - — - - 4,880
2009 - 4,230 - 555 - - - - - - 4,785
FredericVanderhaegen 2008 - - - - - - - - - - -
(joined ECduring2008) 7009 - - - - - 592 - - 4,878 7407 12,877
Glnter Weisshaar 2008 - - - 382 250 - - - - - 632
2009 - - - 576 500 - - - - - 1,076
Balance at December31 2008 700 7,650 6,570 2,940 2,445 - — 41,378 - - 60,983
2009 41 7,650 - 3,507 4,326 3,012 - 9,794 4,878 7407 40,574

1 onlyvestedoptions
2 seenote13.4



Appropriation of available earnings

As proposed by the Board of Directors to the annual general meeting of shareholders on April 21, 2010:
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CHF1,000 2008 Approved 2009 Proposed
Carried forward from previous year 115,260 29,593
Net (loss)/profit (14,173) 47,480
Capital decrease in form of reduction of nominal value (treasury shares) 507 =
Effect from cancellation of treasury shares - 11,332
New shares issued upon exercise of employee stock options 275 1,857
Changeinreservefor treasury shares (62,595) 3,078
Available earnings 39,274 93,340
Dividends paid as approved by the annual general meeting of shareholders on April 22,2009:

CHF 0.90 per share with a nominal value of CHF 0.10 each (total 10,757,195 shares eligible for dividend) (9,681)

Dividends proposed:

CHF 1.00 per share with a nominal value of CHF 0.10 each (total 10,403,380 shares eligible for dividend)* (10,403)
Balancetobe carried forward 29,593 82,937

* These numbers are based onthe outstanding share capital at December 31,2009. The number of shares eligible for dividend may change due to the repurchase or sale of treasury shares
andtheissuance of new shares from the conditional share capital reserved for the employee profit-sharing program. At the end of 2009, a total of 205,687 options were exercisable

beforethe date of dividend payment.
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Report of the Statutory Auditor on the Financial Statements to the General Meeting of Shareholders of
Tecan Group Ltd., Mannedorf

As statutory auditor, we have audited the financial statements of Tecan Group Ltd., presented on pages 91to 101, which comprise
the balance sheet, income statement and notes for the year ended December 31,20009.

Board of Directors’ Responsibility

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the financial statementsin accordance with the requirements of Swiss
law and the the Company’s articles of incorporation. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining an
internal control system relevant to the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
duetofraudorerror. The Board of Directors is further responsible for selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies and
making accounting estimates thatare reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accord-
ance with Swiss law and Swiss Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reason-
able assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

Anauditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend onthe auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers the internal control
system relevanttotheentity’s preparation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures thatare appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control system.
Anauditalsoincludes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting esti-
mates made, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
Inouropinion, the financial statements for the year ended December 31,2009 comply with Swiss law and the Company’s articles
of incorporation.

Report on Other Legal Requirements

We confirm that we meet the legal requirements on licensing according to the Auditor Oversight Act (AOA) and independence
(article 728 CO and article 11 AOA) and that there are no circumstances incompatible with our independence.

In accordance with article 728a paragraph 1item 3 CO and Swiss Auditing Standard 890, we confirm that an internal control
system exists which has been designed for the preparation of financial statements according to the instructions of the Board of
Directors.

We further confirm that the proposed appropriation of available earnings complies with Swiss law and the Company’s articles of
incorporation. We recommend that the financial statements submitted to you be approved.

KPMG AG
Lukas Marty Stefan Dirmdiller

Licensed Audit Expert Licensed Audit Expert
Auditorin Charge

Zurich, March 2, 2010



Tecan locations
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® Tecansales office
O R&D and manufacturing site
® REMP sales office

Tecan Group Manufacturing Sites

Corporate Liquid Handling Detection Components Sample
Headquarters & Robotics Management
Tecan Group Ltd. Tecan Switzerland Ltd. Tecan Austria GmbH Tecan Systems, Inc. REMP AG
Seestrasse 103 Seestrasse 103 Untersbergstrasse 1a 2450 Zanker Road Weststrasse 12
CH-8708 Mannedorf CH-8708 Mdnnedorf  A-5082 Grodig/Salzburg  San Jose CH-3672 Oberdiessbach
Switzerland Switzerland Austria CA 95131, USA Switzerland
T+41449228888 T+41449228111 T+436246 8933 T+14089533100 T+41317707070
F+41449228889 F+41449228112 F+43624672770 F+14089533101 F+41317707266
Sales & Service Locations

Tecan REMP

Austria +43 62 46 89 33 Portugal +351 21 000 82 16 Switzerland +41 31 77070 70
Belgium+3215421319 Singapore +65 644 41 886 Japan+8144 5427021

China +86 212898 6333 Spain+34 934900174 USA +1508 429 2200

Denmark +45 7023 44 50 Sweden +46 31 75 44 000

France +33 47276 04 80 Switzerland +41 44 922 89 22

Germany +49 79 5194 170 UK +44 118 9300 300

Italy +39.02 92 44 790 USA+1919 3615200

Japan +8144 55673 11 ROW +41 44922 8125

Netherlands +31 18344817 4
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